Public Document Pack






Page 1 Agenda Item 1

WORCESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCILS AND COUNTY COUNCIL

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES

MEETING OF THE WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE

THURSDAY 20TH FEBRUARY 2014 AT 4.30 P.M.

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE,
BROMSGROVE

MEMBERS: Bromsgrove District Council: Councillor C. B. Taylor
Bromsgrove District Council: Councillor M. A. Bullivant
Malvern Hills District Council: Councillor Mrs. B. Behan
Malvern Hills District Council: Councillor D. Hughes
Redditch Borough Council: Councillor J. Fisher
Redditch Borough Council: Councillor B. Clayton
Worcester City Council: Councillor Mrs. L. Denham
Worcester City Council: Councillor R. Berry
Worcestershire County Council: Councillor Mrs. L. Hodgson
Wychavon District Council: Councillor R. Davis
Wychavon District Council: Councillor K. Jennings
Wyre Forest District Council: Councillor M. Hart
Wyre Forest District Council: Councillor P. Harrison

AGENDA
1. Apologies for absence and notification of substitutes
2. Declarations of Interest
To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Other
Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm

the nature of those interests.

3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire
Shared Services Joint Committee held on 21st November 2013 (Pages 1 - 10)

4. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Budget Monitoring Report April -
December 2013 (Pages 11 - 20)

5. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Budget 2014/2015 - 2016/2017 (Pages
21 -28)

6. Worcestershire Regulatory Services - Strategic Partner Procurement (Pages
29 - 38)



Page 2 Agenda Item 1

7. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Service Plan 2014-2015 (Pages 39 - 90)
8. Worcester City Council Pilot - update (Pages 91 - 96)

9. Performance and Activity Data Quarter 2 and Quarter 3, 2012/2014 (Pages 97
-112)

10. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the
Head of Legal, Equalites and Democratic Services prior to the
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman considers to be of so
urgent a nature that it cannot wait until the next meeting

K. DICKS
Chief Executive

The Council House
Burcot Lane
BROMSGROVE
Worcestershire
B60 1AA

12th February 2014



Page 3 Agenda Item 3

WORCESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCILS AND COUNTY COUNCIL

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES

MEETING OF THE WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 21ST NOVEMBER 2013 AT 4.35 P.M.

PRESENT:  Councillors Mrs. B. Behan, R. Berry, A. N. Blagg, M. A. Bullivant (Vice-
Chairman), R. Davis, Mrs. L. Denham, J. Fisher, P. Harrison, M. Hart
(during Minute No's 24/13 to 32/13), Mrs. L. Hodgson (Chairman),
D. Hughes, K. Jennings and C. B. Taylor

Observers: Worcestershire Regulatory Services Joint Scrutiny Task
Group Members, Ms. A. Scarce and Ms. J. Bailey

Invitees: Mr. |. Pumfrey, Chairman, Worcestershire Regulatory Services
Management Board

Officers: Ms. J. Pickering, Mr. S. Jorden, Mrs. S. Sellers, Mr. M. Kay,
Mr. S. Wilkes and Mrs. P. Ross
22/13 APOLOGIES

An apology for absence was received from Councillor B. Clayton, Redditch
Borough Council.

23/13 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Mrs L. Denham, Worcester City Council informed Members that she
was a Member of the Worcestershire Hub Shared Service Board.

24/13 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint
Committee held on 26th September 2013 were submitted.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire Shared
Services Joint Committee be approved as a correct record, subject to Mr. |.
Pumfrey being shown as attending the meeting as the Chairman,
Worcestershire Regulatory Services Management Board.

25/13 ICT PROJECT UPDATE - VERBAL UPDATE FROM THE HEAD OF
WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES

The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) provided Members
with a verbal update on the ICT Project. Members were informed that there
had been a delay with data transfer due to staffing issues and that concerns

Page 1



Page 4 Agenda Item 3

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
21st November 2013

had been raised with the Managing Director, IDOX. Due to the concerns
being raised there was now a dedicated support team to deal with data
transfer. Therefore the data transfer should be transferred in days. The new
system was the right system for the service and would enable officers to
produce relevant reports for the Joint Committee.

26/13 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES JOINT SCRUTINY
ARRANGEMENTS - VERBAL UPDATE FROM THE HEAD OF
WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES

The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) provided Members
with a verbal update on the WRS Joint Scrutiny Task Group. The Head of
WRS was invited to attend the WRS Joint Scrutiny Task Group meeting held
on 22nd October 2013. Task Group Members had raised questions with
regard to:-

e Communication with Members
e Performance
e Governance, both Joint Committee and Management Board

The Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee Chairman and Vice-
Chairman were being interviewed by Members of the WRS Joint Scrutiny Task
Group at its meeting being held on 21st November 2013.

27/13 FEUTURE OF FIRST CONTACT ARRANGEMENTS FOR
WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES

Members were provided with an update following the receipt of a letter from
Councillor P. Swinburn, Chairman, Worcestershire Hub Shared Services
(WHSS) Management Board received by the Chairman, Worcestershire
Shared Services (WSS), Joint Committee, in respect of funding for the work
WHSS undertook on behalf of Worcestershire Regulatory Services and the
withdrawal of these services at the end of October 2013. The letter was
presented as urgent business at the meeting of the WSS Joint Committee held
on 26th September 2013.

The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) introduced the report
and in doing so informed Members that a report was submitted to the WRS
Management Board regarding the customer demand received by the
Worcestershire Hub Shared Service (WHSS) when administering enquiries on
behalf of WRS. The report was instigated for two reasons, as detailed on
page 11 of the report.

Customer demand for a range of WRS related enquiries had apparently
increased significantly since the service was initially migrated and this
appeared to have had a direct impact on the overall performance of the
WHSS’s Customer Contact Centre. This had necessitated a review of the
amount WRS contributed to support first contacts. A number of options were
presented to the WRS Management Board in order to respond to the
immediate issues:-

Page 2



Page 5 Agenda Item 3

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
21st November 2013

e That WRS fund the number of Full Time Equivalent (FTE) in accordance to
a performance level that was appropriate to the service;

e That WRS fund the number of FTE in accordance to a performance level
that was appropriate to the service and that this level of FTE was reviewed
in line with a development programme to increase self-service contacts;

e That WRS incorporate the call handling model into their service.

Before a decision around options was made the WRS Management Board
requested further clarification around the data presented to ensure that it was
an accurate reflection of total and genuine demand for the service. The
agreed data was presented to the WRS Management Board on 30th October
2013, as detailed on page 12 of the report.

In the interim, WRS, in consultation with the WRS Management Board had
agreed to fund an additional two FTE (full time equivalent) posts for WHSS to
deal with the existing demand until March 2014. The cost of this was
approximately £26,000.

During August and September 2013 WHSS staff who took WRS calls were
asked to record them following a specified protocol. The table on page 12 of
the report details the information recorded over the two month period.

Three Options, as detailed in the report, were presented to the WRS
Management Board on 30th October 2013, as detailed in Appendix 1 to the
report. Following discussion it was agreed that Option 3, to take the service
in-house, was a realistic option that could be considered, although the risks
would be placed on WRS to ensure the service was delivered to an
acceptable standard. WRS Managers considered Option 3 would meet their
strategic direction of travel, but they would have to seek funding support from
partners to make this happen. It would also need to happen in parallel with
the channel shift program so that, over time, the telephony commitment could
be reduced, allowing partner contributions to first contact costs to be reduced.

WRS Managers were of the opinion that the in-house service would probably
be staffed at the lower suggested level on the basis that direct support could
be provided via professional staff from within WRS operating on a rota basis to
directly support the first contact call handlers. This would over time increase
the proportion of calls that could be dealt with at first point of contact,
improving the customer experience and overall satisfaction.

The WRS Management Team was tasked to work with the WHSS to cost
options for taking the service in-house and to work with the host authority
Human Resources (HR) team to explore Option 3. A further report would
therefore be presented to the WRS Management Board in December 2013.
Joint Committee Members would be updated on the outcome of this report at
their next meeting.

The Head of WRS further informed Members that the host authority had given

assurances that their Shore-tel system was robust enough to cope with the
increasing volume. However, there was a question over the portability of the

Page 3



Page 6 Agenda Item 3

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
21st November 2013

01905 number that had been broadcast for three years onto the Bromsgrove /
Redditch 01527, exchange based system.

Significant implications in relation to TUPE transfer were highlighted as part of
the move. These would need to be explored more by the host authority
Human Resources (HR) team and the WHSS Management Board as to the
eligibility criteria for staff. This would delay the implementation to allow for the
relevant consultation periods. The WRS Management Board representative
from Wychavon District Council had offered a benchmark figure of £125,000
per annum on which to judge the cost of in-house provision.

The Head of WRS responded to Members questions with regard to staffing
levels and service delivery, more specifically the table detailed on page 13 of
the report, which detailed the service standards likely to be achievable and the
number of agents required. The Head of WRS was not convinced that 7
agents were required and was of the opinion that the channel shift program
would help reduce demand and that 4/5 agents could deliver the service at an
acceptable level, Monday to Friday between 9.00am and 5.00pm. If there was
a demand for a Saturday service, WRS would be happy to provide it, but
partner authorities would have to contribute.

The Head of WRS confirmed that a link on each partner authority website
would be detailed in order to enable customers to access the WRS website
directly.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

28/13 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET MONITORING
REPORT APRIL - SEPT 2013

Members considered the Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) Budget
Monitoring Report for April to September 2013.

The Executive Director, Finance and Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove
District Council highlighted the significant underspends across the service due
to staff vacancies, long term sick and maternity levels which would generate
savings of around £426,000 in 2013/2014. Members were asked to note that
the £426,000 would be offset by an anticipated overspend on agency staffing
of £438,000 due to additional costs impacting on 2013/2014, where there had
been an increase for the service together with supporting the implementation
of the new ICT system. The Executive Director, Finance and Corporate
Resources explained that this would only be a cost in the current financial
year and would not impact on future year’s savings realisation.

The Head of WRS responded to Members’ questions with regard to
vacancies, long term sick, agency staff and the generated savings of around
£426,000 and agreed to provide Members with a detailed breakdown of those
savings.

Page 4



Page 7 Agenda Item 3

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
21st November 2013

The Executive Director, Finance and Corporate Resources further informed
the Committee that the WRS Management Board had considered a report in
relation to the number of calls and enquiries on behalf of WRS. It was evident
that a significantly higher number were being answered than previously
anticipated. The WRS Management Board had agreed that further funding for
two staff from 1st November 2013 to 31st March 2014 be made available from
WRS to assist with these additional costs.

RESOLVED that the financial position for the period April to September 2013
as detailed in the Worcestershire Regulatory Services Budget Monitoring
Report be noted.

29/13 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET 2014/ 2015

The Committee considered a report which detailed the proposed revenue and
capital budget for Worcestershire Regulatory Services for 2014/2015.

The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District
Council introduced the report and in doing so reminded Members of the
lengthy report presented at the last Joint Committee meeting which detailed
the costs associated with the “Health and Well Being” service and the
duplication of these services across the County. It was agreed that within the
Statement of Partner Requirements the functional activity of “Health and Well
Being” would no longer be provided by Worcestershire Regulatory Services
with effect from 1st April 2014.

The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District
Council introduced the report and asked Members to note that the
Worcestershire County Council (WCC) budget of £1,560,766 was subject to
variation following discussions in relation to the proposed reduction for
2014/2015. As Members were aware WCC had recently presented a number
of reductions to their budget over the next three years. Included within the
proposals was a significant reduction to the Regulatory Services (mainly
Trading Standards) funding of £1.5 million. This cut was not factored into the
current budget position. Due to the number of issues that this raised for WRS,
the WRS Management Board had requested that a small working group
comprising of Financial and Operational officers be tasked to examine the
budget requirements and the financial costs associated with the delivery of
savings.

The budget, as detailed at Appendix 1 to the report, was the position
excluding any reduction from any partner authority. It was proposed that this
was used as the basis for discussion with WCC with the aim to plan the
required savings level for 2014/2015. Therefore there may be a variation to
this budget and as a result of these discussions it may prove necessary to
hold a special Joint Committee meeting in January 2014 to approve the
revised 2014/2015 budget.

The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District

Council responded to Members concerns with regard to approving the WRS
Budget 2014/2015 for their participating authority. Councillor Mrs. L. Denham

Page 5



Page 8 Agenda Item 3

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
21st November 2013

Worcester City Council informed Members that Worcester City Council had
not yet published their draft budget proposal position for 2014/2015 and could
also be looking at potential savings on their contribution to WRS.

Further discussion followed on the impact of the proposed reduction from
WCC on partner authorities and the commitment from partner authorities to
approve the budget as presented.

Mr. I. Pumfrey, Chairman, WRS Management Board responded to Members
concerns and highlighted that the Worcestershire Shared Services Partnership
agreement protected partner authorities from any effects due to the financial
WCC changes. Therefore the allocation, as detailed at Appendix 1 to the
report, showed the final Budget for the six participating Councils to include the
savings as reported.

Further discussion followed on the savings WCC were looking to achieve and
the challenging times ahead for local authorities that were not anticipated. Mr.
I. Pumfrey, Chairman, WRS Management Board responded to Members’
questions with regard to the substantive one off costs and additional costs to
be met by WCC, reiterating that the Worcestershire Shared Services
Partnership agreement protected the other member authorities against any
negative impact and that any substantive or one off costs would have to be
met by WCC. Members were further informed that the WRS Management
Board understood, that over the next three years, partners may want to
reduce or vary their contributions, and would therefore be looking at ‘ground
rules’ for those partners seeking changes to their budget contribution and
service arrangements in order to make the process more manageable and
transparent.

An alternative and additional Recommendation was put forward and the
Chairman encouraged further debate on this. Following further discussion it
was

RESOLVED:
(@) that the revenue budget allocations for 2014/2015 for the District
Councils, as detailed below be approved;

Bromsgrove £492,193
Malvern £415,639
Redditch £581,474
Worcester City £600,755
Wychavon £754,516
Wyre Forest £574,347
£3,418,924

(b)  that the Worcestershire County Council budget of £1,560,766 was
subject to variation following discussions in relation to the proposed
reduction for 2014/2015, be noted, and

(c) that an officer working group be set up to look (collectively) at the
constraints and savings of all partner authorities and include in the
three year financial plan.

Page 6



Page 9 Agenda Item 3

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
21st November 2013

30/13 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES GROWTH POTENTIAL —
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP

Members were asked to consider a report which detailed further work
undertaken to develop the growth potential of Worcestershire Regulatory
Services.

The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) provided Members
with a brief presentation on WRS Growth Potential — Strategic Partnership.

The presentation covered:-

Why pursue WRS growth?
Benefits of WRS growth
Implications of not growing
What have we done so far?
Strategic Partnering

Issues to consider

Time scales (indicative)
Questions?

Following on from the presentation the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory
Services (WRS) introduced the report and in doing so informed Members that
WRS were seeking approval for the commencement of a procurement process
to test the market for interest from commercial organisations in developing a
strategic partnership for delivery of regulatory services. The Head of WRS
highlighted that he would not be asking the Joint Committee for approval to
test the market unless there was an interest.

A strategic partnership would provide a means of reducing the net cost of
WRS to Joint Committee partner authorities whilst securing the capacity and
resilience of WRS in an uncertain future climate. This would in turn directly
support delivery of current WRS priorities.

The Head of WRS drew Members’ attention to the costs involved in procuring
a strategic partnership. These related to specialist legal advice and project
management; and were estimated in the region of £20,000. These costs
would be contained within the balance of funding available from WRS set up
and ICT costs. There would also be significant staff resources required from
the host authority.

The value of such a contract would require it to be procured by competitive
dialogue under EU procurement rules. This process was likely to take
approximately nine months from formal advertising of WRS requirements.
WRS Management Board had therefore advised that this procurement
process began at the earliest opportunity. The Head of WRS highlighted the
timescales as detailed below:-

. Nov 2013 — Joint Committee agree to procurement exercise
. Dec 2013 — procurement process begins

Page 7



Page 10 Agenda ltem 3

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
21st November 2013

. June 2014 — Joint Committee receive results of procurement process
and proposal

. July-Sept 2014 — partners approve proposal and governance
arrangements

. Oct 2014 — If approved, Implementation Plan starts

The Head of WRS responded to Members’ questions with regard to the
meetings with Counties and Districts, in the immediate vicinity, who had
expressed an interest and why WRS had not been able to successfully close a
deal.

The Chairman, WRS Management Board informed Members that the
Management Board had reached the conclusion as the Head of WRS had
implied, to seize the opportunity to develop a strategic partnership and take
WRS skills to the open market by offering a blended package of WRS skills to
other public sector organisations and commercial companies; this would
benefit Joint Committee partner authorities. The right strategic partnership
would help maintain WRS.

The Chairman, WRS Management Board further responded to Members
concerns with the risks involved and in doing so, referred to page 34 of the
report, that the adoption of a structured project management approach would
balance these risks and ensure that the project was halted if the likelihood of
successful procurement became unrealistic.

The Head of WRS suggested that an evaluation framework used to assess
potential partners be developed and the agreed framework be brought back to
the Joint Committee.

The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District
Council informed Members that Joint Committee Members would be kept fully
informed, with any final decisions resting with each partner authority. Any
changes to the governance arrangements for the Joint Committee, as a result
of successful procurement, would have to go back to each respective partner
authority for consideration.

Having been put to the vote with a majority agreement it was

RESOLVED:

(a) that the further work undertaken to develop the growth potential of
Worcestershire Regulatory Services be noted;

(b) that the commencement of a procurement process to test the market for
interest from commercial organisations in developing a strategic
partnership for delivery of regulatory services, be approved. With the
proviso that should the costs involved exceed the agreed amount of
£20,000 it be brought back to the Joint Committee; and

(c) that, as requested, partner councils to identify, by 1st March 2014,
additional regulatory functions to include within the scope of procurement
of a strategic partnership.

Page 8



Page 11 Agenda ltem 3

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
21st November 2013

31/13 PERFORMANCE AND ACTIVITY DATA - QUARTER 1 & QUARTER 2

The Committee considered a report which detailed the Worcestershire
Regulatory Services (WRS) Activity Data for Quarter 1 and 2.

Mr. S. Wilkes, Business Manager, WRS introduced the report and in doing so
drew Members’ attention to page 42 of the report, Performance Measures,
Measures 1 and 2. Members were informed there had been a reasonable
return rate to the public survey of 23%. As detailed in the report the data
showed a summer spike in nuisance complaints, 50% of nuisance complaints
relate to noise nuisance, officers are aware from past experience that a good
summer yields additional work. Mr. Wilkes responded to Members’ questions
with regard to page 53 of the report ‘Time to Close Complaints’ data and
confirmed that the longer time to close a complaint generally indicated either a
more difficult complaint or one which, by its nature, resulted in formal action.

The Head of WRS responded to Members questions in respect of:

¢ No comparative data on performance from previous years.

e No detailed information on telephone queries or data from the
Worcestershire Hub.

¢ ‘End to end’ information, how long it takes to solve a problem.

The Head of WRS highlighted that the data presented was activity data. A
streamlined suite of outcomes and measures had been agreed by Joint
Committee Members in February 2013 and were detailed in the WRS Service
Plan 2013/2014. The Head of WRS drew Members’ attention to a recent
invite, extended to all Joint Committee Members, to attend an ‘Away Day’ —
Joint Management Board and Joint Committee Workshop to be held at
Wychavon District Council on Monday 20th January 2014. The workshop
would provide Joint Committee Members with the opportunity to determine
what information was required for each partner authority.

RESOLVED that the Worcestershire Regulatory Services Activity Data
Quarter 1 and 2 report be noted.

32/13 WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE —
PROPOSED MEETING DATES 2014 /2015

The Committee considered the proposed meeting dates scheduled for
2014/2015.

RESOLVED that the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
meeting dates and start time of 4.30pm for 2014/2015 be approved as follows:

Thursday 20th February 2014

Thursday 26th June 2014 — Annual Meeting
Thursday 25th September 2014

Thursday 20th November 2014 — Budget Meeting
Thursday 19th February 2015

The meeting closed at 6.55 p.m.

Page 9



Page 12 Agenda ltem 2

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
21st November 2013

Chairman

Page 10



Page 13 Agenda ltem 4

Worcestershire

Regulatory Services
Supporting and protecting you

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee

20" February 2014

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET MONITORING APRIL -

DECEMBER 2013

Recommendation

Contribution to
Priorities

Introduction/Summary

Background

Report

It is recommended that the Joint Committee:
1.1 Consider and note the financial position for the period
April — December 2013

The robust financial management arrangements ensure the
priorities of the service can be delivered effectively.

This report presents the financial position for \Worcestershire
Regulatory Services for the period April - December 2013.

Quarterly financial reports are presented for consideration by
the Management Board. It is appropriate, due to timing that
the report for April — December is presented to this meeting.

Revenue Monitoring

The following reports are included for Joint Committee’s
Attention:
e Revenue Monitoring April — December 2013/14 —
Appendix 1
e |CT System projected financial position 2013/14 —
2015/16 - Appendix 2
e Redundancy / Pension Strain 2013/14 Appendix 3

Revenue Monitoring
The Revenue monitoring report for the period April —
December 2013/14 is attached at Appendix 1.

There is a projected underspend for the year of £87k.

Due to a significant number of staff vacancies, Long Term

Sick and Maternity Leave, there is a projected underspend

within salaries of £521k. This is offset by the anticipated

overspend on the Agency Staffing Budget of £479k to cover
Page 11




employlzsé r%tjfléalve been seccAg @ﬁd)aprl)kgm 4

staff required to meet the demands of the service to ensure
the efficiencies can be delivered in future years. The
projected underspend for 2013/14 is higher than originally
anticipated due to additional vacancies, the impact of
voluntary redundancies approved and grant funding secured.

During 2013/14 a pilot scheme has been in operation at
Worcester City, therefore it is anticipated that £3.7k of the
projected underspend will be allocated to Worcester City and
the remaining underspend distributed to partners on the
agreed percentage basis as per the original business case.

ICT System Projected Costs

Appendix 2 details the anticipated expenditure for the one off
costs associated with the implementation of the project. As
previously reported there is a saving of £282k from the costs
originally included in the business case.

WRS Officers are confident implementation costs will be
spent during 2013/14 as shown in Appendix 2 and they are
currently in discussion with suppliers to ensure issues in
relation to service provision are addressed urgently.

In addition to the one off costs there will be annual revenue
costs resulting from the software, license charges and
service maintenance with the new system. These costs are
currently estimated at £79k pa and are included in Appendix
2.

It is anticipated that funding for these costs will only be
required from participating councils for two years.

Redundancy / Pension Strain

Appendix 3 details the anticipated funding requirement from
partners due to redundancy and pension strain for 2013/14.
The costs associated with these redundancies were agreed
in November 2013 by the Management Board. Itis
proposed that any further redundancies required due to
specific savings requested by partners will be funded solely
by the individual partner council. The detailed revenue report
is attached at Appendix 1.

It is not anticipated that there will be a variance on the
budget for this financial year.

Financial Implications None other than those stated in the report

Sustainability None as a direct result of this report
Contact Points Jayne Pickering — 01527-881400
Background Papers Detailed financial business case

Page 12



Agenda ltem 4

Page 15

Xs[X'| puaddy ¢1,09Q - Jdy Buuojuopy anuanay sadinIag AlojeinBay\|MZXAVNH 00N JuUsjuoD\sa|i4 Jaulaju| Aesodwsa | \sbuiag |eooq\ssol-d\sbuas pue syjuswndooq\:d

paJinbal [aA8] 01 Buninioal

U1 A} noyiq - selouedeA / Uoljewloisuel)

Buunp pajinioal Jeis Aousby

Aluieiely ‘S17 ‘sluswpuoosg
‘saloueoe/\ 0} 8np si puadsispun

| Xipuaddy

I 9¢ [4 ¥4 6l 14
€ 0c c Gl Ll €c
L cl 9 ol 1% S
€ S €- 4 g 8
6l 90l 0- 19 19 .8
cl- €81 14 9Cl Lyl 961
0 0 0 0 0 0
8- 8G1 9l- 801 174" Sol
L- 4 L- 3 c €
0 € 0 € 14 €
0 l 0- 3 L L
0 8 L- S 9 8
s cl e 8 L Sl
£€C- 691l 6l- 9Cl 514 881
0- 14 0- 3 L c
s 14 G- 8 €l 8l
L- oL y- L ol Ll
'’ €l c ol €l Ll
0 8 L- € 1% 8
L- ol 0- L L ol
€ VA €- VA (0)4 (0)74
s 4 v- } S 9
I LL I 128 €S 0.
L¢€- OLL'Y €9- Ly0'E OLL'E vy
L Ll I €l ¢l 9l
€ S S 9 c 4
I S 4 4 € 14
0 0 0 0 0 0
6.¥ 6.y 143> 143> 0 0
LeG- 709°€ g8¢- 60.°C ¥60°¢ STAN 7
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
aouelep
wnpnQ uinpno ¢l 92a ¢l 92a }8bpng
pajoafoad pajoafoid aouelep o} ainyipuadxy  SyYj 6 19Bpng Jeak |In4
- Mlewwng - Alewwng - Mlewwng - Mlewwng - Mlewwng - Mlewwng

€102 1equiada( Jo pua 0} SYJUOI 6 - ¥L/S10Z BuLIOHUO anuaAdy - s8diAI1eg Aiojeinbay

(1xey) 40940 G40

Buifdooojoyd % Bunuud

Aipune| pue swlojun ‘sayio|n

soseyalnd 19|

juswdinb3 g ainjuing
S991A198 pue sajjddng

yodsuel] - ejol-qng
MWodsuel] 21gnd
S9oUBMO||Y JBD
aouBUBUIB| B|2IYDA
9ouelInsu| 9|21IYdA
Xe| pund peoy
8N4 SdIYSA
3JIH S2IYdA
jJodsuea]

sasiwald - [ejol1-qns
s90INI9S abelamag g Ja)ep
sann
obelo)g ainoag
sebieyd 8oInIeS o
Aunoag / eoueusiuiel g slieday v
Buiues|ny ©
sa)ey ssauisng w
allH wooy
jusy
sasjwald

s9akojdw3 - |ejo]-gng
aouelnsu| aakoldw3
Buluiel |
uonduosgng
JuswINIOaY

yeis Aouaby

Aejes
soakojdwg

ainypuadx3g 30a11q



Xs[X'| puaddy ¢1,09Q - Jdy Buuojuopy anuanay sadinIag AlojeinBay\|MZXAVNH 00N JuUsjuoD\sa|i4 Jaulaju| Aesodwsa | \sbuiag |eooq\ssol-d\sbuas pue syjuswndooq\:d

lejol-qng
o)e Bunieg Jemeg / jinejeq
Ul SHIOAN / JUBWBARBIDY
/ s8sino) Buiuiel |
awoou|

lejol-qng
S$303YD gD
suonowold g Ayoliqnd
BusiuaApy
suondiosqgng / sjuels
s}sa] Ixe|

uo[}98}0.d [ejuswuoiAUg
Kyajeg poo4
Rejes Jayepp

SJUB}INSU0D/SI0}OBIIUOD JBYIO
Buisuaol
spJepuelg bBuipel |
plepuelg Buipes] - s8oIAIeg [eoAjeuy
jo)uo) 1s8d M
uspiep Boq gy
ml_oaom._u:%

o

991A19g @ salddng - |ejo]-gqng

4 oLlL- OLlL- - Y- 0 0
m oLL- oLL- 9 9 0 0
Q
— [44 3°14 114 (44 (4115 60V
a 0 0 0 0 0 0
d L- 3 L- 0 3 4
L- 9 ¢ € ] 8
c z vz € 6l 9l 2z
()] 0 0€ | €z €z 0
g sJauyed juensjal 0}
pabieyo eq 0} Jneje Ul SHOM / Juswanesseg Ll €¢ Ll e 14" 9l
A - z G- 0 g 9
v~ 9 e € L oL
14 ¥l 14 145 ol oL
b €l 3 6 6 Zl
6 6 8 8 0 0
b L 3 €8 €8 oLl
© awoou| ul pasyo ‘Bunieg 1emes
— J0J JUBI| UISASS WO} PAAISOaL X/ F JO SwodU| 8l JAS] 8l 1% 9¢ 6¢
e 0 Gl 0- vOlL S0L Sl
o
©
o
€5 (1) 23 1% 066 SlS 189
0 (0% 0 8 8 0l
puewsap }9aW 0}
Buipuny gNH [euonippe ‘Ajsnoineud peaibe sy  9¢ 9. ol 8Y 8¢ 0S
0 0S¢ 0 8381 88l 0S¢
3 4 3 L 0 2
0 0¢€ 3 174 |4 0€
0 0 0 0 0 0
Y- 99 ¢ €S 1%} 0L
v~ 1% s €c lC 6€
Y- € e } 14 L
14" €8 1 8. s 69
3 gl 3 oL 6 Zl
4 ] 4 14 4 €
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
aoueLIeA
uinynO uinyno ¢l 29Q ¢l 29Q j9bpng
pajoaloid pajoaloid aoueLieA o} ainjipuadxg Syl 6 33bpng Jeak |In4
- Mlewwng - Alewwng - Mlewwng - Mlewwng - Mlewwng - Mlewwng

| Xipuaddy

Hpny

gNnH S82IAIBS Jawoisn)
sabieyoay 9o1n8g poddng

sjuswAed Aued piiyL
sosuadxg snoaue||aosI
aouelnsu|
aoua)sisgns % Bupjed Jed
sleulwag ¥ Buiuiel |
sauoydsjo]
s1s0) |eba
101
abeisod
suoneolignd

ainjipuadx3 jo0a11q

€102 1equiada( Jo pua 0} SYJUOI 6 - ¥L/S10Z BuLIOHUO anuaAdy - s8diAI1eg Aiojeinbay



Xs[X'| puaddy ¢1,09Q - Jdy Buuojuopy anuanay sadinIag AlojeinBay\|MZXAVNH 00N JuUsjuoD\sa|i4 Jaulaju| Aesodwsa | \sbuiag |eooq\ssol-d\sbuas pue syjuswndooq\:d

Agenda ltem 4

Page 17

| Xipuaddy

69 0 lejol
¥9- aWwooU| Juels
[euolipuocd 0addg o 0¢ UyesH lewiuy Jo4 Auoyiny Alewnd
[euonipuo) oaydg o Gl suoidwey) 104 ssauisng Jolps
SpuepIN ~
189\ Aousiolg ()
[euonipuo) g Juswanoidwi| O 2z n_@
[euoiipuodun 9000 L Buueied Auged
deq
[euoiipuodun yiesH aliqnd 9 0 [IBM\ SHIOAA SOIOA
1sni]
[euonipuocd aieQ Aewid 2y 0 Buleg Il9M 8 UlEesH
snig
[euoiipuodun ase) Aewd 91 0 a|doad Jap|O o4 uonnN
aouejeq
Ag papuny Bulureway {1-glL puads puadg papun4 juelis
%98'22 LL-010Z ul L8123 196pnq JeuiBlio wouy Buiaes abejuadiad
18- 0vs‘s Gl 14484 612y 929‘s lejoL
0003 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 ainypuadx3 308.1Q
aoueLiep
uinynQo uinjno ¢l 2aa ¢l 29d 1°bpng
pajoaloid pajoaload aouelep oj ainyipuadxg  SYIN 6 }3Bpng Jeak |ing4
- Mlewwng - Alewwng - Mlewwng - Mlewwng - Mlewwng - Mlewwng

€102 19qwiasa( JO pud 0} SYJUO 6 - 7L/ 10Z BuliojiuUO\ dNUBAY - S9OIAIDS Aloje|nbBay



Page 18 Agenda Item 1

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



ICT MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM PROJECT 2013/14 - 2014/15 BUDGET

APPENDIX 2

A Item 4

Capital Asset/ Investment description Budget - 13/14 ag@ 13 Variance - 13lw 4
£'000 £'000 £000 \(J t [
'  Budget
2014/15
ICT - Capital
Software Licences (break down into individual modules if appropriate) 96 -96
Software 4 4
Mobile Working Devices 120 -120
Hardware required including implementation (e.g. servers onsite or 41 39 -2
hosted - please describe)
Modifications and software customisation 14 -14
Systems integration and interface development (cost per interface if 10 -10
possible on separate lines)
Data Cleansing / Transfer 218 37 -181
Sub-Total Capital 503 77 -426
ICT - Revenue (one off only)
Project Management / Hosting 86 44 -42
Training for end users 19 -19
Sub-Total Revenue 105 44 -61
Annual Software License etc
Software Licences 12 -12 12
Other Licences 8 -8 8
Maintenance Costs 59 17 -42 59
Sub-Total Annual software license etc 79 17 -62 79
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIRED 687 137 -550 79
RIEP Funding to be drawn down 22 22 0
TOTAL TO BE FUNDED BY PARTNERS 665 115 -550 79
Partner Transformation Project Contributions - Based on Business Total Annual Revenue Partner Savings Partner
Case at Budget Contribution 13 Funding % Contribution
14 Requirement %
£000 2014/15
£000
Bromsgrove 73 9 31 11.05%
Worcs City 74 9 31 11.11%
Worcs County 197 23 83 29.58%
Malvern Hills 64 8 27 9.58%
Redditch 75 9 32 11.31%
Wychavon 110 13 47 16.55%
Wyre Forest 72 9 31 10.82%
Total 665 79 282 100.00%
£
Budget as per Business Case 1,538
Funded by:-
Spend 2010/11 - Funded by partners 101
Spend 2011/12 - Funded by RIEP 119
Spend 2012/13 - Funded by Partners 142
Spend 2012/13 - Funded by RIEP 128
Annual Revenue Funding Requirement 15/16 79
Funding Requirement From Partners 13/14 665
RIEP Funding to be drawn down 22
Total Project 1,256

SAVINGS FROM ORIGINAL BUSINESS CASE

282

Page 17

C:\Documents and Settings\p.ross\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outiook\RUADXZKI\Regulatory Services Transformation Project April - Dec Append 2.xIsx



Page 20 Agenda Item 1

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda ltem 4

Page 21

S0'L0V'961 %00°001 [eJO1
65°0S2°LC %cC8'0l 1S9104 2JANA
LE¥0G'CE %SG 9l UOABYDAM
96'clz'ee %LELL yolppay
226188l %856 S|IIH UJaAel
€¥'G60'8G %85°6¢ Ajuno9) solopA
91°028°l¢ %L1 L1 KD S2I0MN
2€20.°'L2 %SG0°L 1 anolbswolg

3 >

()

% 2
¥1-€1 paainbay | uonnquuon ase9 ssauisng uo paseg - suoiNqImuUo)
Buipung Jaujed ulel}s uoisuad / Aouepunpay Jaujied

G0'LOV 961

68°L6.°€0L
91°€09°Z6

1viol

NIVH1lS NOISN3d
AONVANNA3TY

¥LI€1L0Z - A3YIND3Y ONIANNS

¢ Xipuaddy

NIVYHL1S NOISN3Id / ADNVANNATY - SIOIAYUTS AHOLVINOIN




Page 22 Agenda Item 1

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Page 23 Agenda ltem &

Worcestershire

Regulatory Services
Supporting and protecting you

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
20th February 2014

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET 2014/15 — 2016/17

Recommendation 1) Approve the 2014/15 revenue budget of £4.637m to be
allocated as follows:

£000

Bromsgrove 489
Malvern 413
Redditch 579
Worcester City 574
Wychavon 751
Wyre Forest 547
Worcestershire County 1,284
TOTAL 4,637

2) Note the financial framework for 2015/16 — 2016/17:

e 2015/16 £3.879m
e 2016/17 £3.250m

3) Request officers continue to review the fixed costs and all
other charges to ensure the revenue savings currently
required can be delivered over the 3 year period.

Contribution to The production of a robust budget position enables partners
Priorities and the service to manage the financial position of the
organisation.

Introduction/Summary | This report presents the revenue budget for 2014/15 to
2016/17 in relation to Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

Background Members are aware that the proposed budget for 2014/15
has been discussed at the last meeting of the Joint
Committee. This report presents the budget over the
subjective areas of expenditure and proposes an approach to
consider future savings plans from the County Council.

Paqge 21
J




Report RevenulzaBgc%ezthM/w Agenda ltem &

At November’s Joint Committee the following
recommendations were made :

Approve the Revenue Budget allocations for 2014/15 for the
District Councils of;

Bromsgrove £492 193
Malvern £415,639
Redditch £581,474
Worcester City £600,755
Wychavon £754,516
Wyre Forest £574,347
£3,418,924

and note that the Worcestershire County Council
budget of £1,560,766 is subject to variation following
discussions in relation to the proposed reduction for
2014/15.

In addition the minutes stated that:

An officer working group be set up to look (collectively) at
the constraints and savings of all partner authorities and
include in the three year financial plan.

Hosting Costs

Due to the proposed reduction in the number of staff as a
direct result of the required partner savings, the hosting
charge from Bromsgrove District Council is to be reduced by
10% (£25K). This will benefit all partners in 2014/15.

Worcestershire County Council

The request from the County is for savings of;

2014/15 £500k
2015/16 £250k
2016/16 £550k
TOTAL £1.3m

For 2014/15 a saving of £134k had been realised as a result
of the base budget review. The £1.3m as requested by
County is in addition to the £134k.

A review of the costs associated with the services delivered
to the County has been undertaken with a restructure of
staffing to realise the required savings.

As a result of this review £405kpa has been identified in
relation to County services for 2014/15, together with £8k
from the reduction in hosting costs. In relation to the staff
savings, due to the time required for consultation and staff
termination periods therefore there is only a part year effect
of these changes in 2014/15.

Paage 22
T uu

AT T —



Financial Implications

Page 25 Agenda ltem &

Therefore there is a shortfall of £222k in relation to the part
year effect to meet the level of reduction required for
2014/15 for County services. However it has been accepted
that due to the timing of potential restructures that there will
this level of shortfall.

Wyre Forest District Council

Savings of £49k have been delivered in 2014/15, as part of
the budget review, a further £37k has been requested during
this year. The £37k pa has been identified but again only
£28k can be realised in 2014/15 due to staff restructures and
the reduction in hosting costs. There is a remaining £9k to be
delivered in 2014/15 should the partner request be fully met.

Worcester City

Savings of £22k have been delivered with a further £34k
requested for 2014/15. The £34k pa has been identified but
again only £27k can be realised in 2014/15 due to staff
restructures and the reduction in the hosting costs. There is
a remaining £7k to be delivered should the partner request
be fully met.

The savings requested from Worcester City and Wyre Forest
have been realised within 2014/15 by identifying specific
areas of work that can be redesigned to deliver savings
solely for these Councils. This pilot could be rolled out to
other Councils should it be successful in 2014/15.

Other Partners

No further savings have been requested from partner
Councils for 2014/15.

The 2014/15 budget as detailed at Appendix 1 is proposed
for agreement by this Committee as £4.651m which includes
all savings that can be generated in the financial year to meet
partner demands. Appendix 2 shows the breakdown for
individual partners of the changes to the budget from that
approved for 2013/14.

Appendix 1 also details the financial framework for 2015/16
and 2016/17. This includes the total reductions in budget
requested by all partners which are required. Officers are
currently working through the levels of fixed costs and partner
requirements with the aim to reduce costs to the level
requested. The future years budgets will continue to be
reported to the Joint Committee as more information is
available.

None other than those stated in the report

Paqge 23
J




Page 26
Sustainability None as a direct result of this reﬁ%?genda Item )

Contact Points Jayne Pickering — 01527-881400

Background Papers Detailed financial business case




Agenda ltem &

Page 27

1 xipuaddy

0zs [45°] 8S a91A19g % salddng - |ejo]-qng
S S S pny
0 0 0 s)sod 991AI8S JaWoIsn)
00¢ [4%4 144 sableyoal aoinles poddng
L L L so9) |eba]
14 °r4 14 (1xey) syo8yD g0
o€ (019 o€ S)S9] IXe]
6¢€ 6¢€ 6¢€ sauoydaja]
69 69 69 121
L L Ll Buibeyoed/abelsod
€ € € suoneolgnd pue s)oog
14 14 14 Aisuoneis pue Bunuld
o€ (019 o€ saoueINsU| |elaus)
4 4 j°14 so9} Bujuiel|
L 3 3 Aipune]
€ € € swuojiun pue Buiyio|n
143 143 9l Buipuan/saseyoind jsay/sjelsiey
e € e |ejual/eoueusiulew/aseyaind - Juswdinb3
99IA19g %@ salddng
LG 161 091 podsuel] - [ejo]-gns
€cl e€cl 9cl seouemo|je Jep
S ¢ S Bupped Jed g sale4
6 6 6 EEE 157
€ € € seouBINSUl S|
S S S SSIDIYBA JO B1IY 10BIKHYD
l l l S90UESY]
8 8 8 1ony 198
€ € € a0 urewy;siiedas ajddap
Jodsuea)
981 98l 981 sas|walid - |ejo1-qng
6 6 6 sa||ddns onsawop pue Buiues|)
3 3 l 9)SeN\ apelL
Sl Sl Gl ally wooy
(014 oy oy sajey ssauisng
0c 0c 0c sanlin
16 16 16 sjuey
¥ 14 ¥ Julewydiedau [eulsu|
sasiwaid
862'¢ 862'¢ (4443 seafojdwg - |eJ01-qNg
€ € [ suonduosqgns |euoissajold saakojdwg
9l 9l 9l aouelinsul Ajjiqel| siekoidwg
4 Z 4 (,s@aA0jdwsa) sos} [EaIPaIN
4 Z 4 suoneoyiienb jeuoissajoud 1oy Buiuiel |
asealoul
Gl2'e G2 66£'C |ejuswialoul puny 0} apew sBuines sawnsse - saleles A|Yjuo
saakojdwz
$.0003 S,0003 S,0003

2102 /9102 9102 /S10C SL0Z/vioe

1ebpng 1ebpng jebpng uondiosap Junosdy

2102/9102 - S5102/v10Z 139dNd S3DIAYIS AHOLVINOIY



Agenda ltem &

Page 28

0sz's 6.8°‘c 66<'y
0 0 8cz-
0 0 zze-
0 0 6
0 0 L-
L19- S61- 0
056~ 0Sz-
1€- 8¢-
0S-
o0g- 0g-
0S-
12
0S-
198‘c vLE'Y 1£9'y
065- 6" 0
066~ G6-
962 962 Lze
z z z
2z 2z 2z
L L L
19z 19z 98z
$,0003 $,0003 $,0003
1102 /9102 9102/ §102 SL0Z / Y102
1ebpng 1ebpng 1ebpng

A3™U3AITIA SONIAVS TV ONINNSSY 139ang

sBuiAeg o Japuleway - _Eo%w
Aydndo

}salo4 4
Ao 8@%

pajsanbai sbuiaes jo Japuigniay

S|19Uno) Jaulied 1o} sbulaesg - |ejo]-qng
Auno)

188104 JANM

uoABYIAN

AD SoI0M

youppay

[SIEVN=TY

anolbswoug

S|I9Uuno0) Jauped 10} sbuineg

1390ang a3sodoyd

paynuapl aq o3 sbuires - |ejo1-qng
S|1oun09 Jauped Joy sbuines

9L/S1L0Z B

GL/¥10Z 104 s}abue)} [1ounoo daay 0} pauyuapl aq o} sbuireg

siojoeljuo) - [ejo]-gng
Ayo1gnd/uonowoud/Bunaxien

suofjduosqgns pue sjuels

(jesauab) Buisienpy

s,y 1S/seb1eyo/sesy ,s1010B1UO0D / SJUBYNSUOD
S10}0BIJUOD

uondiasap Junosoy



Agenda ltem &

o
N N
g @
(@)]
@© ©
o o
66SY 8¢ce- 189V 6lg- Ge- 9¥9- 929°G lejo| 196png
290l zee- ¥8C°l 0l2- 8- vEL- G69°l Aunog a11ysi}se2I0p
8¢S 6- 1¥S Ge- €- G- 029 158104 8JAM
LG/ 16/ - v61- 86 UOABUOAM
195 .- v.G ve- €- ze- €29 A)D J8)s80I0/0
6.5 6.5 €- ze- 709 youppey
€y €Ly z- 6l1- v€S ulsnleiy
68Y 681 o oLL- 209 anoibswo.g
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
(paaniap sabejuaoiad
aq sBuines pasiAal uo paseq
pajsanbau Sl - GlL-¥| S}s0) M3IABI uoljeso|je
lle pinoys) -yl po)sanbay sysanbal Jjauped 991A198 Hoddng }S09 jo Jed se
Sl-v102 sbuineg S0z jo3w 0} GL/¥L0T paynuap| Sl-v1 paynuap| ¥1-¢1 38b6png II9NNOD
3obpng |ejo) leuonippy jobpng pasodoud ui pasijeas sBuireg sBuireg sBuineg panoiddy Y3ANLYVC ¥3d 13oang

Z xipuaddy 2102/9102 - S102/¥10C 139AN4g SIJIAYIS AHOLVINOIY




Page 30 Agenda Item 1

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Page 31 Agenda ltem @&

Worcestershire

Regulatory Services

Supporting and protecting you
WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE
20th February 2014

Strategic Partner Procurement — Worcestershire Regulatory
Services

Summary 1.1 The purpose of this report is to update the Joint Committee
on progress of the project and to seek approval for the
Project Board of the Scope and Evaluation Criteria to be
included in procurement process.

1.2 The report will also provide a summary of the outcomes
from the soft market testing conducted by Worcestershire
Regulatory Services.

Recommendations | 2.1 That the Joint Committee notes the outcomes of the
soft market testing (Appendix 1).

2.2 That the Joint Committee approves the scope of the
Worcestershire Regulatory Services offer as
highlighted in Appendix 2.

2.3 That the Joint Committee approves the Evaluation
Criteria to be used in the procurement process
detailed in Appendix 3.

Background 3.1  Worcestershire Regulatory Services is faced with the
prospect of managing a dwindling service over the next
two to three years as a result of partners continued
financial pressures.

3.2 At its meeting on 21 November 2013 this Committee
received an officer presentation and considered a report
on Strategic Partnerships. At that meeting this Committee
resolved to

“approve commencement of a procurement process to
test the market for interest form commercial
organisations developing a strategic partnership for
delivery of regulatory services (Recommendation 2)
and

‘request partner councils to identify, by 1 March 2014,
additional regulatory functions to include within the
scope of procurement of a strategic partnership”
(Recommendation 3).

Page 29



Page 32 Agenda ltem @&

3.3 Agreement has been reached with to include South
Worcestershire Building Control in the scope.

Progress to Date 4.1  Soft Market Testing

411 Since that meeting soft market testing has been
undertaken involving three commercial companies.

4.1.2 The key findings from the soft market testing indicate that
there is interest from commercial companies in partnering
WRS in a profit sharing arrangement with possible
upfront investment in the service.

4.1.3 Commercial companies are looking to create a centre of
excellence within the Midlands region whereby they want
to take on more public sector work and see
Worcestershire as a good strategic location with its
transport links and central location. They are discussing
strategic partnering with a number of other Councils both
in the region and nationally.

4.1.4 The benefits of a strategic partnership will only accrue to
the original partners.

4.1.5 Future growth would be based on utilising existing WRS
knowledge and expertise to provide services to others,
increasing capacity and resilience where necessary. The
commercial company would add marketing and business
expertise and draw on their business networks to
generate opportunities.

41.6 Greater economies of scale can be achieved with
transactional work by taking on work for others and
reducing costs. This was seen by commercial companies
as a way to achieve job protection and job creation, in
Worcestershire.

4.1.7 Commercial companies see opportunities to increase/
develop income streams through some services areas
that
cannot currently be developed under the existing
arrangements.

4.1.8 Governance was seen as a key issue that would need to
be worked through as part of any ongoing discussions,
acknowledging that it was important to strike the right
balance between a streamlined process that supports
growth yet retain partners ability to influence at a strategic
level.

Page 30



Next Steps

Page 33 Agenda ltem @&

4.1.9 Generally it was felt that a 10 year contract was best as it
struck a balance between providing enough time to
achieve a return on investment and develop the service
yet not too long to review the arrangements to make sure
that they continue to meet the partner’s needs.

4.1.10 The key principles identified from the soft market testing
are in (Appendix 1).

4.2 Evaluation Criteria

421 A workshop was held for Management Board
representatives and Joint Committee Members on 20
January to develop a set of key principles that would be
used to develop the evaluation criteria to be included in
the procurement process.

4.2.2 The common themes that came out of that workshop are
detailed below and have been incorporated into the
evaluation criteria in Appendix 3.

a) A clear outline of what is being proposed should be
provided including what role the existing services will
play.

b) Details of any potential cost savings will need to be
identified together with an outline description of how
the savings will be delivered.

c) Their strategy for generating new business involving
WRS and a realistic view of what market/s they
would focus on.

d) Details of how any additional income generated
from the partnership would be shared between the
partners.

e) How would such a relationship work with the host
and support services such as IT and HR etc. Would

WRS have to change its IT system again?

f)  Job protection and job creation are important.

g We want to keep WRS and employment in
Worcestershire.

h) Previous experience of working in partnership,
delivering quality services and innovation.

5.1 If the recommendations to this report are adopted the
procurement process for a strategic partner will begin in
early March.

5.2 Member engagement is seen as critical to ensure that all
partner authorities remain on board. A range of activities
will be undertaken to ensure members and staff remain
fully informed and engaged. The Joint Committee and
Management Board are seen as critical to the success of
this, particularly when it comes to decision making time.

Page 31




Page 34 Agenda Item @

5.3 Regular progress reports will be submitted to this
Committee and the Management Board to ensure progress
is known and understood.

Contact Point Steve Jorden
Head of WRS

Tel: 01527-881466
email: s.jorden@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Background Papers | Appendix 1 - Soft Market Testing — Key Principles
Appendix 2 - Scope
Appendix 3 - DRAFT Evaluation Criteria

Page 32



Page 35 Agenda ltem @&

Appendix 1
Soft Market Testing — Key Principles

Worcestershire Regulatory Services and South Worcestershire Building Control along with the
Management Board have met with three commercial companies on separate occasions to
establish:

1. Interest in strategic partnering.
2. Viability of such an approach.
3. Key principles of any offer.
As a result of that soft market testing the following key principles have been identified:

e There is interest from commercial companies to enter into a strategic partnership with
Worcestershire Regulatory Services and South Worcestershire Building Control.

e Commercial companies believe that there is a market for such a partnership that has
the potential to deliver financial benefits for both sets of partners.

e Worcestershire is seen as an ideal location to set up a regional centre of excellence to
develop business opportunities with the public sector due to its central location and
proximity to good transport links.

e Commercial companies are talking to other councils but see WRS as a good strategic
partner due to is national profile and reputation for innovation. All companies
highlighted that speed was of the essence as many organisations were looking at the
strategic partnering model. Those that are first in will gain the most benefit.

e |ncome can be generated through developing services that can generate income in a
way that the current arrangements can’t. Other opportunities include doing work for
other Councils. In particular transactional work such as licensing/permit processing
was seen as having significant opportunities to not only do work for others but reduce
costs through greater economies of scale.

¢ A different delivery model would need to be developed so as to maximise market and
efficiency opportunities. Profit would be shared between the WRS partnership and the
commercial partner.

e The commercial partner would bring marketing, business expertise to the table and use
their existing business networks to generate growth opportunities.

¢ Investment in the service is a key offer; including ensuring staff are developed, trained
and competent to do the job. All companies identified job security, job creation and
keeping jobs in Worcestershire as important. With the taking on of work for others there
will be opportunities to take on more staff in Worcestershire and improve resilience.

e Governance arrangements would need to be simplified and streamlined.

e Opportunities for ‘quick wins’ on transactional parts of the service, particularly in the
back office.

Page 33




Page 36 Agenda ltem @&

The wider scope of the Worcestershire Regulatory Services / South Worcestershire
Building Control offer the more attractive a strategic partnership is. Any potential to
add other services at a later date is seen as very attractive and widens the scope of
works that can be done for others.

Savings of around 10-15% on total operational budget are possible.

A 10 year contract is preferred so as to allow time for a return on investment.

Partner commitment is seen as essential.

Page 34



Page 37 Agenda Item @

Appendix 2

Scope:

The scope of the Strategic Partnership procurement process includes Worcestershire
Regulatory Services (Trading Standards, Licensing and Environmental Health) and South
Worcestershire Building Control.

Page 35




Page 38 Agenda ltem &

Appendix 3

DRAFT Evaluation Criteria:

The Evaluation Criteria below have been adapted from the information provided by those
Management Board Reps and Joint Committee Members that attended the workshop
conducted at Wychavon DC on the 20" January 2014.

TECHNICAL AND PROFESSIONAL ABILITY

A. Weighting — Technical and Professional Ability

Question2 - 40%
Question3 - 20%
Question4 - 15%
Question5 - 10%
Question6 - 10%
Question7 - 5%
B. Score
0 = Fail Fails to provide any information
1 = Fails most and meets some Provides limited or unclear
information
2 = Meets most and fails some Provides details for most elements
and or some unclear information
3 = Meets all Provides clear details for all elements

of the service
4 = Meets all and exceeds some Provides comprehensive and clear
details for all elements

Evaluation Criteria

References Name of Organisation
Address

Please provide details of three Telephone Number

organisations (preferably in the public | Name of contact

sector) for which your company is Email Address

carrying, or has recently carried, out Brief details of the contract/work
work or supplied goods/services and | undertaken (including value of
who are able to provide a general total contract/work)

reference.

To assist your referees, please inform
them that you have provided them as
a reference and mention the nature of
the work you applying for. These
references will be used to confirm
short listing prior to the issues by the
Councils of the Invitation to participate
in Dialogue (ITPD). Site visits may be
requested during the dialogue phase
to validate candidates proposed
approach to service delivery. Different
and/or additional references may be
provided at this point.

Page 36



Page 39 Agenda ltem &

Please outline your vision for a mutually beneficial partnership and 40%
detail how you will work with us to provide a comprehensive and high
performing regulatory service (to include trading standards, licensing
and environmental health and if appropriate building control) over the
next 7 or more years. This should include;

i) An outline of your proposed approach to this innovative
project and the role you envisage for the existing service/s

j) Details of any potential cost savings identified together with an
outline description of how you will go about delivering these
savings and any transformation required

k) Your strategy for generating new business involving WRS and
provide a realistic view of the market you would focus on.

[) Outline your views on how any additional income generated
from the partnership would be shared between the partners.

m) Describe how you would propose to manage support services
including human resources, finance and ICT. What would you
propose with regards our existing ICT contracts? For
example, do you envisage a change of system requiring data
conversion? Would you prefer existing contracts remaining
within the host authority?

n) We want to protect jobs for the current number of employees
within WRS. Tell us how you would achieve this, or if you do
not believe this to be achievable, outline what impact you
anticipate during the term of the contract.

o) We have expressed a preference to keep employment within
Worcestershire. Tell us how you will achieve this, or if not
achievable in your view, from where would you propose to run
the service.

Please describe your approach to innovation within the regulatory 20%
arena and provide evidence of at least one successful transformation
change project within a specific trading standards, environmental
health or licensing environment or other local authority function /
service.

What experience do you have of delivering a high quality regulatory 15%
service on behalf of one or more local authorities? Please include
key achievements and performance against agreed key performance
indicators, targets, savings and costs. Please provide reference
site(s)

How would you go about ensuring partners, particularly members 10%
and stakeholders are fully engaged in the work of the service.

Outline your plans for ensuring a competent workforce and your 10%
approach to training and development.

Outline your views on what governance arrangements would be put | 5%
in place.

Page 37




Page 40 Agenda Item 1

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda ltem I

Worcestershire
Regulatory Services

Supporting and protecting you

Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee
20" February 2014

WRS Service Plan 2014/15

Recommendation That the Joint Committee agrees to ratify the WRS service
plan for 2014/15
Report The Joint Committee signs off on the service plan for WRS

each year. The process helps to make members aware of
what the service is proposing for the relevant financial year
and provides a sign off that some central government bodies
like to see in relation to plans e.g. the Food Standards
Agency.

The plan follows very much the pattern of previous years
and has an Executive Summary to pick up the main points.
The service will continue to shape its work around the
strategic priorities provided by the Better Regulation Delivery
Office, as these provide a framework that allows WRS to
have a golden thread back to the priorities of the partners
and also to link to the requirements of the various national
bodies that oversee our work.

A range of high level activities are identified within the plan
so that members will be aware of the general focus of
activity. Below this will sit a number of team plans that will be
used to drive the actual business activities.

The financial uncertainty faced by the service has made it
difficult to create this plan. The financial information provided
at Appendix B to the plan reflects the best information
available currently. The commentary in the plan reflects the
current position in terms of requests for budgetary
reductions by the three partners. Obviously there is still
uncertainty as to where the figure for the County Council will
finally alight. The structure provided at Appendix A is likely
to be initiated anyway to focus the remaining County Council
resource into one unit. It will help retain efficiency in delivery,
provides an identifiable resource linked directly to the
significantly reduced County Council contribution, which will
help limit the risk of cross subsidy from district functionality,

Page 39




whilst Izlagge tvés}o2 managers tr@&gﬁﬁg@ Ltrﬁrm th

explore the options for working across the professions
where it is relevant.

The plan highlights the Strategic Partnering initiative as the
key route for bringing income into the service and also
highlights the fact that the other potential sources of income
such as the sale of expert advice will be limited due to
unwillingness on the part of business to pay for service from
the local regulator.

The performance indicators have been amended following
some of the suggestions at the Management Board/ Joint
Committee Away day. Once the plan is agreed, any steps
necessary can be taken to ensure data can be collected
when the new plan commences on 1% April.

Financial Implications The budget provided in the plan document is as accurate as
could be provided given the uncertainty when it was
produced. The Joint Committee will be asked to sign-off a
final amended budget for 2014/15 at this meeting under a
separate report, and this is the actual final budget that the
service will operate with. Members may wish to reference
the budget figures in this report rather than those in the plan,
which may have been superseded by events.

Sustainability NA
Contact Points Steve Jorden
Background Papers Service Plan 2014/15

WRS Risk Register

Page 40



Agenda ltem I

Page 43

GLivi0C
ue|d 92IAI8S

1

4
)
(@)
@©

(o

noA buiajoid pup buisoddng
SAJIAIRS Aloje|nbay

SIIVESISINIS D) (07,1




Agenda ltem I

Page 44

LOALIY] UBD sassauIsn(
aJaym ‘aAl| 0) @oe|d Jie) pue ajes ‘Ayjeay e sl allysia)Salop) 1.y ],

UOISIA S92IA19S Aloje|nbay a41ysi9)}S92.I0\\

Page 42



Agenda ltem I

Page 45

ve
(44
¥4
8l
Ll
ol
Gl
Gl
Gl
147
€l
¢l
¢l

< 0 © M~ N~ 0O ©

€

Jaquinp abed

Joysibay ysiy

MoIASY 131S3d

sawo02]nNQ 0} Bunejay sainsesajy adouewlouad
#102/€102 @lqe L 196png seoinieg Alojeinbay
ueyo ainponns

3 xipuaddy
a xipuaddy
D Xipuaddy
g xipuaddy
V Xlpuaddy

SYSIY

weweabebuz/uone)nsuo)

sdiysiauped 1ayio

sdiysiauued aslidiaiug |Boo7

AjInunuon ssauisng

swea| [euoiound BNy Jo Juswdojoasq pue Buluiel |

ainonis

Buniodey eouewiouad

salnses|\ 8WwooNQ pue SaNIAoY

sjuswebuelly Jipny

Buliouped oibsjens

aoueul

sosodind

sallold o1baiens

Juswuodiaug buneladp

uoionpou|

Alewwing aAnoaxg

SIN3LNOD

Page 43



Agenda ltem I

Page 46

‘g|qissod asaym yoeoidde
SIY} WJOJUI 0} SNUIIUOD [|IM ‘@3)ILILI0D) JUIO 8y} pue pieog juswabeuely yjoq jo [eaosdde ay} sey Ydiym ‘Sa9IAISS JO XLIJew XS JNO U0 YI0M Y]

¢ POAIOAUI sanss| Bulag|iem pue yjeay ary (2
¢pajoedwi ajdoad sjgesauina aiy (q
¢ Awouoos |eao| ay) uo 10edwi aanebau jaanisod e asay) s| (e

‘el19]LI0 BuIMOo||0) 8y} JUN0ooE O)uUl Bu el SB0p JI JeYM SSBSSE YSII 0] SNUIIUOD ||IM 82IAI8S 8} AlaAlep 8diAles Bulplebal suoisiosp Buew uj

'salpoq 21|gnd Jay}o Jo} sadiAIes Alojeinbal Buipinoud swooul snyy
pue YJoM aindas 0} a|qe aq Aew suonenobau ay) 0] 18s S|INS Jualaylp e Bulbuuqg Jauped |eipJawwod e pue abejs uoissSnosip ay) puokaq auob
aABY Buou pue syjuow gz| ised ay} ul payoeoisdde usaq aAey 1SO|\ ‘palayo Buieq swus) Jo puy 8y} uo diysisupued ayy uiol 0y sanoyjne |eoo)
Buunoqybiau woly souejonial aq o) sieadde osje alay| "loyeinbas |e20| 8y} wody adIApe 1o} Aed 0} ssauisng wol) asuejonjal [essuab e s| aiay)
1By} pue pajiwi| aJe uoielauab awooul 1o} saijiunuoddo ayj jey; syuow g| 1sed ayj JOAO Jesg|d awo2a( sey )l ‘palojdxa g 0} anuljuod [|IM SWOdU
Bunelssusb Jo sAem JBYJ0 IS[IYAA "S824N0S JOBIJUOD JBYJ0 WOI) Swodul Ul Buuq 0} saiiunuoddo aAIb pue }1S00 paonpal B je S|9A8| 82IAISS Jualind
ulejulew ‘edIAI8S By} Ul 1S8AUI |[IM Oym Jauped [elosawwod e Bupeas uo pasnoo) Ajuauind si )l 0s padojaaap sey siy] bBuusuued oibajens
uo sI snooy A8y 8y} jey} os pabueyo sey Abajel)s |eloueul) wid) wnipaw ay) ‘saunssaud Aleyabpng Buisealoul Jo sebus|ieyo ayj }J@aw 0] “alinbau
Aew slauped jeyy sbuines |enuajod Jayuny Jo |9A8] ay) Buipsebas onewbeud si pue adedspue| [BlouBUL JUSLIND 8Y} JNOge J1jSI|eal S| 82IAI8S 8y

‘paJinbal sBuines }o6png Jo 8]eds a8y} yum pasedwod ||ews 8 O} UIeLIa0 ale SWeal}s aWooul Yons JOASMOY ‘DWooul
|euonippe ul Bulig 0} sanIAlloe [eloJaWwwod Joy sanjiunuoddo sulwexa 0} 8NURUOD ||IM 82IAISS 8] "SUOIIoUN} Y)[eaH [ewiuy pue spiepuels Buipel |
Jo Alanljep ul adoos pue abueyo jueoiiubis e Ag palaallep ag Ajuo ued J1ouno) Ajuno) ay) Aq pabesiaua uononpal jo ajeos pasodoid syl jey)
pajdeooe si )l ‘Jenemoy ‘sessauisng pue olignd sy} uo 1oedwi payiwil Ay [Im 8say) a)qissod alayp) ‘opew aq ued AlaAlep 82IAIes Ul sebueyo
alaym seale 1e Bupjoo| 1siiym sBuiaes |euonippe ayew 0} Buinuuoo 82IAI8S 8U) SOAJOAUI Yolym padojaasp usaq sey ueld |eloueul) Jesh-¢ v

‘Buibus|ieyo AleA Juswdoljonsp pue Buluue|d 821AI8S sayew aseq }S0 9|gels pue Ajljigels |eloueul) Jo Yoe| 8y "SpJemuo 91/G10z 104 sbuines

Jayuny Joj pssu e Buneoipul aie sisuped (e AjlenuiA ('000°0€3) AN Jeisealopn pue (000°LE3) 1s8o4 alAN (000°00S3) AlUN0D 841YSI8}SSII0NN
WIoJ} UOIRNQUIUOD Ul suononpad jueodyiubis [euonippe Aq psjuswse|ddns usaq sey yodiym ‘000993 JO uononpas pleoq ayy ssoloe paalbe ue
wou} paynsal sey siy| “Jeak |eroueul snolaaid ay) uo 9,1z Jo uononpal e ‘000‘C Ly 3 JO 106pnq paalbe |Bjo) B YIM G /i1 0Z J81UD |[IM 82IAIBS By |

‘painseaw aq ||IM SS820NS MOY pue saijolud asoy) Ssalppe J0 SASIYO. 0} IN0 ALIBD [|IM 82IAISS U} SBIIIAIOR JBUAN @
‘ueld ayy
ul pajybiybiy ate yoiym Jo swos ‘sanoud |BOO| pue [BuOllBU YlOg UO JBAIISP O} syjuow z| Buimol|o) ay) JoA0 81e4ado |IMm 82IAI8S 8y} MOH e
:sauljIno pue sieak snoinaid smoj|o) Ajpeouq ueld ay |

AAVINNNS FAILNDAX3

Page 44



Agenda ltem I

Page 47

‘'salpoq 211gnd Jayjo Jo} sadiAlas Alojeinbas Buipinoad
BWOOUI SNy} pue }JoM 81ndas 0} a|qe aq Aew suonenobau ay) 0} 18S ||Ms Jualaylp e Buibulq Jauped ajeald e pue abe)s uoISsNosIp 8y} puokaq
auob aAey auou pue syjuow g| ised ay} ul payoeoidde usaq aney 1SO|\ ‘paJtayo Bulieq swia)l Jo puly ay) uo diysieuped ay) ulol 0} sanoyine
|eoo] Bunoqybiau wouy aouelonjal aq 0} sieadde osje aiay] "sisuped Ajoyine |BoO| WOy Spuny JO SSO| 8y} adejdal 0} palinbal |aAg| ay) 1e
aq |IIm awooul 8y} I Aes 0] a|qe Jou aie am abe)s siy} 1e Ing ‘AIBAIIBp JO 1S0D By} puoAkaq awodul JO S|aAd| ajelauab pue aduejon|al SIY} SWO0IIBA0
0} a|qe aq Aew Jauped sjeaud vy “Apoq o1gnd e wol adIApe siy} Joj Aed 0} Juejonjal ale nq aoiApe |euolssajold oy Aed sassauisng Auew jey)
pamoys Jiun aosuabijjsiul pue yoseasay s,|1ounod AJunod ayl Ag SHAA JO Jleyaq uo auop 3JIOAA “Jojeinbal |eoo| 8y} wol) adiApe Joy Aed 0} ssauisng
woJj soueon|al [elauab e S| alay) Jng a|qe|ieAe ale uoljelauab awooul 1oy sanunuoddo sy jey) syuow g jsed ay) JBAO Jesjd sawodsq sey )|

‘paJojdxa aq 0} 8nuluo9 |IM Bwodul Bunesauab jo shem
JBY10 ISIIYAA "S92IN0S 10BIIUOD JBYJ0 Wol) awodul ul Bulg oy seniunuoddo aAlb pue }1S00 paonpal B je S[9AS| 82IAISS JUaLIND Ulejulew }SISSe |[Im
oym Jaulled [eioJswwod e Buiyaas uo pasnoo) Ajjualind si )l os padojansp sey siy| -Buusupued 2i6ajens uo si snooy Asy ayj 1ey) os pabueyod sey
ABojesis |eloueul) WIS} WNIpaw ay) ‘s}soo Buionpal yym pauiquiod AlaAljep a2IA1es Jo poylaw ay) buibueyos Ajjeoipel Jo sabusjjeyo ay) 198w 0]

'sIeak Maj 1Xau 8y} JoA0 Juswulanob |BOO| JO ||B 18s8q jey) sabua|eyo

awes ay} sade} 82IAI8S 8y 010Z Ul Jayiebo) swed adIAIes ay) Usym SUOoiouny JUBAs|al uo puads NG| ' /3 9yl yum pasedwod %0 Aj@rewixoidde

Jo uononpal e Juasaidal |Im SIY] "IN 3 punode dn pus 0} Aja)I| SI GL/7L0gZ 10} 196pnq ad1nies ay | “piemioy Bulob sieak aaliy) sy} Jano
syuawalinbai sbuiaes Jiay; Jo ajioid e papinoid aaey siauned (e pue siy} jo doj uo sbuiaes [euonippe pajsanbal aaey siauled 881y ‘J9ASMOH

‘Aond e Buiaq jou se paijuapl pey sisuled Yydolym seale 99IAI8S Ul SUOIIONPaL SUWOS puUe SaI0UBIDILS

Aq pansiyoe Buleq Y9793 0 uooNpal e ‘N6 3 Je paaibe Ajeniul sem G| /i7L0g 104 306png 8y "uoisiroid yjesH [ewiuy pue spiepuels

Buiped] o0y uonejal ul Apenoiued ‘A a1e AiaAlep ao1A18s ul sebueyo Jolew ‘pasodoud Ajjuasind mainal 16png JO 8|edS Y} YNIAA “S|OA3|

Buiyels 0} sabueyo jueolyiubis Jaypuny pue sainssaid |eloueuly Aq pajeulwop aq o} A|y1| sI pue Buibus|ieyo AisA aq 03 sasiwoud Jeak Buiwod ay |

‘102 Ae\ Jo pua ay} je paonpoud aq 0} poday |enuuy ay} ul pauodal aq ||Im SIU} JO S|ielaq
"JNOY) Ul S}|NS8lJ JUd||89Xd BWOS YJIM “HIOM JUB||SOX3 JOAII9P 0} PaNUIUOD dABY SJ8210 ‘sawll} Buibus|ieyo asay) u| "siauped |je Aq paoe} salynoiip
[eloueul} ayy yym Ausne| pue waopeld || abuls e jo uonejuswajdwi ayy Aq pareulwop ‘SYAA 10} [nissaaons pue Asng Alen uiebe sem 11/£102

“sleak ainny ul A1sAljep 921A18s Jo uoliisodwoo pue adeys ay) 0} se sisuled YJm SuoiSSnosIp

Bulobuo ayy Jo uoniubooal Ul s Jaye| 8yl "AjUo G /¢L0Z Ul 8euspun |IM 82IAI8S 8U) Jey) sailiAnoe pauueld ay) sjos|jal |iejep |euonelado ay)
JaneMoy /1/91.0Z PUB 91/SL0Z ‘SL/¥7L0Z pouad Bununoooe Jesk 9aiy) 8y} SISA0D UONBULIOUI [eloUBUL 8| “AJBJUSWIWOD 8y} WO} U0 MOJ||0) 1By}
seolpuadde ui jlejep 8y} JO yonw pue Alewwng aAlnoax3 ue yum suejd snoirald ay) 0} JewIo) Jejiuis B SMO|[0} )] "J8)S8IOAA Ul 8SNOH NeAAA 1e
Jels ||e JO UoNeo0|-02 8y} 90UIS pJIYl 8y} pue sadiAleg Aloje|nbay a.iysia)seoiop) Aq peonpold aq 0) ueid 82IAI8S [enUUE [ew.lo) YLno) ay) Si Siy ]

NOILONAO™LNI

Page 45



Agenda ltem I

Page 48

g

Buiob anunuoo JUNOopPEaY Ul SUOIONPaJ BY} PINOYS ‘J8ABMOH "SISO }8s-}0 0} Buip|ing ay) jo Jed ja|gns 1ybiw am moy je Bujoo| ‘seainieg Auadold
Aunod yum Bunpiom Ajjualing ale ap) “osnoH NeApA 1e aoeds 21)J0 INOo JO asn Jajleq BuliapiSuod ale am Jey] Sueaw 92IAISS 8y} Ul Junoopeay Bulje) ay |

‘puewap

JI8Y} 1o} [SUUBYD BAI}08))8 }S0D 1SOW BY) SI UoNoeISUI 8B} 0} 908} Jey] 8q Aew 1l pue }NdIYIp SIY) pul} ABW SISWO0)ISNO SWOS Se SIY) YIMm uaye} aq

0} paau |Im aled awog “sulblew ay) je Aoualoie ul sjuswaAoldwl BWOS JoAIlap 0s|e Aew aul-uo }sanbal a21AI8s JIay} Jo ssalboud ay) Jojiuow 0} Ajjige
8y} suswolsnd BulAlg) “djay |m (‘eseqelep ay) wody Apoadip paysiignd Aj@Aoaye ‘eull-uo s|gejieAe buleq sisisibal olgnd *6°8) eseqgelep Jno WoJ} ejep
3y} Jo awos 0} ssadoe 2ljgnd BuinIb pue alisgam S 821AI8S Y] UO uoiewlojul |nidjay Jo awnjoA ay) Buisealou| "uonoe 1o} eale Jolew e Buleq syjsenbal
90I1AIBS 0} uolejal ul djay jjas yum ‘sjesodoid Aouaiolys Jo snooy Jofew e aq ||Im sjpuueyo |eubip jusiole 1S00 aJow JO asn ay} 0} puewap Buiiys

“SYM Aq piemuoy Ind sjesodoud wuiy ypm Aemiapun ale sBuines 9S8y} JOAIIOP 0} MOY UO SUOISSNISIp ‘Bunjlim Jo awi ay) 1y
AJuno) 811ysI8)SO2ION\\ WOIL /96T e
158104 BJAN\ WOL Y /EF o

AND 18)SO2IONN WO MOETF e
:Jo sBuines Jayyuny o) sjsenbal 0] 10algns mou sI ‘NG 3 JoA0 1snl je saibe Ajjeuiblio ‘GL/17 L0z 40} 186png ay |

Joulled o169)el)s B JO 80uR)SISSE Y} INOYIM S82IN0S YONS WO} dWooul ajesauab 0y Ajljige Jno jiwij

0} A1 s1 siy| -abueyd 1noyum Ajsnoinaid paniedal aney Aay) Jey) aoiApe ay) Jo) sioje|nbal |eao] Aed 01 sessauisng jo Wed ay) uo ssaubuljjimun aq 0}
SWaas alay] ‘auo|e saloualold ybnoay) palaalap aq jouued sisuled awos Aq pajsanbal uojonpal Jo |9A8] 8y} ‘JI9ASMOH “s|[ejoys }obpnq jo Buesyo
3y} YIM ISISSE 0} SW0oUl d)elauab 0} 00| pue ‘9|qissod a1aym Sa1ousIoIyd J0) Y0O0| O} SNUIBUOD ||IM B2IAISS By "Ued )l alaym siy} jo 1oedwi |elusiod

Aue asiwiuiw o0} Bujass jsjiym suoljeoadxa Buipuny Joaw 0} SaIAISS SJaAllap )l Aem ay) abueyd o} siauped wol abusjjeyo e Buioey s| 801AI8S 8y |

*90IApe pue djay ssauisng sjowold 0} (d37599) diysisuped asudiajug 20| ||NyI0S pue weybuiwiig Jajesls) pue

(43I @sudiaiug |e00T 241IYySI8)Sa2J0AA Yl0g YlIM YI0M By) pue apo) aoueldwo) s ojeinbay ay) Jo Buinssl-al pue maiaal ay) aousy ‘siy) abuajieyo
0} Jybnos aney am ‘sdiysiauped asudiajug [BD0T] 8Y} PUB UOIIBIDOSSY JUSWUIBAOL) [BD0T Y} pPUB Sajn}iisul [euoissajold ay) ul senbes|joo yym buoje
pue ‘9sed a8y} Jou SI Sy} Mouy am pue djay 0} 818y Jou aie Mo||o} siojenbal Ajluoyine |e20] Jey} Ssauisng JO S10}08S aWos wody uondaolad e [|3s sI 818y

"sjuaplsal |eoo] bunoajoud pue Bunioddns 1sjiym ‘Yimoub o1Louoos pue

sossaulsng spoddns uonenbal moy moys 03 sioyeinbal sabus|ieyo pue juswulanob |eso| Joj sjable) [eioueuly Buibus|jieyd 18s 0] anuiRuod syuswiiedap
JUsWUIBA0S) ‘sebuajieyo pajuspasaldun aoe) 0] SaNUNUOD sajelado 99IAISS 8] YOIYM Ul JUSLUUOIIAUS [BUISIXS BY) [9AS] |BUOIIBU BU] 1Y "YJomalue.)
AioyenBal jeuoneu s N aui Jo ued sijey; a1zznd mesbil ay} jo Led wiol SYAM Ag palaAlap Sa2IAI8S JO Ajliolew ay) Se SISALIP [BO0| pue [euoljeu

410Q Uo Snooy} 0} sey }| "sajetado 92IAI8S By} YOIYM UIY}IM JUSWIUOIIAUS By} JO ainjeu ay} sauljino yoiym ‘g xipuaddy se sieadde sisAjeue 131S3d V

1NJINNOYIAND ONILVYHIdO

anoldwi osje pjnoys uonjeoldde aseqejep mau ay} UIYJIM S|NpPoW 82IAISS

21lgnd 8y Jo Juswdol|oAsp 8y} pue a}Isgam 8y} Ul sjuswaroldw “salousbe Jayjo oy buiysodubis Japaqg pue julod Joejuod }sliy Je paAjosal Bulaq
s)}sanbal 821AI8S JO SBWN|OA 8y} Ul 8sealoul [enpelb e ‘10 juod jsiiy paaoidwi ue mojje pjnoys siyl "SHA Ol 82IAI8S paleys qnH ayj WoJy paaow
aAey ||Im julod 0B Isuly 84} ‘102 IHAY L AG "G1/7L0Z JO SO0} B 8 OSe ||ImM [duueyd Bulelado Jusiolye JSoW a8y} OJUO SIBWO)SNd BUINO

Page 46



Agenda ltem I

Page 49

9

‘paau 00| 0} paJaAliep si jeym adeys o} Ajiunpoddo Japaq e sanloyine asoy) aAlb 0} ‘eAnduosaid ssa| Bulieq Aq ‘pue sjiounoo
Jualed Jiay) Jo sanuold ajelodiod ulew ay) 0} syul| Jisy) ajessuowap siojenbai Ajlioyine [eoo| djay 0} si sanliold 8say) JO Wie 8y JUsWUIoA0b
Jua.Ind ay) Ag painoAe} yoeoidde 1s1jE00| 810W BY) 108)481 pue (‘senuold s Jeb0y) sanoud snoiraid ay) ueyy aainduosald sse| yonw ale asay |

Awouo92s |ein 8y} pue SIBWNSU0D JO S}IJuaq dy} JO} Uleyd poo} a|qeuleisns pue Ayjesay ‘ajes e ainsu3 °G

yjleay 21ignd Bunowolid pue wiey pue yjeay |1 bunuasaid Aq saal| Jaiyyjeay oAl 0} ajdoad djaH ‘¢

spooyJnoqybiau ajes pue ues|o Buunsua Aq Buiag|em pue a1 jo Ajjenb anoidw ¢

abueyo sjew|o jo syoedwi pue sjealyy ayj buipoel buipnioul suoielausb ainjny J0) JUSWUOIIAUS 8Y} 108)04d 2

JuswuoJIAUS Bulped) aAlliledwod pue a|qisuodsal ‘Jiej e bulnsus Aq ‘sassauisng [jews ul Ajlernadss ‘ymolb olwouoos poddng |

:SMOJ|0} SB SI 1SI| 8Y} ‘L L0Z Ae\ Ul paysiignd "sessadoud Buluue|d a21A18s J18y) Bueuspun usym Japisuod 0} sailoyine
[e20] 10} pue|bug 4o} sewoolnQ Alojeinbay Aluold Buidojaasp yim (80140 Alaalje@g uoneinbey Janag) OYAg 9yl PoXSe) JUBWUIBAOL) 8y |

S3ILIROIYd JI1931VilS

"SI S)OLIISIP SNOLIBA 8Y)
ur o1ignd 8y JO ||IM 8U} 1BYM 88S puB JIEM 0] SABY [|IM M INg ‘@8I0 JUIof Jo dn-ayew ay) uo joedwi swos aAey Aew 1,0z A\ Ul SUONDS|S [200T

"YJOM BIIAPE SSBUISN( JNO JO 8WOS puny 0] SIy} oul dey ued am jey} aq Aew }I pue sassauisng

Hoddns 0y Juswulanob [esyuad wody Buipuny aney o0} Aj@yI| 81e sd37 8U) ‘GLOZ Wol4 (‘sieuodwi pue siainjoeinuew) sassauisng ysi }saybiy

ay) bunoadsul pue sanbou suinuab ay} 0] uonejal ul AJIAIJOB JUBWSII0MUS UO 8Q 0} dNUIUOI [|IM SNo0j Jolew v 4,10} pabieyd aq 1 pjnoys pue

9Q pP|NOYS S2IAPE SIY} WJO) JBYM I pue a2IApE SIY} 9pIAoJd 0} 8nunijuood am moy S| abusjieyo ulew ay| ‘ymmodb ssauisng upoddns ajqissod aleym
pue sassauisng yum abebus 0} 437 [|nY1|0S pue weybulwlig Jajeals) ay} pue 437 aJIysiaisadlop) 8yl 8| SBIPOq YIM YI0OM 0} SNUIJUOD [|IM SAA

"SISE( 8)J0Wal B U0 YoM 0] Ajljige S 499010

anoldwi Jayuny pjnoys siy| "1eak |eloueull /€ 10Z 9Y) JO pud ay) alojaq Juswdinba jueas|al ay) paisplo aAey 0} adoy am Ing p|al} 8y) Ul Jels Joy

spesu aiempJey |eull ay) Buissasse [[i1s aJe am ‘Bunlim Jo swi) 8y} 1y "eoue|eq 8l /MI0M Ja)ag B 8ABY O] JJels SMO||e pue |jiq abes|iw 8y} [04ju09 0] sdjay
SIYL “}Jom Joy juiod ysiuy pue pels disyy se Buip|ing Ajuoyine |eoo] Jayjoue Ul 8)is UMOPYONOo} B Jo awoy Jayye Buisn swiy ay) Jo 1sal 8y} ‘Yoam Jad sAep
¢ 1o z @snoH neAp) Buipuane Ajuo ‘Ajgixals Buyiom Apealje aie si9olQ "J010eIu0d 8y} Yyum padojaasp Bulaq |is ale yolym sseooe oljgnd oy seale
BWos aJe a1ay) ‘JI9ABMOH 'Siaquiawl 0) ejep AjAnoe pue souewlopad apiroid 0} AJljige Jno aAoidwi [jIm SIY) pue Wwa)sAs || mau ay) Buisn mou aie Jeis

"@oueUIBA0B Buipnjoul soido) Jo abuel B punoJe SUOISSNOSIP SAJ0AUI PUB SYIUOW Z -6 1Se| |[IM sseo0.d 8y} pue Jsuned |eiusjod
e pul 0} sseo0ud anbojelp aAiizedwod e uibaqg o} yolep ul paysiignd aq |jim ao10u NJrO Uy “AJJUNOD 8y} Ul 818ymas|d AJIAIJOE [BNJOBIJUOD WO} SWODUI
a1elauab 0] )} Mojje 0} pue Ajlloeded ulelulew 0) Y10g 82IAISS 8} OJul JuswisaAul ue Buiyew Jauped e yum ‘AlsAljep 821AI8S Jo (paplosp aq o} 18A) |epow
diysiauped Jo wlioy swos SAJOAUI O} A[@XI| SI SIY| “pJemio} 82IAI8S BU) o).l 0} Jouled 216a)enS e oy yoless ay) Ag pajeulliop aq JoAsmoy [[IM Jeak siy |

‘awuwelboud
sBuines wua) Buo| ay) Jo Led se Ssiy} JOpISUOD 0) PadU SIduled "9J1aYMas|d 8)ed0|-aJ 0] 8q ||oM ABW 82IAISS B} JO} SAOW SAI08)8-1S0D JSOW Y} ‘pJemlo)

Page 47



L

R~
m ‘os|e auoAue 0} buluaddey wouy 31 doys pue wajqosd Aw aAjosal saw djoH |
()] ‘suolouny
= S) JO ||e ybnouy} uni 0} pealy) uowwod e apiroid pue Alaaljap adinles uidiepun 0} sasodind ¢ paydope SYA Hom Bunjuiy | sweisAg sy buimojjo4
MM S3S0ddNnd ‘s
n_nu 'S1921)J0 Juawdojaasp 21WOU098 pue Buiuueld
@) ‘d31M ‘Aousby Juswuoainug ay) se yons siauped Jayio yum Buoje jojid ayy ul sjol Aay e Aejd |im SYA “ABojouyoa) [ejuswuodIAuS saAoldwl
A pue ymoub sajeinwiis jeyy Aem e ui Ajljiqeuleisns anosdwi pue susping Aiojeinbas 8onpal 0} S10j08S 84n}Nolbe/ain)Ndiloy 8y} Wolj S8ssauisng
[e20] oy10ads yim Bupjiom je pawie 108loud jojid e Jo JuswdojoAsp 8y} 8] ||IM 82IAIBS 8Y} JO} ‘SUJUOW Z | 1XBU 8} JOAO YIOM JO eale Aay Jayuny ¥
‘oljojiod
Aioje|nbal Japim 8y} Jo BA08|jal ainbly Jejiwis e aAey 0} poob aq ||IM ] "9F JO dun} ay} 0] S}iyeuaq AJUuNWWOoD |BOO| 8y} ‘S82IAI8S splepuels Bulped |
SH Ul s)saAul Aluoyine [eoo)] e jey) (3) punod AlaAs 1o} ‘Jey) pajeoipul sey Buipel| Jie Jo 8010 8yl A|Snoinald 8JIysIa}SadJ0\\ SSOJoe siaquiawl
o pue o11gnd 8y} yjoq yum ajiyoad uno anoidwi 0} ssaoo.d e jo Jed wioy os|e |im pue ‘AlaAljep ad1A1as ul sebueyo |enjuajod Buuapisuod siap|joyayels
Te) JBy]o pue slequisaw wioul 0} |00} Juenodwl ue aq |IM SIY|  "SSauIsng [Bo0] S1iiauaq SIY} moy Ajjernadse pue Ajlunwiwod [Bo0| 8y} UIyim
Q Op @M }JOM 8y} 0} JJauaq Jo anjeA |eloueul) e Ind 0} Sn 9|geud 0} SadIAISS Aloje|nbay 40} JusWwssassy Joedw| o1wouod3 ue 1no Aued 0} 1o)id e uo
qn% 0ayg ayr yum Bunjiom osje si 1 ‘epuabe yimoib ssauisng ay) 0} payul| Si }l 8INSud 0} S437 |e20] OM} 8y} yiim abebua 0} anuiuod |jim a2IAI8s ay |
o

‘suoljebijqo Aiojniess Jisyy buneaw ale Aay) jou Jo Jaylaym oy bunejal sabus|eyo aoey uayj jou
op sJauled jey) pue ‘syuiejdwod "6 8 sAem J1ayjo ul siaulied 0} pajoalip-al jJou Aldwis si jJow aq Jabuoj ou ued ydiym puewap ‘a|qissod Jansuaym
‘1ey} ainsua 0} uaye)} 8q Os|e }Jsnw aJe) "palinbal aq Aew 1By} UOIIOBIIUOD BDIAIBS JO $S8204d AuB WIOjUl O} BNUIIUOD ||IM HJOM Jo 82ald SIy |

AjAoe o1wouo2s uo Joedwl aalebau/anisod e aiayy s| (9
PaAJOAUI sBNssI Bulag ]9 pUe yileaH aJay) aly (g
pajoedwl ajdoad ajqesauina aly (e

:UOISIN0Jd BDIAIBS UO UOISIOap Buew usym Jopisuod 0} elIS)LIO Ay € Salijuapl Yolym ‘@aiiuwo) julor pue pleog juswabeuely Aq paroidde
pue JeaA 1se| padojonsp sem XLew Ysi e ‘Buijew uoisioap SIy] Ul }SISSE 0] "MOY pue WoyMm 0] ‘palaAljap S jleym asniiold o) pasu [[Im app
‘sabueyo Buipuny Jaypny Jo aousnbasuod sjgejinaul ue aq |Im 8doos pue AlsAljap 82IAI8S Ul sebueyo jey) uoisanb ou si a1ay) ‘saijlioud [eoo| pue
[euoneu jsuiebe JaAljop ued aoIAI8S 8y} Moy pue piemio) Buirow uoienyis }oBpnqg Buibusjieyo Ajjenusajod sy Jo 108y 8y Junoodoe ojul Buiye) uj

"SUOISIN0IC UIBSD JO JUBWISIIOUS JO S|9A3| pue Buisuadl| punole sanssi JOA0D a|dwexa

Joy Aew siy) pue anoqge ay} Jo Aue ojul 1y Ajises jou Aew yoiym saniond [eao| Ajnay Aue Ajiuapl 0y siapjoyayels Jayjo pue siaquiaw yym abebua
0] AJjIqIX3|} By} dABY OS|e |IM 82IAI8S 8y '|9A8] AJunod Je pue SJoulSIp 8y} SSOIo. Jajjew jey) sanssi yum abebus o) sn sjqeus [im sanioud
o16a)es1s Oy g 9y} 1By} Yons ale safjle(iwis pue Saljijeuowwod ay) ‘Jauped yoes 1oy Juasayip Apybiis si Buipiom ayl 1S|IYAA “BIIYSISISBIIONA
SsoJoe siauled uanas ay) Jo sanoud ay) Yium ||am |ie}-aAop [3s pue asodind siyj 4o} 891A18s ay) Aq Ajsnoinaud pasn uaaq aney Aay |

Page 48



Agenda ltem I

Page 51

Hoya Jo uoneolidnp BuiploAe 0} MaIA B YlM sjuswabuelse Auinios juiol eaibe 0}
SINOABBPUS 9|qeuOSEal 8SN [|IM ABY] "S88)IWIWOY JIPNY PUB S83)ILUWO0YD AUlNIOS pueB MBIAIBAQ JIBY} Wwody sjsanbal Jnoge asiel| [|IM Saijoyny
Jaquiay\ ‘aulpeap Alojniels ayy uiyim [eaoidde Joj aunp ul 98)IWILIOYD JUIOf 8y} 0} pajuasald aq [|IM SJUNOJY JO JUBWSIeIS |eloueuld ay |

‘suodal |eloueuly s JSOH 8y} 0} Ajjus ajeledas e se juswabuelly Julor ay) Jo uoluido 1pny ue apiaoad [jIm

sisoy Jno Aqg pajuiodde sio)ipny [BUISIXT "US)BUSPUN aJe SHPNE USYM SIa0140 LGS 8y} 0} 9|ge|ieAe apew 8 ||Im suodal Jipny Jueas|al Jo saidoo
pue Juswajle)s aduelInsse uy "aoe|d ul ale sjuswabuelle ajenbape ainsus 0} }SOH 8y} JO Ue|d }IPNY 8y} JOPISUOD [|IM SI18210 LGS Sanuoyine
Bunedioiued ay] -Ajoyiny 1SOH 8y} 0} [1DuUno) AJ1D 181s8210A\ AQ Juswabuelle Jualind 8y} Japun papirold aq [|IM 821AI8S JIpNY [eulalu| 8y |

SIN3INIONVHAYV LIdNV '8

'G10Z AInr pue |udy usamiaq aoe|d ul ag Aoy pjnom juswabuelie

M3U SIY} ‘|niSSa00NSs SI U JI ‘SISeq SIY} UQ UOISIDap |ewlo) 10} |1ouno) yoeas o) Bulob a1ojaq ‘uoljenyis ay} Jo aieme JOYO9 Jaquuaw paloale Japeouq
3y} ayew 0} aoe|d aye} 0} Pasau PINOM SBINAIJOE JO SBLI8S B ‘PaAsIYoe 8q 8WO02}N0 |NJSS820NS B p|NOYS "auoo}no ay} Jo s|ielop yym juiod siy} e
99)JIWIWOY JUION 0] papiwgns aq [|IM Jodal e pue {10z 40 uwnine ay} ojul uni [jIm ssadoud anbojelp aAadwod ay) 1eyy pajedionue Ajjuanind si |

‘wiia} Jobuoj ay) ul sisuped 0} 100 8y} 8onpad JayLIny 0} SWOdUI 8)eJauab 0] 82IAI8S 8y} Ul }SBAUI [[IM OYM BUOBWOS Ajjeapl ‘pue 1s0d paonpal e je
1ng @ouew.lopad JO S|9AS] JUBLIND YJIM a21IAI8s Buiisixa ay) JoAlap 03 Buljim si oym Jauped e Ajzuapi 0} A1} 0] pasn aq [im anbojelp aAliadwod Jo
ssao04d ay] “$1.0Z YoJe Ul 82130u NJrO ue jo Buinssi 8y} Aq pamol|o} aq [|im 1daouod ay} jo Buiysa) 1oxiew Jos “Jauped [eiosswwod e BulnjoAul
AJaAIjop 82IAI8S JO SjUBWS| BWOS JO ||e o awos Buissedwoous diysiaupied e 0} pes| 0} Ajay| SI SIY} ‘|nyssa20ns J| ‘Juswabuelle sadiAles paleys

SHM a3y} ein papinold Apualind sao1AI8s 8y} JaAljap 0} Jauped 10y0as ajeald e yym Buibebus je 3oo| 0} ssaooud e ojul Bulsjus SsI 82IAI8S 8y |

ONIRIINLYVd JI1931VALS 'L

"90IAPE 10} 82IAISS 8Y) Aed 0} Juejonjal ale sassaulsng se pajiwl aq [IM Aay) ‘yoleasal snoiaald wody ‘pue ajewl}sa o} }nouip ale uondo
Bunisuped oibajen)s ayj JO SpISIN0 S|9AS| BWOoU| "sliodal [eioueuly Jeinbal S} Ul 99)IWW0Y) JUIOL 8y} O} d|ge|ieAB 8] ||IM UMOPYEalq pajie}ap aJow
Vv ‘piemio) Buiob abueyo Aew uonisod [eloueuly ayy A|snoinqQ “Bunlim Jo swiy 8y} je Bulepisuod ale sisuped BUIABS JO S|9AS| 8} JO Uoljedlpul ue

sapnjoul siy| ‘sieah om) Buimol|oy ayy 4o} s}ebpng pasodoud ay) ypum Buoje ‘g xipuaddy 18 umoys si GL/71.0Z 40} uonisod 1obpng ay) jo Alewwns y
JONVNI4 9

‘slouyied ||e 0] JUBAS|BI SBWBY) peOo.q

ay} op Asy) se Bunosjyal ‘epuabe Aunwiwod Japim 8y} 0} UOINGLIIUOD S 801AI8S 8y} aejnsdeous ‘Oayg Aq pauljino sanoud 8y} Yyim pauiquiod
‘sesodind esay] "8a)IWIWO) UIOr 8y} Aq pesibe usaq aAeY pue ‘SaWwo09)InNo uo Buisnoo) ‘8o1AIeg a8y} Jo souewlopad Buniodal Joy siseq

ay) wloy Asy] "yels Joj snooj e apirnoid pue asn Jybiw (‘ssauisng e Jo oljgnd ay) JO Jaquuawl) JaWoIsno e swis) ul passaldxs ale sesodind asay |

‘awes ay} op sio}ledwod Aw ainsua pue |[om aped} sw djoH €
)0 sI Buiyifions swnsse o) Juem | 'z

Page 49



Agenda ltem I

Page 52

"911yS19])S82J0\\ UIY)IM S8SSaUISNg pue SIOJISIA ‘SJuspISal WOJ) SUI8duU0d pue

senssl Jo abuel apim e BuliaAod ‘s)sanbal ao1Ales /Sjule|dwoD Se 82IAI8S 8Y) OJUl SBW09 1.yl puewap Jueoliubis ay) sessalppe os[e )| ‘slosse
|leuiwo Bunelsusb Joj |opow e se SsauIsng 8sn OYM S|eulwlio pue sapijigisuodsal Jisy) aloubl pjnom oym senbo. Buipoe) 1sjiym sessauisng
[eoo| Buioddns pue uo suaping Buionpal Jo SwWs) Ul BupUIY) JUSWUISAOS) YlIM Ul Ul yonw AJaA si yoeoldde sy “epusbe |eoo| Japim

8y} 0} BunnNqLIUOD pue ‘SluUleISUOD |eIOUBUIL JUSLIND 8y} UBAIG ‘||lom Bulwiopad si 821AI9S Y} 1B} 80USPIIUOD 8Y) Slaquia|y SAIB ||Im Siojeolpul
@ouew.lopad 8100 8y} YIM pauiquiood ejep AJIAOE Jey) aAsljeq d\N "adlAIes ay) Ag pauueld s jeym Jo sejdwexs ale Mojaq pauljino SaljiAlloe 8y |

(JUBA® SIY) WOJ} SJUBWIWOD |
pJeoq uo aye) 0} asiie Aew sjuswpuswe Jayun4) ‘0z Alenuepr ul sisquisw 89)ILUWLIO) JUIOr YlIM Uoissas Aep Jjey ay) Buimojjo) papuswe usaq
aAey asay] 'O xipuaddy se pa)si| aJe siojeslpul souewomad 8100 Jualind S 80IAI8S 8Y) pue aouewIopad S,80IAI8S 8U) 8)el)SuoWap 0] siaquiaw

UM YJOM 0] Panuijuod sey 99IAI8S 8] "SaljiAloe Uo Ajgjeinooe aiow Jodal 0) 82IAI8S 8Y) MOJ|e [|IM WBISAS | | Mau ay) Jo uonejuswsaldwi ay |
SIFHNSVIN JINOIDLNO ® SALLIAILDV "6

Page 50



Agenda ltem I

Page 53

ol

uonoejsies SJaWoIsno
0} paAsIyoe S| uolN|osal

awes ay)
op sJoynadwod Aw ainsus
pue ||om ape.; sw djoH

O sl
Buiyifions swnsse 0] JUBM |

as|e auoAue 0] buluaddey
wouj 3 dojs pue wa|qoud

AeQ Japel] anboy b8
sjuane Aouabe-ijnw ul ajedidied

sJauued Jaylo
pue 921j0d yum aouabijjejul aleys

J9)s169y Jopel] B0 uonoeiayul
dajsio0p 0] dAljeUIS)E BJ0WOold

uonoe ajendoidde

sowoy J1ay} Ul Jajes |98} pue
pauoddns aJse ajdoad Jap|a+

alaym sisanbal adIAIBS JO 9, ¢ pue | Aw aAj0s 0} saw djaH aye] pue sjule|dwod 0] puodsay | pue papoe) Sl awld Qm#mhoomﬂ
aouewlopad g
SSauISNg 92UBYUS P|NOM Jey} 1o} %
Aed 01 Buljim ag pjnom sessauisng
1By} syonpold |eroJawwo) dojpaeq
"poo} Buipnjoul sjonpoud Jawnsuod
snoLiea Jo Buidwes Buipnjoul
s1ooloud paj eouabijjelul exelLpun
Jeak yoes |udy | 18,210 S9sSsauIsN(
Bulloos sassauisng pooy JO 9, jueldwoo-uou Ajjenuslod
spJemo] saoinosal Bunsbie)
uoloejsies ssauisnq awes oy} | ‘sessauIsng YlIM SUOIJUBAIB)UI PI)
0] paAalyoe sI uollnjosal op sJoynadwod Aw ainsus -90uabi||a1ul /paseq Ysi Jonpuo) (Buisuaoi ‘buipes |
aloym sysanbal 821AI8S JO 9, pue [jom apeJ; sw djaH Jlleq ‘poo4 ‘S¥H ‘Oddl)
‘sjpuueyd [NJSS820NS pue Me|
uonoadsul JUBWISSaSSe 1Sll) 1 3O Sl Jo abue. e Buisn aouelsisse pue ay} yium jueldwod swodaq
asodind Buipeaw sassauisng 9, G pue ¢ ‘z‘L | BuiyiAions awnsse 0] JUBM | 9OIAPE YlIM S8ssaulIsng apinold | 0] pauoddns ale sassauisng
ALIR—MOI™Ed
STANSVIN TVNOILVN 3soddnd Od T1IM 3M LVHM JINO0ILNO




Agenda ltem I

Page 54

Ll

82IAJSS Ul 1S|IYM BAII08)8P
8 0] puNo} S8|2IYaA JO %

as|o auoAue 0] buluaddey
wouj 3 dojs pue wa|qoud
Aw anjos 0] saw djoH

80IAPE YlIIM S8ssauIsng apIAOid

uonoe ajendoidde
aye] pue sjuie|dwod 0] puodsay

AyAnoe aliH ajeAld / ebelue)
AsuyoeH Jo} 8sn Ul I1s|Iym

Jadoud 9Jes ale S9|2IYsA pue 3|0l
pue }ij Jou se pajoaleal sasual|| 3O sl SWI IXB} YUM SUOIUBAIBIUI P3| ay} Jo} pasua9l| aq 0} ajdoad
JBAUp Jo} syuedlidde jo o, ¢ | Buiyifuians swnsse 0} Juem | -oouabij|ajul /paseq s 1oNpuo) 9|ge}INS aJe SIBALIP S IXe|
awes ay)
op sJoyedwod Aw ainsua
pue ||am apel} sw djaH aoue)sisse pue
9OIAPE YIM S8ssauIsng apInold
as|o auoAue 0] buluaddey
wouJ} )1 dojs pue wajqoid '0}9 ‘slep|oy aoud9|| JO
saAjoalqo Aw aajos 0} aw djoH | 19Npuod Jood ‘suonpuod Jo yoeaiq
Buisusol| { ayy Buipjoydn ‘sajes abeiapun "6 9 sanss| pajeal 'gSY pue JapIosIp /owld
J0U Jo suoneba|e 0 Joalgns 3O sl Buisua9l| Jejiwis pue [joyoole paj|any-joyooje juesiiubis
S9SSaUISNg Pasuadl| JO %, ¢ pue | | Buiyifiens swnsse 0} Juem | Buipsebau syuiejdwod 0) puodsay | ou asned sasiwald pasusdi
sosiwald papiwliad Ajjeioadsa abewep |elusWUOIIAUS
uoljoadsul /JUswsSsasse isil je MO SI | ‘sassaulsng YlM SUOUBAIB)UI pa| | paonpals 0} Buipes) mco_mm_Eonp
asodind Buipeaw sassauisng 9, Z | Buiyifuians swnsse o0y juem | -aouabij|ajul /paseq s 1oNpuo) |EJUSWUOIIAUS PaoNnpayy
awes ay)
op sJoedwod Aw ainsua ‘sjouueyo Jo abuel
pue [jom apeJ; sw djaH e ybnouy) s|gejieAe ‘uonewlolul
pue 82IApe JUBAS|S] BPIAOId
uoljoBISIIES SIOWO0ISND as|o auoAue 0] buiuaddey
0] pPaAaIyoe S| uoinjosal wouj 3 dojs pue wa|qoud uonoe sjeldosdde |  sanssi pajejas uonnjjod Jayjo
aJaym sjysanbai 891AI8S JO 9, ¢ pueg Aw anjos 0} aw djeH aye) pue sjuiejdwod 0} puodsay pue aduesinu Ul uolonNpay
‘sjuswanoldwl swoy
‘ope. Jojow "6 9 wey) buipioel
Joy saibajeuys |043u00 dojansp pue
uonoejsies ssauisnq awes ay} puewap jo seale 1saybiy Ajuap|
0] pPaAaIyoe S| uolnjosal op sJoiedwod Aw ainsua
a1aym sjsanbai 991AI8S JO 9, pue ||om apel} sw djaH aoue)sisse pue
90IAPE YlIM S8SsauIsng apiAold Awouoos |eo0| ay}
uoloBISIES SIaWO0}SNO as|o auoAue 0] buluaddey Buirnoaduwi ‘@1ysia1SaIopA Ul
0} paAaIyoe sI uoljnjosal wo.} )1 doys pue wajqoud uonoe ajendosdde | sassauisng jnoge sjuie|dwod
aloym sysanbal 921AI8S JO 9, l Aw aAj0s 0} aw djaH e} pue sjuie|dwod 0} puodsay JO Jaquinu paonpay




Agenda ltem I

Page 55

¢l

SdM
10} Bunjlom Aolus oym Jeis Jo 9,

Jaeq
Jo abelaAe |euoneu Joyoes alignd

sasodind sai1y) ay)
01 Bunejal yiom ayeuspun

slebeuew pue siosiniadns

WIOJ} SUOISS8S Yoeqpas)

JejnBas yym smainal souewlopuad
1ejs |enuue ayeuapun

‘AaAIns jje1s [enuue ayeuspun

uoddns pue sj00)
‘S|IDs JybL 8y} 8ABY OYM YE)s

1B 90UaSge pue SSaudIS JeiS | g pue ‘¢ ‘2 ‘L 0] 9|ge 8q ISNW SI921440 ||V ueld Buiuien e dojaasq | pausnes pue pebebus Buiney | ||
uaye} suonoe yum sjuieidwod pue
suswidwoo jo Jalsibal e ulejuie
awes ay} 10B1U0D 9|BuIs e ybnouy)
op sJoiedwod Aw ainsua SJawoisno Yyym |eap am ‘s|qissod
pue [|om apel; sw djoH | aleym ‘os awi 1841} 1ybu 1 Bumeo
uonoejsies ssaulsnq
0] paAalyoe sI uolinjosal as|o auoAue 0} buluaddey sueaw uUasoyd o
aloym sysanbal 921AI8S JO 9, wou 1 dois pue wajqodd | a1dy) Ag ‘e|qissod aiaym ‘se0IAIoS 3
Aw aAj0s 0] sw djoH 0] $S920k Jawolsnd Buljgeug m
uolnoeisieS SIaWoIsSno a
0] pPaAaIyoe S| uolnjosal 3O sI uonoe ajendoidde co_ubmu,w:mm.
aloym sysanbal 921AI8S JO 9, G pue ¢ ‘Z ‘L | BuiyiAiena awnsse 0} JUBM | aye} pue sjuiejdwod 0} puodsay Jawo)sno Jo sjans| YbiH | 01
"90.10) oM
awes ay} J1|yy Jo Buleq|iem pue yyesy
op sJoadwod Aw ainsus anoJsdwi yoiym asoy) Bunipaiooe ‘'sbune.
pue ||om apeJ) aw djoH pue sbunes sauslbAy ysijgnd aualbAy pooy paysiignd
ybnouyy pooy eseyoind Jo jed
uonoadsul JUBWISSOSSE 1811 1B 3O SI awayos Bunel aualbAy pooj apim | 0] aleym uo s8210yd paulIojul
asodind Bunesw sassauisng 9, G pue ¥ | Buiyifiens swnsse o) uem | | Aiunod e ejowold pue Juswajdw| 9)ew 0} 9|ge Slawnsuo) 6
‘sjouueyo Jo abuel
e ybnouy) o|gejieAe ‘uonewloyul
alnjny Ul SOA|9SWBY) SaNss| pue a2IApe JuBA8|aJ BPIAOIH S92I10YD pawLIojul
yum |esp 03} paddinba Janeq as|e auoAue 0} Buluaddey Ja)19(q ayew pue Juspyuoo
|98} Aoy sa1eolpul Jowosno wo.} 31 dojs pue wajqoud ajeldoidde se adoos aol1AI8S alow ale OyMm ‘sIauwNsuod
aloym sysanbal 921AI8S JO 9, l Aw aAj0s 0} aw djaH uiyim syuie|dwod o) puodsay | aleme alow ‘pajeonpe Jayag !

awes ay}
op sioyedwod Aw ainsua
pue ||am aped)} aw d|aH

80UE)SISSE pue




Agenda ltem I

Page 56

€l

'S9I0UBIDIYS Jaypny pialA Aew sanjiAnoe poddns pue Buisuaol| 0}

yoeoudde pajelbajul aiow e pue (‘sispew Buisuaol JouIsIp 0} 8)ejal 0} UMOYS Udaqg aAeY qnH 8y} YlIM S}oejuod Jo snid 9,Gz) a2iAIas paroidwi ue
89S SJBWO0ISNI Jey] ueaw pinoys wea) Buisuadl] oy} Yyum Buiiom aso|) "SIy} palelissadau 0s|e sey Jiun JOBJuU0D 1S1i} 8SNOY-Ul 8y} JO UOI}ONPOIIUI
ay ] "suolnoun} wea) Jay Moy Je 300| Jayjoue aye) 0} Jabeuel saoiniag woddng pue Buisuadi ayj pamolje sey uonejuaws|dwi | | 8y} Jo pua ay|

'ssao0.d Buiuue|d ay) Jo ued se siaupued Ag uo umelp asiadxe ayj jood Jaypny
[IM SIUL "Hun uonn|jod |ed1uyda] Mau 1no WIOo} 0} Wea) pueT pajeulweluo)) pue Ajjenp Jiy ayl yum Jayiaboy buinow jun Ddd| pue buluueld Jiay)
S99s Wea | SaoIneg o16ajenS ay) Jo dn yealq ay) Janamoy wes) suonesadQ [esjua) sy} uo pajoeduwi OS|e sey YjeaH |ewliuy JO JuswaAow ay |

‘Bul|iqs $S049 40} SalIUNPoddo je ¥00| 0] 8NuUUOD Ued siabeuey

OM] 38U} Jey} 0OS swes} yjlesH |ejuswuoliaug oiydelboss) ay) apisbuoje ajesado 0} anuijuod |Im Hun siy| “"seale uleuad ul asiadxa buijood

Aq ‘papioe} Buiaqg siapew JNoIp pue SNOLSS }SOW 8y} YlIMm [eap 0} 821AI8S 8y} MOje [|IM Bulinjonyis-al 8y “"1N0 palled uaag sey suonouny
yjleeH |ewiuy pue spiepuels Buipel] ay} JaAljep djay 0} ad1A18s ay) Jo Bulnjonyis-al B $82JN0sal Juswabeuew ul uoionpal ay} yim adood 0} pue
sJauped Jo Jjeyaq uo sabusjieyo 1ob6pnqg Jayuny 198w 0} pasu 8y} pue ‘aul| JUoJ) 8y} Je saainosal uiejuiew didy o] (‘0L 03 ZL) 19A8] Jauonoeld
Joluag pue (‘¢ 0] G) [9AeT Jobeuey wea ] yloq je Ajoeded Juswabeuew paonpal 8ABY aM ey} Jueasw aAeY GL/7L0Z 104 sjuswalinbal buines ay |
JANLONYLS "L

<
To)
‘padinbal s1 1eym BulidAljop sI 891AI8S 8y} 1ey] painsseal aq ued Aay} jeyl os ‘way) Ag pasinbai uonewuoiul 8dAy AjAjoe pue aosuewsopad %u
10 Juaixe pue adA) ay) ajepdn ued am jey) os pabebus aq 0} 8NURUOD |IM SIBQWBIA “GL/¥710Z J0 Buluuibaq ay) Aq sesodind Buiodal Joy Apeas 8q ©
pinoys wajsAs sy} pue ‘piemio} suob sey ueld uoneuswaldwi ]| 8y} Se 1/€10Z 10 Jey puooas ay} ul paroidwi sey ejep Alajoe apiaoad oy Alljige o
S,90IAI8S 8] "}SNQOJ pue 8jeJndde Ylog aq ||IM YdIym ejep sainseaw Jo SisAjeue pue uoijos||0d ay} ajqeus |im wuoygeld || mau ay| ‘ainsesawl
ay} uo Buipuadep ‘Ajjenuue Jo Ajyjuow-xis ‘Auanenb aaniwwo) Julof pue pieog juswabeue|y 0} pauodal aq |[IM SBwo23No Jsuiebe souewlouad
ONILHYOdId FONVINHOL4YH3d 01
alejjom |ewiue pawue} buipiebal
uonoedsul o mi_m_aono mw Uc.wawom
Jluswissasse }sJ1 je asodind owes oy
Bunssw sessauisnqg %, op sJoyyadwod Aw ainsus Syealqino pue
pue [|om apeJ} aw djoH | suoneouiou aseasip 0} puodsay
siseq Jejnbai e uo pajepdn sjonpoud s} Ul 8duspluod
pue pamalAal ‘paulejuiew os[e suoAue o} Buiuaddey sessauisng | JownNsuod pue Ansnpul Bulwie;
aJe sue|d Aynunuoy ssauisng woJj 3 dojs pue wa|qoud YHM SUOfUSAIBIUL PI| ur Ajjigeyyoud jo soueusjule|y
Aw aAj0s 0} aw djaH | -eouabijj@ul /paseq Ysu 1oNpuo)
siseq Jejnbas e uo pajepdn ‘syea.iqino aseasip Buipnjoul
pue pamalAal ‘paulejulew O sI ajendoidde se ‘sue|d is9) ‘salouabiows 0} esuodsal
ale sue|d asuodsal aseasI G pue | | Buiyifiens swnsse 0] Juem | | 0} sasiosaxa Jauned ul Led axe | Jo} ssaupaledaud paulejuieln | Z1L




142

"uolnjosal
aA8Iyoe 0] abpajmouy Jo [aA8] Jaybiy e salinbal jey) aroge pauoijuaw Alobajed ay) ojul [je) 0} Ajoyl| 810w aq uoniulap Aq |Im sawnjoA Buiuiewsa.
8y} Jey) UeaW [|IM SIY} ‘S0IAISS J|9S 10} pallajal Ajopim alow s puewap Jo adA} siyl Sy "Yim |eap pinoo Jadxa-uou, e jey) sisenbai ajdwis

10 puny 8y} 1snl aq Janamoy ‘||Im 8say | "82IAI8S J|os AQ UM }[eap &g Ued puewap aouesinu pajejal 8siou-uou Jo % Gz-0Z punoJe 1ey) sjsebbns jo|id
AND 18189210\ Y} U0 MJoA) “yoeoldde siy) woddns osje |jim sjsenbal a01A18s snolies ssa| 0) asuodsal [eniul ay) se djay-jjes Jo juswdojarsp ay|

‘obpa|mouy 1sijeroads Jeneq Apuesiiubis

yim geis asinbal Aay) ‘@ousH ‘uaAIb siI adiApe |eba| ajeindoe pue pamoj|o} SI ssadoud |eba)] 1984100 ainsus 0} aouajadwod Jo saibap ybiy e pue
S||IS uonedIuNWWOod poob yjoq pasu (e ‘uondadsul Alojoe) poo} ‘uoljebiisaAul 8oUBSINU 8SI0U |eLISNpuUl ‘edIApe [eB3) [IAID Joawnsuoo ajdwexa 1o}
‘SBIJIAIJOE 18YJ0 0S "SIy} 8yeuspun 0} 8ous}adwod Jo S|9Ad) Jaybiy yum uosiad e salinbau 1 ‘AjiAioe ue ojul indul Jueoyiubis B sewooaq abpajmouy
[BOI1UYDS) SB UOOS SE ‘JOABMOH “3JOM BAljoBal JO 8wn|oA ab.e| e a)inb juasaidal Aay) pue AlAnoe Jo adAj siy) Jo sjdwexs 3saq ay} Ajlgeqo.d

aJle sjuie|dwoo aduesINuU 21ISAWO( "MJOM SIY} 8Yelapun ued siadlyo Jo abuel apim e ‘@bpajmouy |e21UYI8) pa}iwil] YIM Uusyeuspun aq ued

INQg S|IYS uoneoIuNWWod poob salinbal AjiAljoe ue ai1aym jey) Si SaIJIAIJOR JNO WOU) 89S 0} SNUIUOD 9M JBUM ‘JOASMOH 92IAISS BAI109)8 1S0D aI0W
e Buneald uonuaAialul 10} suoido Jo abuels Japim e apiaoid PN SI81L0 [BUOIOUN-I}NW Jey} Sem a21A18s ay) Buidojanap uaym Buuiyy [emu|

Agenda ltem I

‘'suolouny Jaylo yim siyj ayeolidal oy Japley uaaq sey 3 “Auanoe

pajejal S JBylo 0] SyUl| JO }Oe| S}l pue pajuasaidal AlAloe ay) jey} snooy 1sije1oads mouleu AJaA 8y} 0} anp [1ouno) Aluno) ay) Jo Jed sem )l
uaym yum pa|bbnis weas) spiepuels bBuipel] ay) yoiym Buiyiswos ‘@21A18s 8y} Ulym adualjisal Japeaq paysligelsa os|e sey ajdoad jo |ood |jews e
1sbuowe yiom siy) Buipeauds “siajiejal jo43ad pue sjayewladns ay) 8y suonesiuebio abie| Aq uni jjlam ale suoie)s Jo Auolew jsea ayy se o1gnd
3y} 0] ysi Jejealb ou asod |Im (¢ 03 umop sieal g) Aouanbauy uonoadsul paonpas Ajpybiis ayy pue Ajuaiolya alow YJom sy JaAlep |[IM swwelboud
uonoadsul Ajgjes pue yjjesH /wnajosad /Dddl uiol e ojul sayyaboy omy ayy Buibuug “Aianodal unodea 0} uonejas ul sesodind [0Jjuod uoinjjod

Jo} sieak ¢ Alana pajoadsul aq os|e jsnw suoie)s |oJjad Janamoy (‘UsIA AjJeak g) uonouny ysu wnipaw e Ajjesausab si abelo)s wnajoljad "uonouny
Dddl 12uIsIp 8y} yum uonouny Buisuall wnajosad s [1ounod Alunod ay) Jo uonjelbajul 8y} usaq sey Bupom sS0.D JO $S820NS JueoubIS Jsow ay |

Page 57

SINV3L1 TVNOILONNS-ILTNIN 40 LNJINdOT3IAIA ANV ONINIVYHL CL

" ‘paJdinbai si jey) Joddns |eioueuly pue | | /aAljessiullpe

/|EOLIS|D 8SNOY-Ul JOPIM 8Y} pue uonieJisiuiupe Buisuadl] SYA |IB ‘SI0BIUO0D 1S11) 8SNOY-UI JBAIISP [|IM Jun $821AJ8S Joddng pue Buisuaoi ay] (¢
‘Ajuo ool Juswabeuew dn-buijoe, ue Aq paJaA0d aq ||Im }I 0S ‘sjuswdojaAsp aininy Bulpuad juswabuelie paAl| Joys e aq Aew wes) siy] "99IAI8S
suapJlep) 6oq sy s1aaldp Ajjoaldip pue S}oeljuod [0Jjuod }sad 8y} SIoHUOW ‘B1IYSIa)SadI0oN) SSOJoe YIoM Ajljenb Jajem ay} Jo jJsow ‘uonoadsul
DddI siaAl@p ‘siepew Buiuueld punose poddns yjeay [ejuswiuolIAuL ||B sapianosd yoiym ‘jun suspiep) Bog pue uoinjiod [eaiuyoa] v (g

‘siseq apIM-AJUNOD B UO SUOIJOUN} Y}leaH [ewiuy

pue Buipels] Jieq ‘A1djeg 10npold ‘spiepuels |ednnolby pue poo4 ‘Abojoaia| [eba Buipinoid jun yjesH jewiuy pue spiepuels buipel] v (Z
‘Juswubije

yjnos :YUoN pasn Ajuowwod ay} yym paseduwod swes) Jno o) SPeoPJOM JO doueleq Jayaq e siayo [1s JHids 1sapn/iseT ay] siseq |eoiydelboan
1S9\ :1SBJ UB U0 suoljoun) 8dUBSINN pue yjeaH 21ignd ‘Ajajes pue yyesH ‘aualbAH poo4 buipiaoid ‘Jiun yjesH |BjuswiuoliAug 8109 v (|
'SUIBJUOD 8I0JeJaY} ‘W XIpuaddy je ‘ainjontis mau ay |

Page 55



Agenda ltem I

Page 58

Gl

s|ans| Buiyels paonpal ay) Jos|jal ||IM SUOISIBA PasIAal 9S8y} pue a0l awwelbold s,pleog spiepuels Buipel| [euonepN ay) wolj suejd esuodsal
YijeaH [ewiuy ouauab ay) Jo Bunepdn ue pauoIsSIWIWOD SeY Y43 ‘AlleuoiieN "syealiqino asessip [ewiue ajqeniou o) puodsal 0} Aljige
S,90IAJ9S 8Y) 0} uolejal ul BuiAllom ale uonNguUuo9 S [IDUNO0D AJUNOD 8y} Ul UONONPal JO S|9A8| 8YL "Gl /71 0Z Bulnp uonewlojul 1oy 88)iluwo)
Julor pue pieog juswabeuel Jo ssaooid ay) ybnoiy) esay) axe) o} adoy am pue JuswdojaAsp Ul 8le 82IAI8s ay) Joj sue|d Ajinuijuoo ssauisng
ALINNILNOD SS3NISNAg ‘€1

‘sjoadse Buisuadl| pue yjeay |ejuswiuolinua awos Buipnjoul ‘seale Aiojeinbal jo abuel e ssoloe Buiuied) Ajijenb ybiy 1so0o mo| apinoid 0} Yoo|

oym (‘vsLu3)n) dnoub spiepuels Buipel | |euoibal sy} Aq patayo Buluiel) 8y} 8sn 0} anuilUOD OS|e |[IM SN “SaljIAlloe Aep-03-Aep poddns 0} Bulules)
ay} bulhojdep jo sAem je 00| 0} swwelbold Juswdojonsp diysiepes| sy Buimoljoy Aueinbal Jeaw 03 sanuuod wes) diysiepes| ay] -sjeldoidde
SE aNuiUOD 810J2JaVY] [|IM pUB 8210} YJOM N0 JO 8seq S||MS 8y} Buisealoul Jo Aem aA1308)8 1S0D e apiaoid 0] Senuiuod siy] “Buluies) Ssoid JueAs|al
Hoddns 03 pue aseq abpajmouy SuoISsajoid JusayIp 8y) JO SSaualeme asealdul 0} p|dy g 0} anunuod |IM sAep Bululely |BoIuyoas} 8snoy ul, InQ

‘Ajioyine jsoy ayj Jo sajyold Aousjadwoo pue abpajmou ousuab ay) 0} SIYl Yul| 0} 00| pue swes) Buisusol] pue S| ‘H3J Jo}

sanuoyine Jauped ay) 1e padojaasp syiomawel) Aousjadwos ayj e Yoed Yoo ||IM am ‘SISeq SIYl UQ "SyJomawiel) Aousjadwod pue suoineolyijenb
UMO 18y} 8ARY S8)N}iISuU| 8yl pue o7 Je siy) Joj ajedde ou aq o} sieadde aisy) ‘JoA8MOH "WB)SAS 8joym 8y} Ulejulew O} pue sajnpoul

Jo a)ns a8y} 8)9|dwoo Yjoq 0} saIpog |euoissajold ay) pue sadiAles AJlioyine [e00] Yjog wod) YNQAY 10} Moddns Joj 3oo| 0} Buinuiuoos ale OQyg

‘POAJOSaI 8Q UBD SIY} MOy
1e Bunjoo| aq 0} Jeadde jou op Aay} Ing |opow 8y} JO SIseq 8y} Ul mej} e SI Sy} 1eyl 1daooe 0y g "Ajeiesedas Jaaljep Aay) 1ey) suonouny ay) Jo yoea
MB3IABI }SNW JB21J0 8y} 8SNBIaq ‘Uoijoun) suo uey) alow BuusAldp S1ao1o Joj onelonealng Alybiy si 1 jeyy ul Buijie) [euibuo s} suielal ‘9AljNdaxXg
Ayojes pue yjjeaH ayj Ag pasn |[apow e uo paseq ‘|00} siy] -uonenbai jo syoadse jueas|al ||e BullaAod sainpow JO oljojiod [N} e 81eald

0] 184 aney Aay} pue padoy pey Aay} 1ey} ui-Ang JO |9A8] 8y} paAaIyoe jou sey Oayg ‘padoy pey am Se |njssaoons Se usa(q Jou sey }l JoASMOoY
aousjadwod Bulob-uo Jisyy ul sdeb ayy BulApjuapi ul S1891140 Jno Joddns 0} |00} Aoy e se pabesiaua Ajjeulblio sem (WYNAQ¥) ¥XI00} Oayg 92Ul

‘'splepue)s bBuiped] uiyim usye} yoeoudde oususb

3y} JO 9AN09))aJ aIow SI I Jey} 0s eale [euoissajold siyl uiyum Bunjiom ousuab Jo [aAs] ay) Buiroidwi Uo SN0y OS|e ||IM Wes) YljeaH |elusWUoIIAUg
ay} Jo Jabeuely ay] "AiaAldp 821AI8s 0} SI Ajlenjoe sy} nidjdy moy pue ouauab aiow Jels Bupjew jo 3daouod Jno ysnd ueo am Jej Moy Moys

o)} djay [ siyL -Bupdom ssouo ajeyijioe) 1ybiw jey) seade je Buyoo| Jayiabo) yIom ||Im siebeuel OM) 8SOY] “Jiun Y}|eaH |ewiuy pue splepuels
Buipes] paysiigelse Aimau ay) pue swes) YjeaH |ejuswuoldiaug oiydelboas) Jno yum ‘psemio) buiob sesapl 8say) 1S8) 0} SNUUOD |[IM SAA

‘punolbyoeq splepuels Buipel] e YylMm Jadio ue 1o punolbyoeq yijeaH |ElJUSWUOIIAUT UB YIM JBD1JJ0 Ue Jayld aq ||IM }0Bju0d

urew J1ayy 1eyl Ajay1| st 31 ‘Jenew ey} sbuiyl sy} Jnoge ajqeabpajmouy 10eu09 Jo julod ajbuls e juem Asy) 1eyl 8q 0} SWaas SBsSsauISng WO}
sobessaw A3y a8y} JO U0 ey} UBAIS) 821AI8S S| AJunoo a8y} pue swes) H3 19ISIp Ylog AgQ pajoeuoo Ajuowwod sassauisng ul dejano 9,¢ e Ajuo
SeM 318y} aJaym ‘S1oLSIp JIay] JO OM] Je senbes)|oo J1ay) pue Xass3 ul 82IAI8S splepuels Buipel] ay) AQ Juswssasse ue YIM S)i) SIY | "SaInses|y
pue sjyybiap) /Buipes] Jieq /A18jes 1onNpold /Splepuels poo4 JO uoieulquiod e 1o uonnjiod /Alajes pue yjesH /ausibAH poo4 JO uoljeuiquod

e Jay}e sI }salajul Alojeinbal Jo Snooy ulew 8y} alaym ‘@ouanjjul Jo saiayds Jualaylp Ol [|e) 0} pua) S8ssauIsng “YJom aaoeold yum ‘Auejiwis

Page 56



Agenda ltem I

Page 59

ol

‘diysisuped
311YsJ8)S92I0\\ BY} JO e|[diquin 8y} Jopun Bunesado sdnolb Jsyjo 0} Juswjiwuwod Jno YiIm Buoje ‘paulejuiew aq ||IM S8Ipoq 8say} 0} syul| Bunisix3

JBUOISSIWWOYD 8wl pue ad1j0d BIoIS|\ 1SOMA

"(H31D ‘9S1N ‘OSLOV ‘IS1) selpog [euoneN pue sdiysiauped Aiojeinbey [euoibey

[1ouno) AJuno) ay) 1e weas) YjjeaH 21|gnd pue eiuosuo) 49

suolesiuebl1o J0j0ds ¢ JBUJ0 pue Xneaing dDIAPY SUSZIID [BOO] ‘8DIAIDS JBWNSUOD JIAPY SUSZIID

(sdiysieuped A1ajes Ajlunwiwo) se umouy uayo) sdiysiauped uononpay Japlosiq pue swl) 1ouisiq ‘68 saipoq diysiauled |eo07
(yyesH Jo Jswiedaq ayy 03 uinjad AjjenjuaAa |Im) Aouaby uonoslold YieaH

aAlnoax3 Alojes pue yjeasH ayl

Aouaby Juswiuolinug ay |

90IAI8S BNJSaY R 114 18)SOIONA ¥ PJojoIaH

9901|0d BIDJIBI 1SOM

:opn[oul Juswabebus 1oy sisuled Ay “palinbai SBW0IN0 By} JBAIIBP 0} 82IAI8S 8y} buidojoAsp Jaypny 0}

Aoy sI sdnoub Ajlunwwoo pue jeuoissajold Jo abuel e yym Buppiom diysisupied aso|D pJemlo) 89IAISS B} SAOW 9M SB SadeLIBjul 8Say) JO ainjeu
3y} uo j1oedwi Juediubis B aAeY ||IM pUBWSP JBWO}SNY) "0} ‘swed} Juswdo|dAs( 21WOou0d] ‘gnH aJIysa)sadlop) ‘Buluue|d 6 8 suonesiueblo
9S8V} JO SJUBWIS J8YJ0 Y)IM Sadeuajul Buiisixa Jno uiejuiew 0} anuniuod [|Im am pue pasiubooal si siaulied Ajlioyine |eoo] UBASS ay} Jo
aouepodwi ay| ‘sepuabe Jo Jaquinu e jsuiebe palinbal si jeym JaAlap 0} siauped Jo abuel e yjm A|9So|0 3JOM 0} pasu 0} SBNUIUOD BIAISS Y |

SdIHSY3N1YVd 43H10 'Si

‘A|pusli) ssauIsSng 810w JI 8yew 0) 8)iIsgam SHA\ O} sebuey)
S9SS8UISNg MaU 0} 82IAPE 10} [eldlew pajulid
aul| @2IApe ssauisng e Buiysijgels3

:8955920NS Jolep

‘|lem apeld) 0] Way) ISISSe Ued am alaym seale 1ybiiybiy pue SYA Yim sassauisng |eoo| Jo Juswabebus ay) Jayluny aaoidwi 0] ¥88s [|IM YdIym 437

aJ1ysJie)salop) 8y} yum josloud papuny Apuiol e ul pebebus Apjusiind ale op) "8JIYSIBIS8I0AA Ul AJIUNWWOD SSauUIsSNg 8y} Ylm aAey 0} Buiyees
aJe am ey} diysuone|al 8y} saulino Alues|o ‘sqd37 Yiog ul ZLoz Buunp payoune| ‘siojejnbey Joj Jepey) ssauisng ay| "AWouoos |eoo| 8y} JO
ymol6 ayy 0} Bunnguuoo 0} MaIA B U)IM Spasu Jisy) BulAyiuapl ‘sessauisng [eoo] Yyim sdiysuoneal Jno Buinoidwi Jo wie ayy Yum (‘ed1ysio)sadiop
pue ‘|Inyijos pue weybuiwlig Jeyesln) sdiysiauped aslidiajug (2007 om) eyl yim pabebus A|Buisesioul 821AI8S 8y} Usss sey Jeak ay|

SdIHSYIANLYVd ASRIdY3ALNT TVIO1 ‘vi

"Sjuane a|eos able| 0} Buipuodsal }S|Iym SUoOUNy JIBY) SSOIOE SUOIUSAIBIUI
Jo abuel ||n} 8y} ulejuiew 0} Ajjige Jno uajealy) os|e Jybiw suonouny 10LISIp 0} uoie|al ul pabesiaua Ajjualind uey) suononpal Jabie '[9A9] |BOO| Je

N
O

)
(@)

©
o



Agenda ltem I

Page 60

Ll

jJuenodwi se aAldolad Aew 21ignd ay) jey) senssi j1oedwi a)elapowl pue mo| 0} Bulpuodsal 0} uone|al

ul ‘suonouny 1PuNo) AJuno? Jayjo 0] uole|al ul ‘pue Syealqino aseasip a|eas Jablie| 0} Buipuodsal 0} uone|al ul Auenoiued ‘sysll suwos asealoul
0] A|y1| aJe 186png ul suoionpal 8y “Sal}NoIIP Jualind Jno pajedionue os ‘suolnguiuod }ebpng J1ay} Buionpas sisuued jo sjoedwi jeiuajod
ay} 0} buneal Aljus ue sepnoul Apeadje }| "SISeq |enuue Ue uo pJeog je pamalAal Si I 0s ueld pJemio} s,821AI8S 8y} Ul papnjoul si )| "3 xipuaddy
1e papuadde s| 48)sIbay YsIy Jualind ay) Jo Adod vy “pleog juswabeue|y Aq paroidde usaq sey pue paja|dwod si Js)sIbal sl 82IAI8S 8y |
SUSH “LL

“Juenodwi }sow se piebal

olignd |elauab a8y} saniAnoe INo Jo sjoadse yolym Jo ainyoid e 186 0) uiebe 8ouo sseooud siy) asn Jybiw em moy je Buiyoo| ale ap) Juswabuelie
SIY} BIA UnJ sABAINS snolieA ay) Ul suonsanb pey pue jaued suaziji) aJ1ysia}sadiop) 8y} wody sdnolb snooy yjim pabebus aney aoinles

8y} Jo syuswale ‘)sed ay U] “aininy 8y} ul AJaAljap aolAIes Joj sanolid o) uonejas ul olgnd Jepim ay) BuibBebus Jo sAem 1e Buiyoo| Ajjusiino aie apn

'S1S00 AJaAljBp 82IA18s aonpal djay ueo yoeoludde siyy
1By} UMOYS SBY 9SBO 92UBSINU JO SWIO} Uleuad yym djay-jjas Buisn uo Aj1D J8)Sa2J0AN Ylim suop Jom jojid ay| "way) Jo) }i op SAemje |[Im am jey)
uoljejoadxa ay} 8anpaJ pue ajnoJ siy} umop ajdoad anow am |enuasss si )i pue Juswabebus aoinies 21ignd jo jopow A181008 Big 8y, O Leay ay)
1e sI sanjesway) djay 03 jdoad Buidjay “swe|qoid aininy yum [eap o} paddinba Jeneq (98} Aay) JI 88s 0} 0S|e JNg ‘MaIA JO Julod uooejSIIeS B WU}

AJUo J0ou ‘sanssl J18y} YIM }jeap am MOy Je YO0O0| 0} 82IAI8S Y} Pasn aABY OYM SJBWO0}SNO ASAINS 0} 8nuiuod [jIM am ‘olignd 8y} JO siaquuawl Jo-

"@ouewWIOuad N0 YIM palsiies ulewal sassauisng ainsua djay 0} pue aaoidwl 0} moy Ajjuapi 0} SUOIJUBAIB}UI

0] 109[gns sassauisng asoy} ASAINS 0} NURUOI |IM B\ “AllUNWIWOD SSaUISNg 8y} Y}IM SUOIIOBIB)UI INO 10} SISeq 8y} apiaoid |Im Jaleyd
sSsauIsng Jno ul paulino yoeoidde ay] “spesu Jisy) ssaippe 0} Ajljige Jno aAoidwi 0} S1I8woisnd ssauisng Jno yum buibebus uo 437 ||Iny10S
pue weybuiwg Jejeals) ay) pue 437 841Ysia1SadI0A) U] Ylog 1e senbea|iood Ylim 3IOM O} 8nuiuOo9 [[IM dm ‘Juswabebus Jawolsno JO Swd) u|

"uo1oUNy SIY} JO dinjeu 8y} 0} anp Juanbaly alow aq Aew 8say}) pue siaquuawl 8a8)ILIWOI 10} paonpold 8q OS|e |IM SI8)}9|SMau o1j10ads

Buisuaol "a41ysia)Se2I0A) JO 8J0yM By} SSoJoe sassaulsng uoddns pue auohlans 108)oid 0] Buiyeas aJie SaljiAljo. JNO Jey] Sloquiaw aINsseal

0] JUBAS|BJ SI )l 8J9YM S]JOUISIP 0} OI198ds UoiBWLIOUI SIY) 8ew 0} AJ} [Im AN “AJuno)) 8y} SSOJOB Sa)BUapUN 82IAISS 8Y} 1By} SSINIAIIOE SNOLIBA

8y} uo pajepdn ale ||e jey) os Jeak Jad siens|SMaN Jaquis|y € 1sed| 1e apinoid |Im am ‘siaquiswl pa3dd|s Jo Allunwiwod Japim ay) yium juswabebua
|eJauab 104 "siepew Buisuaol| punole Ajjeloadsa ‘sanssi Aoljod |BOO| 0] uolje|al Ul siequuaw [Boo| abebua 0} anuiuod |[IM SA\ ‘|9A8| jeuoibal

pue |eo0| Y10g Je sjsuueyo |euoissajold jueas|al ay} ybnouy} asay) ssaippe ||im am ‘sebueyd aAlje|siba) uo SUOIIB}NSUOD [BUOIBU 0} Uolie|al u|
INJNIOVONIT /NOILVLINSNOD 91

0

(]
)
(@)
@©

(o



Agenda ltem I

Page 61

sJa)sibay/uonewlou|
alland

aoueulH

uoddng aAnensiuiwpy
ulwpy [eben
suonedIuUNWWo)
uswdojenaq

pue Buluiel |
Burioyuop
aouBewIOoNad

[eJililes}

ejeq g yoddng ||
SJoBJuO) 1Sl 99IAIBS

Juswalous Buisual|
IXe} sapnjoul pue Buisuaol|
SaAISO|dX3 pue wnajosjad

Jo ulwpe Buipnjou
‘JUBWIOUD

|elauab uey} Joyio
suonoun4 Buisuadi |1V

961L1¥€S-12S510
penen uesng

Jlabeue\ sadIAI8S

poddng pue Buisusor

8l

Bumiwisd
|ejuswuolinug e
Oddl e

Juswiadlojus

Buisuaal| saAlso|dx]
pue wnajosjod e

suoneynsuo)
Buiuuelq e

so|ddng
JoJep) dleAlld e
Aenp aty e

pueT pajeulweluo) e
sassauisng |ewluy Jo}
suonpuo) buisuaol

Jojuswaoioug e

sjsad e

uapiep) Bog e

odl

Jebeuepy [03U0D
jSod pue suopiep
Boq ‘uonnjod [estuyoal

sJauodw|
9 slalnjoejnuely
J/Auoyiny Arewnd
/Aoyiny awoH
Ul YoM pajelel gl e
Bullieqen
9 Buibeyoed
[eJUBWUOIIAUT @
sjonpoid-Ag jewiuy e
sasuodsal aseasi(g
[eWIUY S|qeJON e
alejlap
pue yjesH |ewiuy
swaaloug |INID
uole}ljioe ssaipay
90IAPY JaWNSU0D
Buipes| anboy
sweog
pue Bupiausiuno)
awi) Jaulau|
aw) deysiooq
soleg abeiapun
Ayoyes 1onpoud
Buipes] Jieq
(uonisodwo)
% Buyjiege) poo4
ABojosoly e

L128vS-L2S10

Sd1iiud SUYD

Jobeuepy yjjeaH [ewiuy
g spJepuelg buipeil

9.28¥5-12G10
Aey] yiep
J1abeuepy ssauisng

Buleq|iom pue yjesH e
Juswaoloug
Buisuaol] [oyooly e
suoijewnyx3/sjeung
ognd e
013 ‘ebeuieiq e
soouesINN o
so|ddng
JSJB\\ BJALld e
Buipel] 19018 e
uonebisanu|
uopIdYy e
Buluosiod poo4 e
soseasi(] snonoaju| e
3Jom
je fjojeg pue yjesH e
(Ayojes) pooq4 e

Page 59

12Z8¥S-L2510
SIO[I9IN PIAEQ

Jobeuep
Ul[eoH [ejusWiuoIIAUg
oydeiboeg

Y1€81S-L2G1L0
Sa)|IM uowis
19Beuey ssauisng

Sly188-12S10
unjeaq asiuaqg

SOH 0} Vd

99¥188-22510
uapJor d9Ad)S
s991A19S Aioje|nbay Jo peaH

FUNLONYLS :V Xipuaddy



Agenda ltem I

Page 62

6l

1 S S Bupied Je) g seieq
6 6 6 aseaT Ue)
€ € € SR ST RETRIVEY
g ] ] SOOIYDA JO 841y Joeljuo)
} 3 3 S90UBIIT
8 8 8 |any |8salg
€ € € aoueusjulew/siiedal a|oIya\
yodsuel]
981 981 981 sasjwald - [ejol-gqng
6 6 6 salddns onsawop pue Buiues|n
5 b 3 1se\\ apeld|
Gl Gl Gl ally wooy
(014 ov (014 sojey ssouisng [
0¢ 0¢ 0¢ salnn %.v
16 16 16 sjuey |@®
14 14 14 "‘@oueULUIBW/IIEda) [BUIBIU|
sasjwaid
Lov'e yse'e 862°C soafo|dwg - |ejo]-qng
e e e suonduosgns jeuoissajold ,seahojdwg
9l 9l 9l aoueunsui Ayjigel| ,sioholdwg
4 Z Z (,so9/h0|dws) so8} |eoIpa|N
Z Z Z suoleoiijenb jeuoissajoud uoy Buiuies |
8/€°C Lee'e G2 saueles A|yluo
soahojdwg
S.0003 S.0003 S.0003
LL0C /9102 9102 /5102 GL02/¥1i02
yobpng yobpng yobpng uodiIosap JuUNoIIY

2102/910C - S5102/v102 139AdNd SIIJIAYTS AUOLVINOTY 9 XIANIddV




Agenda ltem I

Page 63

0¢

Page 61

96¢ 96¢ 96¢ slojoesjuo) - |eyo1-gqng
4 Z Z Ayo1gndyuonowold/bunaxiep
44 [44 Zc suonduosgns pue sjuels)
Ll Ll Ll (jesauab) Buisnianpy
19¢ 192 192 S,V 1S/s9b1eyo/sas) ,S10}0BIUOD / SJUBYNSUOD
sJ0joeIju0)

0.5 0.5 0.S 921AJ9g % salddng - |ejol-qng
S S S Hpny

0 0 0 s1sod 821A18S Jawo}sn)
0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ soebleyoal aoinles poddng
L A . so9) [ebo]
14 T4 4 (1xey) s¥08yD 940
0€ 0€ 0€ SisaL IXel
6€ 6€ 6¢€ sauoydaja]
69 69 69 101
Ll Ll Ll Buibexoed/ebejsod
€ € e suonealignd pue s)oog
14 74 (oFd Aisuoness pue bBunuug
0€ 0¢ 0¢ s@ouelINsul [elauasg)
144 144 144 sa9) Buluies |
3 3 3 AlpuneT

€ € e swojiun pue Buiyio|n
143 vl ¥l Buipuan/saseyoind 1say/sjelale
142 1% 1% [elual/eoueusiulew/aseyodnd - Juswdinb3g
99IA19S 1@ salddng

LG1 LGl LSl Modsuel] - [ejo]-qng
(X4} ecl eCl saouemo|je Jed




Agenda ltem I

Page 64

¥4

eLY'y 196" 99 929's lejol 3obpng

190°) 008~ veL- G69'L Ayunog a11ysie)sadlop

8¢S L¢- G- 029 }s@i04 aIAM

¥G. 761~ 816 uoAeyoAM

LS 0¢- 2z- €29 AjQ Jo)sa0J0M

285 4% 09 yo)ppay

Sy 6lL- €S uJoAle

Z6v 0bL- 209 anolbswolg
517102 %
yabpng G| pajsanbay Sl-vl )
lejol sBuineg |euolippy paynuap| sbuineg ¥1-€£102 396png umopyeaig 3obpng w
n

¥9Z'c 188‘¢ ey Iv.l0l 139dng

vve'L- 129 29l s|1ouno) Jauped Joj sbulaeg - [ejol-qng

G68- G¥e- G6- Aunog

ZhL- G/- 1€- }s8104 8JAM

05- 0S- uoneyoAp

09- 0¢g- 0¢g- AjD Je)s92J0M

0g- 0g- yoNppay

12- 12- UJoAe

0S- 0S- anoubswolg

S|12uno?) Jauued Joj sbuineg

€0l- 96- 0 payiuap! aq o} sbuiaeg - |ejo]-qng

€0lL- 9g- 0 payuap! 8q o} sbuines

(leyuawauou]) sbuineg




Agenda ltem I

Page 65

¢c

"‘gsVy |enusjod o) Bunejal souewlopad

Page 63

ul deb ssaippe 0} paonpoJjui-al ‘10}edipul SNOIASIH Alyjuow-9 uone|ndod jo peay 00| Jod juieldwo asiou Jo ayey | 21
‘papuadsns
90Ud2I| 10 Malnaljuleldwoo paynsnl e 0} 108lgns JI BulA|dwod
JON "dwWl} J8A0 sjuawaAoidwli Joj YOO| pue G/ 0Z Ul duljdseq saAnoalqo Buiouadl ¢ 8y} yum
dojensp ‘epusabe Japlosiq ¥ swlLID 0} payul| ‘J0}edIpul MaN Ajlenuuy AJIny BulAl[dwoo ag 0] punoy} sassauIsNg pasuadl| JO0 % | L]
‘ABAINS Je1s 8y} wol) uaye | Allenuuy SHM Jo} Buiom Aolus oym Jeis Jo % | 0L
Janaq Jo G/ 'g obelane Janeq
10]08s 2l1|gqnd ‘sassa20.d }soy Buisn papiodal SsauyoIs Asuenp Jo abeiane 10308s 21|gnd je 8ouasge SSaUNdIS YeIS | 6
syuie|dwod paonpay /sjuawijdwod Buisealou| paplodal ale ||y Asuenp sjuswidwod pue sjuie|dwo? Jo Js)sibal Jo maIney | 8
ERINES aininy
By} pasn aAey oym sassauisng pue o1gnd ayj Jo siaquiawl Ul SOA|9SWIBY) Sanss! Yym [eap 0} paddinba Japaq |99}
JO Joquinu jueoyiubis e 0} N0 puads salleuuolsanb uo paseq Apauenp | Aayj sajedipul JBWOISND alaym sjsenbal a2IAIB8S JO % | £
"90Ud|
JO suonIpuo? || yym jueldwod Ajjns g 0} punoy ale jey) 90IAIBS Ul Paydayd usym
S9S1019X8 Juawadloud bunp paddols sooIyaA Jo abejuadiad Alyjuow-9 ajes pue jueldwod Aj|n} 8g 0] pUNO} SBIOIYSA JO % | 9
"SUOI}IPUOD “MI0OM
90Ud2I| JUBAS|al Ym AjIny BulA|dwoo pue paouaol| Auadoid Ul pa)oayd uaym SUOoIIpUOd 82uddl| Yim jueldwos
aQ 0] punoy ‘BUIALIP IS[IYM Pax3oayd ‘SIaAlIp Jo abejuadiad Alyiuow-9 AjIn} pue paosuaol| Ajjadoud ©q 0) punoy SIBAUP JO % | G
(‘pooy ajes
Buionpoud jJou JO 3SuU e 8q 0} pawssp SI MOJaq pue Sie)ls 7)
Juswissasse awayods buney aualbAH poo [euoleu e uo Jejs Jeal yoea
aA0Qe Jo sJe)s ¢ Bulloos sassauisng Jo uoiodold uo paseg Allenuuy ludy | ¥e dAoge Jo ¢ Bul0ds sassauisng poo}Jo % | 1
P00} 8jes aonpoud
s9ssauISNg pooj} o'l aAljoadsiad Aioyeinbal e wody asodind uonoadsul
A8y ay) Buyeaw sassauisng jo uonuodoud ay) uo paseq Allenuuy | puswssasse }sdif 1e ueldwod Ajpeolq sessauisng %, | ¢
"90IAI8s 8y} Ag pajoeju0o asIMIBy}o Jo pajoadsul sessauisng uolnoejsijes ssauisnq
10 Jaquinu juediubis e 0} Jno0 puas salsleuuonsanb uo paseg AJeuenp | 0} paAalyoe SI uolNjosal a1aym Ss}sanbal 8dIABS J0 %, |
"90IAJ8S By} 8sn oym 21jgnd ayj Jo siequisw uoljoBjSIjes S1awoisno
10 Jaquinu juediubis e 0} Jno puas salsleuuonsanb uo paseg Asuenp | 0} paAalyoe Si uolNjosal a1aym s)sanbal adIAIBS JO 9, | |
Kouanbaig
punouabyoeg Buijioday ainseap\

"Jeak jey) wolj auleseq buinosdwi 1o a|gels e Ag umoys aq [|Im poob ‘siojedipul Jo Ajuolew ay) Jo4
sawo23lnQ 03} Bune|ay sainses|\ 9aduUewWIOLdd 9 Xipuaddy



Agenda ltem I

Page 66

€
*9JI| Loys s} BuLInp passAljap sey SHA 1M Je Bui0oo| SI YoIym ‘8siosexs Aunniog pue malAIsAQ JUIO 8y} Ag pessalppe aq ‘Jusixe swos o) ‘[|im siy) Jey) padoy si 3| “Ajsnoirad
pey Aay) Jeym BuLiBAIjap JoU SI 80IAIBS BU) Jey) SJaquIsW JOLSIP YoUsg-}orq [200] SWOS WOJ) SUIBOU0D PaAIadiad |Ns aJe 81ay| "8eiIWuwWoy) JUIor 8y) 0} Uoe|al Ul Jayiabo) [jam
Buniiom aq 0) Wess sisuned ||e ‘Jarsmoy ‘siauled paj|0uod SANBAIBSUOY) G pue (‘Pa| 8AIBAISSUOD BUO ‘Pa| JNOGE| 8UO) SUONI[R0D OM) ‘Jaupied pajj0juod JNoge suo aAeY 8m Ajjusiing

""SOIAIBS |B0| [BJUSSSS UO SpUBWSp

Buiseasour yym uonisod Jejiwis e Ul 8q 0} Jeadde s}jo1ISIq 8Y} JO BWOS “B)euapun 1snw [19Uno) AUnog ay) 1ey) sannp Aojne)s Jayio pelAw sy} Joj ajqe|ieAe si Buipuny sse| uesu
YIOMm Jo seale abny om) 8say | "S8IAISS S UaIp|IYyd uo puewsap ybiy e pue uonendod Buiebe ue o) anp a1eo [e1o0s Jnpe Joj puewsap Buiseasour yum Buidoo Jo swsjqold sy; sey ‘Jejnoned
ul [ouno?) Ayuno?) ay] “psemioy Buiob ussiom |jim siyy 1ey 1sabbns sjseoalo) pue Juajxe Jassa) Jo Jajealb e 0} ainssald [eioueul JOpUN aJe 811YsIa)SadIoN) Ul SSILIOYINE e [9A3] [BIO] B 1Y

"gSLN ybnoJyy pauoissiwwod aq ||im uondadsul pue buidwes

Pa94 [BUIUY pUe SPJEPUBIS P00 [euolleu S Jo) Buipuny aininj 1ey Ajoyi| Swass 1 ‘ajdwexs 104 "|oAs| [e20] 18 paIaAIjep 8q 0} SallAII. Jisy) Joy Bulpuny [puun) 01 yoiym ybnoly) [puueyo
Jeg|d e Se )l 893S mou Aay) pue 2010 swiwelboid pue gSIN ayl eI yJom Joafoid Jo sadsid snolieA pauoissiwwod aAey Aousby spiepue)s poo4 ayy oy seipog (‘yesH [ewiuy ‘Auedold
[enjoa)iaiu] ‘Aiejeg jonpoid ‘Buipel| Jie4 ‘spiepuelsS poo) swes) spiepuels Buipel| [eo0] Jo yom ayy woddns yoiym sjpued [euoneu snoliea 0} Moddns Aaijod apinold 03 sjuswiedsp
Juswulanob Jo Jaquinu e woJ) Buipun) pajoeie sey ‘sisalyO spiepuels Buipes] Jaiyd Jo uoneinossy ay) Ag unl ‘9o awwelbold s) pue uoielado Jo Jeak ||nj 1Sy S) Ul |njssaoons AloA
u9aq sey gSIN OUL t10Z [UdY 5| UO YIOM SBOUBWILLIOD JIun SIY| "SaoIAIas spiepue)g Buipel] Assse|buy pue simod woly piqg uiol e 03 ino Buiso| ‘uoiouny Juswaoiojug Aousby ajeisg
[euoneN ayj Joj Buippig ayy ur usjeaq Amolieu sem SYAN "uoibas ayy Aq pencidde pue Ajjeuoneu Buryiom Jo uoibal e Jo Jjeyaq uo Bunjiom Jayiie Ajioyine pes| e yim paseq ||e aJe asay |

Jun SwLd-3 [euoeN
qnH @ousbijeju] euoneN
108l01d suod e fiajes
‘s3eA\ pUe pueods ‘puejbul ul swes] Buipusjfsuoly [eba))| [leuoneN
uoljeulpio-09) spiepuels buipel] [euoibay
sisAjeue aouabijjeiu] spepue)s buipel] jeucibay
‘SJUN Jajsnquiedg [euoibay ay) e
:Buipnjour s108loud /sed1nles spun) pue Buipel] Jieq Jo 2010 8y} Jo JIwal ay) Ajjew.o}
2J9M 1B} SBJIANOE JO oljojliod apim e S1aA0d mou pieog ay] “AsbulieH Jo sleH Aqo| pio7 Aq papeay ‘paysiigelss Ajlew.o) mou si (§SIN) pieog splepuels Buipel| jeuoneN ayL

‘ymoub ssauisng uo Buipuny snaoj 0} Aem e Se SpJemuo G|z Wolj Sd37 8y ojul Buipuny [puueyd o) papioap aAey Asy} ‘Juawiuianob [esjuad Aq pajdedoe useq jou sey joadse

Jenaied siyl ISIYp “ymolB oiwouoos o) wiojeld saioddns pue nydjey ‘usioe ue spiaosd pinom Jaiy Jaybiy sy} Je pabesiaua usy) senloyine Jable| sy} Jeys 1sab6ns 0} swess pue

‘uonesiueblo-al /6 8y} 0} pa| Yalym s,0. Aes ay ui uodal sy} 0} 30eq Sijal 8H "S|Iounod AJBjuN JO JNOAB) Ul Seale Jal) om) Buluiewal ay) s1eulwije 0} uoijesiuebio-al JuswuiaAob [Boo

Jaylinj spuswiwodsl osje aH “Awouods aouewopad ybiy e o) buiuuidiapun Aoy e se uoleinbel s8as ay alaym ,‘pauinjun auoys oN, ‘Wodal siy u sunjesaH pio7 Aq pauoddns si siy]

‘salold [aAs] JayBiy uo JaAIep 0] paIsnl) 8g UBD SIDILO [e20] Jey)

99s 0} Buluuibaq aie Aay) ‘pieog spiepuels Buipes] [euoneN sy} punole syuawdojeAsap ay) YlIM pue ‘AWouods ay) pue sessaulsng [Bao) o aAioddns si ||am auop uoneinbal [eao] jey)

‘pueysiapun 0} Jajsiuly J1yy buibin aie Aayy pue 1daooe 0} weas Aay sessauisng (0] yym diysuonejal Jisy) pue sioyeinbal [eao] yum diysuonead Jisy} 0} uoiejal ui ‘sig Aq Aejnoned

‘uaye) Buieq yoeoudde diystauped aiow Apybis e aas 0y Buiuuibaq ale ap) - wayy yum Buiesp Buisuadl| J0 y)jesH [ejusliuoliAuT ‘spiepuelg Buipel] Jo $8]0J 8y} JO UoRusW 108.Ip

OU SI 818y} JI8qe ‘sainsesw uonos]old Jawnsuoo pue [ejuswiuoliaug ‘Buialjod Jo sbuel e papnjoul senuold s uswiuienob ay| "oIwouods ay) o) Ajbuons payull Ajualing si eomjod sy
punoibyoeg jeanijod 'L

sisAjeuy 131S3d Juawuouiaug buneladpQ :q

Page 64



ve

Jusw)SaAUl J0)aas ajeAlid JaAg)| jeyy swelboud pue sjoafoid suoddns ) 1.0z 03 | |0z WoJy pue|bug ssosoe Bunesado punj ugy L3 e S 49y 8y "sassauisng yim yuswabebus Buiobuo
pue Bupiiom aaijesoge]j0o ybnoays ssiidisius Joddns pue abeinoous 0} (S437) sdiysiauped aslidisjug (8207 10} pue (49y) pun} Ymols) [euoibay e pajesid Sey JUsWUIBA0L) ay |

"Ysunoy} 0} 10}08S djeAld

ay) mojje 0} Bunye) ale Aay) sainsesw ay) uo syuswiedap Juswulanoh sbus|ieyo o) Asnpul pue ssauisng uo s|[ed )i pue weiboud Buijjol e s3] “si0)08s Jejnoiled Aq paoe) sebusjjeyo sy)
Buliepisuod ybnoly} pue senssi Awouods-ss0o Je Buool Aq yjoq ‘usxeuspun Buiaq si sseuisng Aq Buuiy pue juswisaaul jo ymoib yoeq Buipjoy si ey Aoijod jo juswssasse ybnoioyy e
‘sIy} Jo ued sy "selisnpul Usamlaq pue Aunod ay) SSotoe paleys Ajueas aiow SI Jey) YyimolB paoueleq pue ajgeulelsns ‘Buois aAsIyoe 0} I 9ANs[qo A21jod 21LOUOIS S JUBWIUISAOS) 8y |
*R1an09a1 pa)| astidis)us J0joas ajeald e ybnoiy) Awouods ay) souelegal 0} sue|d Ino 18S Sey JUSWUIBA0S) 8y JUBWSSASSY JILOU0IT S Iouno) AJunog ay) WoJj usyes si Siy} Jo yonpy
£21104 BWUIBAOL) [R1IUD)

Agenda ltem I

U::O._mv_umm olwiouod3 ¢y

"BaJe JIy} Ul Buiop ajam am Jeym Inoge suieauod pey Ajunwiwod Jejnaied e Ji abusjieyd 0} uado sn aAea| || pinom Siy} ‘sadiaas pooynoqybiau jou aie Asy) Jeys Jaieq
|eJouab uanib seoinieg AlojeinBay uo joedul 0) Aj@yijun SI Jane| 8yl ISIYAN "SS0IAISS pUB Salli|ioe) [200| UIeLad Uni 0 9|ge &q 0} pig 0) 0S|e pue way) Joy auop Buieq si 1eym abus|ieyo
y10q 0} Aylunyoddo sy} senIUNWWOD [e20] BAIB 0} 0S[e Jng ‘@ous}adwod Jo Jemod |essuab e wayy Buinib Aq joe 0} seiloyine 820 dn 8a.) 0) a1em JoY WSIed0T 8y} JO SIBALIP 8y} ‘Ajjeul

*sdojonap SIy} Moy |8} [IImM awl AjUQ “[opow S8d1AIeS pateys ay) je Ajasojo Bunjoo] ale sdnoub Jayjo Jo Jequinu e pue sailoyIne Ys|spn 8yl “uoneinbial yim peol

Buionosino ayy umop 0 0} pusjul Jou Op 8y} Jey} Ajlewojul paleaIpul 9ABY SBILIOYINE JO Jaquinu [lews e Jey) mouy am pue ‘yoeoldde siyj je Buiyool Ajpusiind sJayio Jo suoijedlpul ou ale
au1ay) abejs siy) 1y "9joIysA a|qeidadde ue eia palaaljep Buleq aie suonoun) Alojniels ay} Jayiaym punode sjuswnbie [ebis) ayy sywi yoeoidde siy| yuswabuelie Buroinosino ay) ybnoiyy
pabeuew aq 0} WaY} 8|qeus 0} JUsWpPU0IaS Uo suoleleA Buisn ‘saakojdwa se yejs Aloyeinbai Jisy) paulelss aAey safloyine yjoq ‘osly Led |jews e jng aiam sjuswals Aloyenbal

ay} yum Jo ‘saalnuses Jo abiexoed able| e paoinosino sey s|1ouno?) yiog jeuleg jo ybnoiog UOpUOT By} PUB [10UN07) BpISBUA] ULON Je 8le $aoiAlas Alojeinfial paoinosino juaiind Ajuo ay |
‘g)eldoidde aleym sjaAg| |8 18 BuluoISSILWOD

Buuapisuoo uonesiuebio ue wouj 10adxa Jybi BUO Se ‘ainjny 8y} Ui SBJIAISS JO JoIBAI[BP B A|LIESSBI8U JOU JS|GRUS UE SE J|aS)l 89S ‘SBOUBISWNIII0 SWOS Ul * Aew [1ouno) Aunod ay |

Page 67

*9|qeyns uonnjos diysisuped e |
‘9|qejieAe aJe suondo JexJew JeypA
‘wiope|d jo adA 1eym uo ‘os J|
‘sanuuod AIalep JayIBUM

:0) SB S80IAISS S)I JO ||B MBIABI [[IM [1DUn0D AIUno)) sy} siauped UsAss sy JO "Bla]Lo swes ay )i Ajurenad 1sowle pjnom Ajijeuonouny

Buisuso] pue Y)jeaH [eluswuoJiAug "[9A8] pooyinoqybiau Je AJaAljep 1o} Jou ‘UonesijenpIAIpUl o) B|GBYINS Se Udas 8q PINOYS Jeyl U0 Jou SI JI JeY) MSIA S JUBWUIBAOS) Buljeoipul ‘seoinles
PAUOISSILUWIOY UO UONRO8S 8y} Ul pauoiuaw Ajjeoiioads si spJepue)s Buipel] “sisiueyosl AloAlap sAljeuI)[e JapISUOD 0} SANLIOYINE [BI0] O} SBOIAISS PAUOISSILILLIOY) pue S80IAISS
pooyinoqyBiap ‘Se0IAI8S [BNPIAIPU| OJUI S80IAIBS pastioBialeo yolym ,ssoinieg alignd uadQ, Jaded )Y\ 80IAISS 21jgNd SJUBLUUIBAOS) 8U) WOl Uo Buimojjo} sALp BuloB-uo ue si siay |

"gjeulwopald sanuNwWwWo

Bunosyoud pue Buiaq [jom pue yesy Buiroidwi ‘Awouods ay) Buipjing Jo Ajjeuoneu paynuapl Seale ay) ‘Way) 0} JNOARJ 80| B SI 818y} IS|Iym ‘1eyy sanuold [eao] Je Bunoo) ‘sieadde

)| sinogqybiau yym uosliedwod /abusjieyd ‘pue SalIAIOR JnOge SaoueINsSe-a. Yjog Joj Siseq e papiroid ‘@ouewlopad Jo siojedipul Jood aiem Auew ybnoyyje ‘yoiym Aisnoinaid pey

Aayy uoneWIOUI JO JUNOWE BY} PEY JOU SABY SJaqUIaW [BI0] Jey} Jueaw OS|e Sey SIy | Juswuionob [esuad 0} yoeq Jodal 0} pabliqo si SN 1eUl 8 AjoAnejal Ajjenjoe si aiay) Jey) jueaw
sey (‘syuswaalbe eale 220 8y} pue yJomawel) Buiiodas ayy Jo uonijoge ayy Buimojjoy) uswuianob Aq swsiueydsw Buiiodas Alojniels ay; Jo BuluewsIp 8y 1ey) Ignop ou si alay

Page 65



Agenda ltem I

Page 68

T4

0¢- 0€Y'9 G8v'9 0€9'9 uoABYOANA

8'G- 0lG'e Gz9'e STANS 13}S92I0M\

L'l- GG6'C 080°¢ 00Z'e youppay

8'0- GlT'Y 68Ty oLe'y SIIIH UIdAlBN

8'¢- GOS'v G6S'Y G89'y anoibswoig
11-600Z @Bueyd % (A174 0lLoc 600¢ ealy

1 1-600C sassaulsnq aAljoe jo Juno :g'edd dlqel

"puejbu3 pue spue|pip 1S3\ 83 0} uonJodoud Jejiwis

e Aq paseasoul Ajunod sy} ul syiesp asiidisjus JO Jaquinu 8y ‘%) | PUNO.E JO BSL B SEM 8JaU} 8Jaym aA0BSWOoIg Ul Sem (0 Ul 9Se8JoUl 9|qejoU JSOW 8y | "% /€ JO 8Sealoul Ue Sem
218y} Usym g0z Ul uey) spnjubew Jamol Apueoyiubis e Jo Si )1 ‘0L 0z Ul 8Sealoul 0] panunuod sey sainsojo aslidisius jo uoiodold ayy ybnoyyy 600z 01 pasedwod usym 9,6 Jo asealoul
ue yum Aunoo ayy Ui ussi sey Buisojo sesiidisius Jo Jaquinu a8y “uoneald qol ainyny 1o} uoepunoy ayy Buike| Agaisy; ‘molb pue dojeasp Asyj 1eys Bulnsus ‘sassauisng asay) Joddns o)
posuU B SI 813y} JOASMOH "Sa.nbij 8SaUY) Ul 0} PAIUNOIIE JOU 810j3I8U) 8Je pue | YA 1o} Jajsibal ued Asyy alaym [9A8] 8y} 1e 194 Jou i Jey) aJ1ysia}salop) Ul S9SSaUISNg-0JoIW JO Jaquinu
e ale aJ1ay) Jeys Jybiybiy o) yuepodwi S13| "SS8UISNG MaU B 1e)s 0} WseIsnyjus Jajeald e 0} pajnguie aq Juybil ‘elep 1saje| ay Ul JUspIAS ‘SyMIq 8slidIsjus Jo Jaquinu sy} Ul 8Sealoul

ay1 1eyl paysabbns aq pjinod 1| (%8°9) Ilel e 88s 0] 1a1sIp Ajuo ay) sem 1sa104 SIAN %86 JO 8SeaIdUl )salealb syl pamoys S||IH UJOAR|\ ‘BIIUSI8)1Sa0I0)) Ssoloy “(Ajoanoadsal 9,/ 0
PUB %t°Z) poliad sWes 8y} JoAo S|je) mes Ujoq puejbug pue spue|pli\l IS8 8UL 6002 YIM paledwod asealoul %6/ B ‘00z Ul S1USIBISa2I0AN Ul SYMIQ aslidiajus G/ |z aJem aiay |
$10]29S pue sJaquinpy ‘syiea( ‘syuig :sessauisng

‘plemioy anow Buipuny Ajoyine [90] ul Sind 8y pue awi se Ajueaiiubis Alea oy uibaq

Aew spuewsap sisuped jey) 1sabbns Aew pue Jo aieme aq 0} Jybno diysiauped ayj 1ey) Buiyidwos si iy "9|qeIduINA 8J0W YonW aq 0) PaIapISu0d aiom (94z) 158104 aIAp pue (1£2)
yonppay (9zz) A1 18)$80J0AN “BIIUYSIBIS2I0NN Ul Suononpal Buipuads 0} jusijisal ysow ay; )i Bunjew ‘puejbul ul ¢ Jo N0 Ajoyine Jual|isal Jsow Yigg payuel Sem UoABYIAN ‘|eldanQ
'sJayo 1sBuowe ‘swo pue ‘seaud asnoy unoo Juewield ‘sbuluies ‘uonednaoo ‘suoneolijenb syuiq ssauIsng ‘saL)sNpul 8|ge.taulnA Ul JuswAojdws Jo sjaAs| :Buipnjoul

‘s10}0e} JO 8bURI PROIQ B PaJapISU0D YoJeasal ay ] suononpal Buipuads 10)08s d1jgnd 0 Jualjisal 1sow sanloyne sy} jo ueladx3 Aq sisAjeue ue paysignd 9gg aui 600z Jequieydag uj
suonanpay 196png 101935 a1gqnd 01 Ayjiqesauiny

"SPJEMUO G|, 0z WoJ) way) ybnouy) Buipuny [puuRYD 0} pUSIUI OYM JusLUIBA0B [enuso Aq pesiuBooal usaq sey siy) pue pJemio) Buiob yimoub [eoo] Joj 800}

BuiALp ay) Buiaqg se sg37 salnuapl Alieso pauinjun auojs O, Moday S aunjasaH pJoT A18A0981 JIWOU0IS By} UaYIINb 0) JAPJIO Ui SSaUISNG )M Jay1ab0) }oMm 0) SaiLIoyINe [B20] J0)
sueau e Buipinoid OS[e 1S|IyM ‘UONESI[B1USIBP PUE YIMOIB JILIOU0DS JO} SBAIDSIGO JUBWUIBA0S) BuliaAlsp Ul 8joIysA Ay & os|e aie sy 'sqol [eao] JO UoNeaIo 8y} pue Yimo.h oILouoos
aALIp 0} SaNIAo. Bunjelspun pue saiLoLd 2IWou0ds [2o0| Buluiwig)ep Ul 8j0. [B1)uad & A|d pue sassauIsng pue saioyine oo usamjaq sdiysiauped paumo-A|jeao| a1e sS4

‘Riiadsold pue yimolb paj-010es ajeAld ajqeuleisns
0] UonIsue.] 8y} ayew 0} 40399s a1jgnd ay uo jJuspuadap Ajualind sanuNWWod pue seale asoy djay o) Auenoned swie )| JuswAojdwa sjgeulelsns pue yimolo oiwouods Bunesio

Page 66



Agenda ltem I

Page 69

9¢

"%¢ L Yum ‘puejbug pue spuejpljy 1SS\ 8Y) UeY) JOMO] ‘1S8MO| 8y} Sey 158104 aJAp seasaym ‘(%11.S) alel [eAlans Jeak oAl 1saybiy ay) Sey S|jIH UIoA)\ ‘al1ysIa)Sa0Iop

SS0.0y pue|Bug pue SpuBIpIi ISaA dUs Yioq ueyy uiebe Jaybiy ‘o, 9t Sem AJUnod sy} Ul 8)el [BAIAINS JBAA 9AI) B 18104 aJAAN Ul Sem JSamo| 8y} pue (%1°96) SIIIH UIsAe|

Ul Sem a1eJ [BAIAINS JeaA 8uo 1saybly ay] 81IYsIa)S80J0)\ SS0I0Yy “puejbug pue spue|pliy 1SS @Y1 Ul uey Jaybiy ‘Jeak 1l Jisy) pPSAIAINS g0z Ul UI0g S8SSauIsng 8y JO %66 1SoWy
sa)ey |eAININS

‘G{ Aq pasealoul

S)iun [e90] JO Jaquinu 8y} diaym ‘Aisnpul yiesH 8y} sem pouad siyy Bulnp sassauIsng Jo Jaquinu 8y} ul asealoul 1sablie| 8y} 89S 0} 10}08S 8| ‘PAMOIS SBY BUIIDBP SIy} JeaA 1se| ay) Ul
JoASMOY ‘UINJUMOP JILUOUO0DS By} AQ pajoaye 84 0} 1S} 8y} JO sUOo sem J0)aas siyy ‘Auadoud ul Bunsaaul saluedwod joma) pue Ajjeanewelp Buijies Buipjing asnoy yipn “Alnsnpul Jejnoied
SIY} UO UOISS8931 BUY} J0 1oedwi ayy Bunessni|l 0L-600¢ Ul Buipel) pasesd GG ‘9say) JO '1SO| 819M S8SSBUISNG UOONIISUOD G/ Biaym ‘158104 alAp\ Ul paxJew Apenomied sem ing ‘sjousip
U} JO ||e SSOJOB U9SS SBM |[B) 8y "SOSSBUISNQ UORONIISUOD GZE JO SSO| B 0} sejenba SIy] %60} 0} sjulod abejusalad g0 Aq usjie} pey siy} |10z Aq ‘sassauisng e jo %, || dn

apew uonodNISU0d GO0Z Ul BIUM “A1iSnpul UoidNISUOY Y} Ul SHUN [BI0] J0} SI | L0Z PUB B00Z Usamiaq abueyd sjgejou Jsow ay ] “ainbly 600z dY} U0 S8ssauIsng (%1Z) 0£9 JO 8Sealdap
B JI9S) SEM YdIym ‘010Z Ul Jaquinu Jusjeainba ayy uo (%6°L) 00G JO 8SeaIosp e sjuasaldal | |0z Ul 81IYSI8)SedI0p) Ul sastidiaius paseq JAYd/LYA Ul SHun [BJ0] JO Jaquinu [e)0} 8y |

"UOIRONAISUOY) 0} PaYUI| %) JOYMN} B YIM ‘I0}I8S [BOIUYIS) pue

21JUBIOS ‘|eUOISS)0Id Y} Ul BB S8SSauIsng JO %G| aaoJBswolg Ul a)lym 10108S |Ie1ay 8y} Ul 818 S)un [BI0] JO %9} ‘AlID) J8IS82I0N U] "UOIONPOId YNIM PajeIooSSE aie YaJppay Ul siun
[BO0] 4O %1} d)Iym ‘(AjoAijoadsal 91| pue %G| ) 8i1aymas|d Uey} Jaquinu B30} 8y} Jo uoiodoud Jajealb e dn axyew sessauisng Buiysly pue A1salo} ‘aanynauby UOABYIAN PUB UIBAJB

ul ‘ajdwexa 104 "1SIXe S80UBIBLIP 9|qelou Ma) B YBnouy|e ‘SJoLISIp S,8J1ySJa)Sa0I0)\\ SSOI0. Jejiwis SI uisjied sy “|ie1ay Ul PSAJOAUI % (0] PUB UORINJISUOD Ul PSAJOAUI %1 | JOYUN) B YlIm
‘(%£1) J0108S [B21UYD8) PUB DLNUSIDS ‘|BUOISSBI0I] BY) Ul 8Jam uoiodold jsejealb ay| "auIysIalsalop) Ul sasldiaiua paseq JAYd J0/pue |/ Ul SHUN [BO0| GZH'GZ 8J1am alay) ‘| Loz Ul

L0Z ‘Uoe20T pue 8zIS ‘ANAdY :SSaUISNg MN ‘LLOZ ‘SOUSIEIS [BUOIEN J0j 8ILQ :92.N0S

ve- 0611912 Sv8‘e8le 666°/€2C pue|buz

€y 516902 S90‘0L2 siz'ale Spug|pliAl 3ISeM

- sev'se 626°ST 665°0Z 911ysi9}sadIo

v'9- 0G.°¢ Ge8'c G00‘Y }sa104 aIAM
11-600Z 2Buey % (3174 0lLoc 600¢ ealy

Page 67



Agenda ltem T

Page 70

LC

JOIU8S pue sioallp ‘siebeuew 1sBuouie JuswiAojdwaun paseasoul Ul paynsal os[e )| "1paId Buiuleiqo se yons ‘sesiidis)us mau Joj SainalIp 10 Jaquinu B pajeald pey UoIsssoal ay |

|18} Ajuo sy} Buiniasqo Jsai04 alhpn pue (+9)) uoneindod 0oo‘0l Jod sessauisng mau Jo Jaquinu 8y} Ul sasealoul Buiass |je anoiBswiolg pue S||iH UJaAel

‘UOABYIAN UlM paLIeA 810w BJe Sajel 8y} ‘JaAaMOY 8J1ySIa)sadiop) S0y “pue|bul pue SpUBipI 1S9 dY) Sey Se ‘Apes)s paulewsa. Sey ).l alIYsIa)SadIoN 8y "UoIssadal bulixe
A1unod ayy buimoy|o} pajoadxa usaq pey se ‘600z 0} Uosledwod Ul juswaroiduwi moys eiep 0L0Z 8UL 'L'8E UM 1Samo| 8y} 18104 alAp\ pue ‘sdn Jejs ssauisng mau Jo ajel Jsaybiy
8y} Bunensuowsap (0'9G) uoreyoAp Yim AJUnod sy} ssouoe Ajeald saliea sjel 8y} JBASMOH ‘8j0yMm e Se pue|bug uey) diysinauaidaiius Jo sejel Jamo| sey AJuaLing ailysIs}Se0lop)
'snid 9 pabe uonendod juapisal 000‘0L Jod ‘e 1siiy 8y} 10} JAYd PUB WA 1o} Bulis)siBas sessauisng mau jo uonJodo.d ay) seinsesw ajes uone.sibas ssauisng mau ay |

‘Hoddns ajenbape aAey sinauaidalius ey} ainsus 0} Sisuled pue SeAlejussaldal

S$SBUISNQ ‘SajLIOYINE [BI0] J0} 8]0 B 8( ||IM 818y} pue ‘A1aAcdal ps| 10108s 8jeALd B JO UORIQUIE S UBWUISA0D B} 8ABIYJ. 0} [eUSSSa aq ||IM SIyL “Jayo ued Aayy saiiunuoddo
JuswiAojdw ainn} ayy Joj 0S|e Ing BaJE [B0] 8} 0] apiroid Asyy saoiaIas pue spoob Jo AjaLiea sy Joj Ajuo Jou ‘sdn 1els ssauisng mau 8jowo.d 0] SSIWOoU09s [ed0] Jo) Juerodwi Si )|
sdn-ueig ssauisng

‘sureyd Addns

[B20] 8Y} 0} S}IJBUSQ By} JO 8SNEIY PUE ‘sqof JO SWIS) Ul 8Yew Ay} uonguuod dy} 0} BNp ‘BIIySI8)SadIoA) Ul Uiewal 0} way) buibeinoous ‘sassauisng asay) Joddns pue yym abebus
0} U)E) SI UOIJOE. Jey) ‘a10joJay) ‘[BUSSSS SI ]| "90I0MIOM B} JO Jajienb-auo jsowie Aojdwa Apoauip Ing ‘Ajunod sy} ur sajuedwod Jo %G 0 1SNl 1o} Junodoe seakojdwa gz Uey} aiow
U)IM S8SS8UISN( Jey) ‘1eAemoy pajou 8q pjnoys }| ‘A1anodal pa) J0joss ajeAld sy} 8beinodus 0} paoueyus aq ued AjljigelA pue ssauaAliaduwiod Jisy) Jey) 0S sassauisnqg 8sey) 0} Joddns
ajenbape Buipinoid jo souenodwi ayy bunybiybiy ‘sesiudiaus pazis-wnipaw pue |[ews asay} ulyim pakojdwa ale 82I0/40M [B]0} 8U} JO %0G PUNOJE JIYSIa)SaIoA UYL “Aj[euoneu
pue SpPUBIPIA 1S3 8Y1 Y1og yim saiedwod yoiym ‘seakojdwe g uey ssa| Buisdwod ‘sasudisjug pazis-Wwnipa|y PUe |[BWS SB PASSE[D BB % /6 SIIUSI8)SAION Ul SSauIsNg 8y} JO

(6007 W uioq sassaulsng) j[easuns Jeah [T | {S00Z w uiog sassausng) jeasans Jeak o

puejdu3

SPUe|PIN 353

SUYSISISIIOM,

Jsad04 SaApan

uoaByIANN

121532U0AN

YoUpPAY

SIliH UISAfELN

anoJ8swosg

(2) =324 jersnansg

(o]
(o]

)
(@)
@©
(o



Agenda ltem I

Page 71

8¢

pajabie) aq Ued I Yim pajeloosse pabejueApesip ayi pue uoleAldsp Jequiod

0} paubisap saniAoe alaym ‘pas| 1saybiH JO Sealy JO Jaquinu e paliuapl 8ABY ‘SaIpoq JBLI0 PUB [10Un0g AJUno?) aliysia)saalop) yim diyssaupied ul ‘Aunod ayy Jo S1oLISIp XIS a8y} ‘0102
Buung "uoneonpa pue juswholdwa ‘Bwodul yIm pajeloosse Ajusnbaly si uoneldap ‘@Aoadsiad o1wouods ue wol4 “A1e100s Jepim Yy)im sbebus 0} ajqe ale A3y} Ydiym 0} JUs)Xs 8y} pue
‘Buregiem pue yyesy ‘yuswhojdwe ssaa0e 0] Ajijige ‘UoIIBINPa JO S|oAS| JIdy) Saouanjul )| ‘wayy 0} uado sanunuoddo ayy pue saoueyd ayl s ajdoad Bunoaye Jojoe) Aay e si uonealds(
uoneaudaq

"9A01BSWO.g Ul YJom 0ym asoy) 0} 8|qe|ieAe Ajapim ale uey) saleles Jaybiy A|qeiapisuod aaey SIaNWWOD 9S8y} Jey) Sisabbns alojeiay) sousping “sjdoad Jsow Joj uoijeunsap auy}
weyburwig yum ‘Ajunod ayj Jo apisino Bunnuwiwod Jo [aAs] 1saleald sy saousliadxs anocifswolg "sey Bunnwwod jey) 10edwi a|qeiapisuocd sy sjensuowsp sainbly asay] (ed /69°2z3)
Auno9 sy} ur }s8Mo| puodss 8y} ale sbulules uelpaw ‘9A0IBSWOIg Ul YoM oym asoy) Joj ‘Jenemoy ‘(ed zGG‘6z3) anoibswolg ul isaybly aue syuapisal jsbuowe sbuiuies swi-|n} ‘ewooul
ployasnoy yjim sy "poliad swes ay) Jano %z 10 Aq paseaioul aliysiasadlon) Uiyim pakojdws asoy) Jo sBuiuies ueipaw ay) aseasoul snoinaid ay) Buimojio) ‘z10z pue |10z Usamiaq
%10 Aq pasealosp sjuapisal Jo SBuluIes awi-||ny UBIPBW 8y} 8J1ysIaisaalop) Ul “suoiednado pred Jaybiy ul pakojdwa asoy isbuowe Apenonted ‘sede|d Jayjo 0} 8.1Ysia)saoIop

woJy Bunnwiwoa-no Jau ayy Aq paule|dxe si 9ouBJBYIP SIUL "8JIYSI8)SaI0A Ul YJom oym ajdoad Joj asoyy uey Jaybly %9°6 8Je alIysIa}sadIo) Ul oAl oym ajdoad Joj sbuiuie

"S8IJIAIIOB ¥JOM JN0 BUIALIBD 10} POAIOa) ABUOW JO JUNOWE By} JO ‘|enplApUl U JO AJejes 8y} ainsealu

sbujule sbuines pue sjuswiseAul ajdwexs J0} ‘S82In0s Jay)o WoJj Jey; se |j|am se (sbuiuies) JuswAojdwa wouj swooul sapnjoul swodul pjoyasnoH ‘(ed g0¢‘9z3) 159404 aAp Ul 1SOMO
pue (ed /16°2€3) anociBswolg ul 1saybiy aie sewooul pjoyasnoH “puejbug pue spue|pijy 1S9A) 8Ul Ul 8Jaymasie ale Aay) uey) Jaybiy ale aiIysIs)SaaIo)) Ul SSWodul pjoyasnoy UeIpsjy
awoou|

punoibyoeg [e100S €'y

‘K1anijop 901A18S Jo 8d0os ay) Ul sabueyd JuealiubiS pue $82IN0sal JO SNO0J By Ul sebueyd 0) pes| Ajuiepad |Im siy| -Alessadsu awodaq Aew 1obpng ui suononpal juedliubis

pue ainssaid Buiseaoul Jepun awod ||im siauled Jo asoy) pue s}ebpng Jno uaym awi) e je BuLINdd0 aq [|IM SIY] “[epueds Jesw asioy ayy Aq pajybiybly Apuadal se Ajjeonselp bulje;
aJe AJaAIjap 10} $80IN0SBI Y} UBYM BN} B Je SBIIAISS IO Joj paau pue puewsp Buisealoul Jo joeduwi ajgnop e 99s Aew am ‘sny] SWa)l puegejuod pue Jisuslunod Buipnjour ‘sjonpoud
Jadeayo BuiAng Aq Jayuny o6 Asuow Jisy) axeuw 0} ¥aas ajdoad se Awouods [ewlojul ayy ul yimoib e pue ‘sejep Aq asn Buipus)xa Jo ajes si ueyy Jabuoj Joy pooy Buidesy ajdwexs

10} ‘JuswuoJIAUG YBNOo) JUBLIND SIY) Ul BAIAINS 0} %89S A8y} Se sassauisng Ag SJaulod jo Bumno paseasoul ayy ybnouy usas aq osje Aew yimoub d1wouods 10od jo Joeduil Japim ay |

"9AI1031J9
pue [euoiodoid ‘pajebie) aJe S8IAISS INO 8INSUS JSNW SM SWIB 9S8y }88W 0| “paulejuiew SI YmoB pue AJie)iA J1ILOU0I3 8y} JBY) ‘UBD SM JOASISUM ‘8InsSu 0S|e pue pajosjoud s
Aunwwoo ay) Jo Buiagjjem pue yyeay [eJaush sy 1eyr ainsus ‘A18100s INo Ul 8jqesauinA jsow ay) Loddns pue 108101d 0} pasU 8yl YIiM paouBjeq 8q 0} PasU 1S00 PSoNPal J0) SISALIP 8y |

"8InIN} 8Y) Ul puB Mou JuswiAojdwa-}[as JopISuod 0} UOIeAIOW pue
[endeo ‘sj|iys ayy aAey 0} Aj9yi| alow aJe suoiednaoo asay ulyim pakojdws sjdoad -uiebe ussi aaey suoiednaoo asay) Ul pakojdws siaquinu UoISSadal ayy BUIMO||0} JaAaMOy ‘SeIolo

Page 69



6¢

R ‘ajewsay sI uonendod a.1ysIa)saIop Yl JO %/ 0G punoly “Ajleuoneu pue Ajjeuoifbas usas ale uey) snjd-gp pabe ajdoad Jo uoniodoud Jaybiy e pue (y¢-g1) s)npe BunoA pue ($-0) usipjiyo
m BunoX jo uoipodoid Jamoj e sey Aunod sy “8|qe|ieA. ainbiy (110 8}eINJJE JSOW JUBLIND 8U) SUlBWSI PUB (0T /GG PAIBWINSS UB SeM 811ysia)saalop) Jo uonendod sy ‘0L0z-piw |
) uonejndod

]

— "S8INjes) 0S|e UIaAe JO Med |[BwS ¥ "I9)SUILLIBPPIY PUB J8}S8dI0AN ‘YoNppay ay) ul Apejnoned ‘aliysiaisadlop) Ul uoneAudap Jo sjexood swybiybiy xapul |leiano
@ ay] ‘uoneaudaq a|din|A JO Xapu] |[BJSAO UE 8)B810 0) pauIquiod pue syyblom Juaiayip paubisse usy) aie UleWOP YOBa Joj S8103S 8y “(JuswiuoiAug BUIAIT puB ‘awu) ‘S90IAIBS pue

O BuisnoH o} sialeq ‘yyesH ‘uoneonp3 ‘Juswholdwig ‘Bwooul) SUIBWOP UBASS 10} SYOST Jaui0 0} aAlejal (YOST) ealy indinQ Jadng JamoT yoes yuel 0} sainsesw Jojedlpul uoieAldap
cC [eJaAds sosn (1,0z ‘uoneAuda( Jo sedlpuj 8y “Ajjleuoneu seale paAldap awodul }Sow %0} 8y} Ul (SYOST) sealy indinQ Jadng Jamo a11ysia)sadlop) USAS|S JO [B)0) B aJe 8Iay |
n%u '(982) anolbswoug pue (2£/z) SlIH uaAle| ‘(602) UoABYIAM (G0Z) YoHPPaY ‘(68) 10158000 AQ pamojo} st siyL “(paaldap jsow au s |

aIayMm) $GE JO In0 g9 payuel AJIoyine [ea0| 811YsIa}sa0Iop) PaAlIdap SWwodul JSOW 8y} SEm 18104 a1 ‘01.0Z Ul JBU} SMOYS }| "8W0ooul MO| 0} paje|al eale Ue Ul uoieAldap Buousiuadxe

A uoije|ndod ayy jo uoiodoud sy} saunyded yoiym ‘ulewoq uoiealdaq awoau| e st a1ayy ‘0L 0z uoneAlds( o seolpul ysibu3 s JUsWUISA0S) [BO0T pUB Saiiunwwo?) Jo Jed sy

NA LLOZ J2quWadaq Wun 1B SUl IO JIBYSq UO peInpold
010Z ‘uoneAudaq ajdnin| Jo xapuj
I N L1U N oo s - & a - 3 apew ag ew s01d0a seyun) oy
8.11ysia)Sadiom A& WrRE—

N s g

N~
@ (Aneuopeu sease jo %0z panpdap jasea) g
{@)] ¥

m.a :

z
{Ajjeuoyeu seae jo w0z pasudap 1sop) | l
apunD uopeaudag
sapEpUNOg 1aMISIg ﬂ_

puaban

Page 70



Agenda ltem I

Page 73

0¢

*AB9)eng ay) yum SaniAloe pue $a21nosal ‘saolnles ‘saioljod ubije djay o) ‘seainieg Alojeinbay auiysia)saaiop) Buipnjoul ‘sisuyed |je

UM YJom [im pJeog ay) pue Buiom Aouabe-ijinw woly Jysuaq |Im Jey} sanssi ayoe} 0} uonoe dn pauiol o} paau ay) sasiubodal ABsjels oyl “Sewod)no pajels sy} Buirsiyoe Joj Junodoe
0} suonesiueblio [eoo| pjoy 0 a1gnd sy} 1oy siseq e sopinoid ABsjeng ay| -Juswissessy spasN d1bajens juior ayy Jo sbuipul) sy uo paseq ‘GL-z10z 4o s|eob pue sanuond ‘uoisia

S pJeog oy} Jo Juswale)s e si yaiym (Abajens auyy) Abarens Buieg-|lapn PUB Y)lesH JUlof S,811Usia)sediop) paysiignd pue padojeasp aAey pieog ay) ‘uoieynsuod peasdsapim ybno.y)

‘uonejndod uno Jo Buiagjjem pue yjeay ay) arcidwi 0} Jay)aBbo) sW0 [jIm SIapes| [BI0] BI8UM WNIO) 8y pJeog Buiag-||a\\ PUB U)eaH aJ1ysIa)saoioN) paysiigelss Amau ay)

eIA pableyosip aq M 10uno) Aunog ay) uo paoed senijigisuodsal Alojniels mau a8y 1sni| aieq) Alewlld [e20] 8} o asiwap sy se8s AjBuipuodsaliod siyl "€0z [udy 1S} uo sdnoig
BuIlOISSILILLOY [BDIUID PUE [1DUN07) AJUNOY) 8y O} SSAOW 8JIYSI8IS82I0A Ul Ueay 21jgnd Joj Ajiqisuodsal ‘210z 10V 84e7 [2100S pue yyesH ayi Aq 1noge Jybnoiq sabueyo o) ang
epuaby Burag-|l3 2 yiesH Ly pue yiesH d1ignd

('snid G/ pue 9-09) ‘pus Juswalnal 8y} e osfe Ing (‘y |-} pue

-0 Ajje1oadsa uaip|iyo yim ‘ge-0¢) sdnoib abe Bulieaq pjiyo sy ul Buiyead jo 80USPIAS SWOS UYlIM ING ‘USAS 810w SI UoielBiw pJemu] “YIom pue uoneanps Jaybiy ojul Aeme aAoW OYm
‘Sp|o Jeak §1-G| 8y} a.le ino Bunelbiw dnoub 3s8661q 8y "€0-200Z Ul 000‘Z J9A0 PUB ‘20-900Z Ul 00G | JOAO WOJ} ‘sIeak Jusdal Ul pasealosp aney AJUnod ay) ojul SjeAs| uoielbiw [e10)
au} 1ey} s|geiou Janamoy st | (‘ebelane uo gG+) abueyd jou oiaz sjewixosdde ue saousiiadxs 158104 aJAp) “SMOJINO dousladxs (wnuue Jad 96z-) A1) J81S82I0AN pue (wnuue Jad y6¢

-) Yo)Ippay JO SJOLISIP UBGUN 2J0W 8Y) ISBJU0D U] "0 PUB GOOZ Usamiag smopul Jueayiubis Buiousiiadxe osje (wnuue Jad gz) uoaeyoAps pue (wnuue Jad ggy) S|IIH AR Yim (wnuue
Jad /6) anoiBswoug ojul si mojul 1au 1sabie| ayy [oA9] JoLISIp B )y “wnuue Jad suosiad )G9 puno.e Jo Mojjul 1au abeIaAR UB SBAI08I BJIYSI9)Sa0Jo)\ ‘UoijelBill Jau [e10) JO Swia) U

'0,8'|, 18 an0Bswo.g ul s1 uoieindod uelpul 1saybly sy pue ‘%4z 18 ‘yalppay Ul si uoiendod lueisiyed 1saybiy

aU) [oA9] 10LISIP B 1B 9% || punoJe e yoes ‘suone|ndod Iuejsiyed pue uelpu| ay) Buowe ale aliysia)sa0iop) Ul sanloulw ouye 1sebie| ay ‘dnolb JayiQ sNUA Bus Jo uondaoxe ay)
UHA 7002 ABIA Ul UOISS829B QY 80UIS (3 8} Ul asaymAue yiom 0} Jybui [eba) e aney oym ‘sueadoing uieise3 apnjoul |[im dnolb ,JauQ sHUM., BUL %9°€ 18 ‘A9 Ja1saalop) ul jsaybiy
SI pue ‘6002 Ul (%0°2) 00Z'LL 0} LOOZ Ul 006'9 WOJ} ‘Ussll Os[e sey (puejal| pue uiejlg Jesis) spisino woyy Buieulbuo ing )y “8'l) JaYIQ SHYA Se paulep suosiad Jo Jaquinu 8y L

1002 Ul %St 1snl sem )1 se Buimolb siing (‘AjpAanoadsal %9/ |
pue o,z"/|) sebelaae |euciBai pue jeuoneu ueyy Jamo| Auesliubis si siy| 158104 aIAp pue ‘UoABYIANN ‘S|IIH UIBAJBIA JO YIBa Ul 9%/ punode 0} Buiddolp ‘anciBswioig pue yduppay Yioq
Ul %01 punole ‘A0 Ja)sadop Ul %1 | JoA0 IsSN[ Wwo) A||e00| SBLIBA SIY | “8l1YsIa)sadlop) ul Buial suosiad (aluyyg Aoulp pue yoeig) JNg (uonendod Jo %,8°9) 008'8y PUNoJe aJe alay ]

"0,G| 1sowe Jo abeiaAe [euoleu ay}
uey) aseauoul pajosloid Jajjews Ajgeiou e pue ‘(%z'1 1) 8joym e se uoibal spuejpij\ 1S9\ 8U) Ul pajoslold ueyy aseasoul [euoiiodold Jamoj e i Siy| %6 Jano 1snl o ‘ainbly |0z 8y uo
00561 punoue Jo aseaJoul ue Bunuasaidal ‘0p0‘ 209 1sowe Jo uoneindod e aaey o) payosloid si 8ysIe}sadIop L£0z Aq 1eys 1sabbns suonosfoid uonejndod paseq-pual) 900z-pPIw SNO

"SJOLISIP [eJNJ 8JOW 8y} Ul pasnooy ulebe si siyy pue ayl| jo Aljenb Jenaq e Buiyess sjnpe
Jap|o 8q 0} pus} Aunod a8y} ojul Buiwod ajdosad “eAciBswolg pue UOABYIANN ‘S|IIH UBAe|\ Ul Ales)d 1sow dn smoys yoiym ‘Aisnoirald uey) siequuinu Jajealb ul ‘uoneanps Jaybiy Joy Aeme
Buinow ajdoad BunoA ui aseasoul Jueoyiubis sy Aq 1o} payunoade si o uoljelbijy “S)Npe Jap|o JO MOJUI Y} pue Sp|o Jeah $Z-§| JO MOJIN0 8y} Yim Aleajd 1sow moys sebueyd uonendod

"Sojew 0] UosLedwod Ul Sa[ewa) Ul Sejel Y)eap Jamo| pue Aouejoadxe ajl Jaybiy 01 enp ‘sejew ayy uey) Jaybiy Apueaiiubis si uonejndod

alewsay ay ‘snjd-g, pabe asoy Ajgejou ysow ‘sdnoib abe Japjo u *sdnoib $9-09 pue 6i-S ‘-0 9U) Ul 8Je Aunod ayy ul sebejuaaiad jsaybiy ayy ‘spueq abe Jeak-aAl) JO SWId) U

"0S 10 SIBSA G 1X8U 8} Ul ‘9010J-}I0M 8L 0} 1SO| 87 8I0JaIay) pue ‘abe Juswalnal yoeal ||Im sjdoad asay) Jo Auep *,siewooq Ageq, ay) Se umouy ‘|| Jep\ PHOAA Jae 1snl syuig ul esealoul
abue| ay Jo 1onpoud e si siy) “dnoib abe $9-09 8y punoie je ,ayids, uoieindod e Buiney jo ulejed [euoijeu ay) SMOJ|0} BIIYSI8)SaaI0)) “abelaAe |euoneu ay) se uonJodo.d Jejiwis e

Page 71



Agenda ltem I

Page 74

1€

*s9160j0uy08) [BJUBLLLOIIAUS Ul }SBAUI 0} S80e[d 83, JO BUO Se uonendal [euoneulsiul

ue aJystaysaolopy Buinib Ajjenusiod ‘ajyoud s,Aiunod ay) asiel 0) Aiunyuoddo ue sepinoid Juswdojensp yied ABojouyos) pajeroosse sy pue uoieodde yosog Ja)saolop) ayy ‘ojdwexs o4
*9J1USJ8)S82I0/\\ Ul 8)820| 0} 9S00UD SBLISNPUI Je|IWIS Ul SI8YJ0 ey} 0S ‘JOYIUE U SE JOB 0} 9S8y} SE Yans Sessauisng Joj Ayunuoddo ue si aiay] -molb o) papoddns aie pue Ajunod ay)
uiyim Aejs Aay) 1ey) ainsus 0 ‘siakojdws Aay yum paysiigelss ale sdiysuoneja.l Bunom aAndaye Jey) pue sessauisng aibajelis sy yum yuswabebus Jejnbai si aiay) 1ey) [enuasse sl

*ABojouyos) Ul Auew pue BurnioenueW Ul paAjoAUl 8Je AjLiolew sy ‘s10108S [eLlsnpul Jo AJaLIeA B UIUlIM BB Paljuspl Sassauisng syl ybnoyy "gey aui pue zyvy ‘677 aul

SE yons $10p1I0d Jodsuel) Asy Buoje pue ‘UJaA[e|\ PUB JB}SUILLIBPPIY ‘YoNpPaY ‘18)S8dI0pN Ul Apueuiwopald pajeoo) ale sassauisng 8say] seaAojdws Jo Jaquinu pue JaAouin} ‘10j0as
11y} ‘Ayunod ayy ul 8ouedIHUBIS JiBy) Uo paseq ,o1Bsjelis, Se palyusp! Ueaq sABY S8sSsauIsNg 00} Ajelewixolddy ‘8210pI0M B1IUSIS}SB2I0N) BU) JO Japenb-auo Jsowe Aojdws ‘sessauisng
10 %G040} JUN0J9E YaIyM ‘saakojdwa )0z UBY} SJOW UJIM SBSSBUISN] ‘Paspu| “92I0p10M B} JO %61 Aojdwa ‘Ajunod sy} ul sassauisng e Jo %¢ i1snfjuasaidal yoiym ‘sidoad (g

UBY) 9JOW UJIM SBSSBUISN( ‘BIIUYSIS}SBII0N SSOI0Y “ALouoas [eao] ay} 0} Juepodwl ale Jey} asoy) “a°1 ‘sassauisng d16sjesis J0 1daouod ay) pajessd os|e aAey 8ouabi|elu] pue yoseasay

‘saiiunoddo ymolb o suonedo| apiroid pinood ey} JajsulwIappIy

pue yolppay Y1oq Ui Ajusoa. aow paliuspl usaq aAey Juswdojersp [enusiod Joj adiu ale Jey) seale Jayio ‘Abajens sy jo Ued [esusd e sulewsal SIU IS|IYAA “S|IINS 01 $s800e Buisealoul
pue juswAoldwsa 0} sialeq Buinowsal Juswidojeasp ainjoniseljul ajqeulelsns buiioddns papnjoul sjusws|e JayiQ “ABajeliS JILOoU0IT S,841USIBISBII0NN JO SUOISIBUI0D BUO PaWLIO)
UoIym “IopLLIod geY ay) Buoje sauysnpul paseq abpsmouy dojansp 0} suonesiuefio asay) jo asiuadxe ay) Jiojdxe 0} Sem wie 8y 1deduod SIy} J0} SISBq dY) SEM UJBAJR Ul DIBUID
pue (‘1a)sa01op) 869jj00 Alsianiun ‘sanisioaiun puejbug [ejus) pue weybuiwiig ‘uoisy) SJUsWYSIGeISe [euoneanpa Jo Jaquinu e jo dn spew (g19) yjog Abojouyoa | [enuad ay|

"SIOJISIA PUE S)USPISal 10} JOJORIJIE UB SI YoIYM ‘JUSWUOIIAUS }ING PUB [eJNJBU 8Y) 0} Uonua)e anp yim pansind aq o} pasu |iim Aadsoid pue
UYImoJB 21LLIOU0DS ‘JOABMOH "B11YSIa)S8aIop) JO Sluapisal |[e Jo Bulaq [jem pue a)i Jo Aljenp ay) ul sjuswsAoidwi Loddns pinom aaiysia)sealop) Ul Aliadsoud o1wouoos 1ey) pauoseal )|

Siuapisai Joy aj Jo Ayjenb ybiy pue sqol pajis Alybiy pue pied jam Buipiroid pue jyauaqg 0} Ajunod ay) Jo seale pue AWOU0IS au) JO SI0}I8S ||e 10} 1SAeled e se
Bunoe - uoibias 8y} Joj JOALIP ILIOUODS Uk SE 8|04 S)I pausyibua.ls pue alIysIalsadop) Jo Juswidojarap a|qeuleIsns ay) 0] PaINgLIU0D aAeY [|Im yimolB paj-ABojouyos) ‘awi) siesh us) uj,

:0J1YSI9)SB0I0/N JO 2NN} BY} JOJ UOISIA BUIMO||0} B} PaIeIS 8007 10} JUsWSSassY d1wouodg Ajuno) ay] :Awouod] [eaibojouysa |
punoJbyoeg |eaibojouyda] 'y

"S90IAIBS 1SI[e10ads pue sjuaw)eal) [oIpaW dAISUsdxa
10} paau ay} ploAe pue souspuadapul pue yyesy s,8/doad ansaseld o} djay Ajes pue uonuaisjul AjJes ‘uouarald punoJe SaAljeniul 0} 8)ngLUIU0I (1M SHA ‘©bus|ieyd sy} jJeaw o

"9)0WS 0} BNURUOI S}NPE JO YYI} B INQ BUIDSP 8y} UO SI Buiyows ‘|oyodle yunip aAey spjo Jesh G|-1| Jo Jiey Alieau pue yjeay Jisy} 0} ysi e sasod
UOIUM [9A9)] B JE |O0Y0D]e YULIP SYNPE 8Al Ul 8UQ "JyBIamIano ale pjo SJeak UaAs|e 1B UaIp|Iyo JO Iy} U0 PUB JIYSIa)SaJOAN Ul SYNPE JO SPAIY) OM] "S8JIAISS 818D [e100S pue yjjeay
uo ainssaid Buimoib Buioed si yoiym ‘uondwinsuod joyodje sseaxe pue Alsaqo Apenanled ‘yyeay-||i palejel ajkisa| Jo usping Buimolb ayy s Buiag-||@m pue yieay Jno 0} jeaiy Aay

|oyooy .
Ayseqo .

Uieay [ejus |y .

suolIpuod wigy buoy o yuswabeuew pue ajdoad Jep|0 .

:aJe sapnuoud sy
1sa100d Apua.ind si yjleay asoym sdnoib pue saunwwiod asoy) Ajjeroadss ‘aji Jo Alijenb Jayeq e aAey pue Jabuoj anl| ‘Jalylesay ale Sjuspisal a.IysIa)sadlop) Jey) SI UOISIA S pJeog 8y

Page 72



Agenda ltem I

Page 75

ce

"BIpaW 8y} JO asn ay) pue suonowoid se yons ajelidoidde alaym pasn 8 0) pasu Aew SUOIUSAISIUI 9ANBUIB)E 0S ‘sabeajiw uo ainssaid piemumop e dasy 0} payse a4 |[|ImM
slabeuey 's}s09 Buionpal se ||em se ‘sjulidioo} uog e sanoyINy Jauled sy} 8anpas 0} pasu ay} Aq pausiealy) Si S)SIA Op 0} SO2IYSA JO 8Sn 8y} UM ‘pajelado S| 80IAI8s 8y} Aem ay |

JuapIdUI 8y} 0} asuodsal Ajuoyine [eao) ||esano 8y} Jo Ued Se payse) 8q 0} paau SJUBpIdUl YoNns 0} Sasuodsal [BIO.) [elusjod “suonealdwi

[BJUSWUOIIAUS Japim Buiney se [jom se AJAIoe [eulwlio Joj Jojorl)e Ue aq ued pue| pue sbulpjing 0} poojs ay) Aq pasned abewep sy "SalejngL} SNOLBA JIBY} PUB UOAY ‘UIBASS 8} JO
sabpa ayj uo Buial syuapisal uo joedwi Jofew e pey 00z Jowwns Jo spooy 8y “Aluno?) ayy 1o} anssi BuioB-uo ue si Buipoojq -aieymAians Bunoedwi ale sainjesadwa) [eqo|b Buisealou
Buiwep jeqolo

"9NUINUOD 0] PaaU [|IM SIY) pue s1sonpoud [2o0] Jo sAioddns AlsA Ussaq sey 8aIAIes 8y "SIyl uo joedwi aAnisod & aAey os|e Aew aonpoid 8so] |18S 18y} S18IN0 [e90] 8sn

01 211qnd sy BuiBeinoous pue ‘sisonpoud [e20] UM YIOAN "8SBaIOUI |IIM [|IJpuB| 0) Bulof 8)seM JOo SBWN|OA 8onpal 0} SaNLIoYINe [B20] U0 ainssaid ay) pue Buibeyoed sonpal 0) sIsWNSU0D
WwioJ) spuewiap ay) Aue|iLuIg "sjuswaAcidwl [BJUSIUOIIAUS 0) pes| o) ‘unt Buoj ay) ui ‘Ajay| i sessauisng JNS @say) Buiioddng “BuiAly) 8g 0) Wass S}exyIew Sislwe) pue ‘poo)
paonpoud Ajjeaoj ur jsaisjul Buisealoul o) Buipes| si Ss|iw POy, 8anpPal 0} SALIP 8y “uononpoid punos Ajjeaiyle pue AjjejusiuodiAuS Yjog ul jsaisyul alignd paseasoul ue 1sebbns spual |
ssauisng uaalig

*AoInb Bale 8y} WoJ) sA0W pue ayuIs 0} [enuajod sy} S|euIlLD SOAIB SIY| “BJIYSHOIMIBAA
0} AJuno9 8y} SS0JOE JSes Buluuni Speol-y/ 1Sey os|e ale aJay ] “Alunod ay} Jo YInos sy} sJajua spod Ys|aA By} WOl S8JN0J Ulew 8y} Jo suo pue ‘wojoq o} doy wouy Aunod sy} ybnoly) n_m
sunJ G 8y "poob si 8.1ysie)seolop) Ul Jompau Lodsues 8y “Aieqqgou pue Buijesp Bnip se yons A}Aljoe [euiluLo 8100-pJey Wwolj sulejqo )i Asuow sy) Buuspuney Jo skem Jajeq Joj sY00| g,
awuo pasiueblo se juepodwi Aueinoied si enss Jeje| iYL ‘puseam ayj Je aoejd aye} ‘spoob yispajunod Jo Alddns 6a seniAioe ssauisng ayewniba||l Auew pue ‘eoueldwod ssesse D
0} sinoy Buiesedo [ewlou Jisy) Bulinp sessauisng JISIA 0} padu SI8I0 pjal4 "uoiedndado G 0 g e Jabuoj ou si yiom Alojenbal jey) sueaw AWOU099 INOY-pZ au) JO JuswdojeAsp sy Dnua
qusuel) pidey % suonesadQ £/vZ
punoibyoeg [eiuswiuoliAug Gy

"spoyjew $s829e [e)ibip 8sn jou op jey} spjoyasnoy jo sbuel sy 18610} Jou Jsnw

1INg S|UUBYD SS899E SUlBjUIRW }I 8INSUS 0} S)uawdojoAap JOJUOW 0} SNUIU0J JSNW ‘JBABMOY ‘S|auueyd [e)IBIp BA08)S 1S02 a10W 8y} 0} 8|qeanoeld alaym puewsp Buliys uo ‘piemio;
BuI0b ‘sn2oy (1M SHAN “82IAISS BU} 0) [BUUBYD $S899€ Ue pue |00} Bunsodubis Apuey e Se ||am Se SIaWo}snd 0} 3IAPe PUe UOHEWIOUI JO 82IN0S B 8pIA0Id ||IM 8)ISqom S)| "pas} JaJIM} pue
abed y00q 998} S)I yuM eua.e Buiyiomau [e100S 8y} patsjus Apealle Sey SYAN "PAWNSU0I 8q 0} $82IAIS Buljgeus ‘I Jayo Aay) moy pue Jao Asy) Jeym Jo Swiia) Ul AJISIBAIP 0) %8S [|IM
$8OIAIBS Jey) uonejoadxa ue si aiay) ‘uonessusb (eybip, Builioddn mau ay) yim pue Jaulsjul 8y} 0} Buirow Si UoROBISIUI JSWO)SNI BI0W PUE BIOJ :SUOIjOBISUI Jawolsnd pue ABojouyds |

‘doys e ul BuiAng se ajes se awo09aq 0} sI Buipes)

21U0J}09|9 JI 8NN} 8|qLS3SB.I0} BY) IO} SNUNUOD 0} PSBU ||IM Ba.JE SIY) UO YIom 8y “aAIssew si yoeoidde siy Buisn pneyj Joy [enusiod ay] -oignd ay) 0} 108.1p Buljjes pue spoob papuelq
apljeuoq Joj sa)is ay) aq 0} Buipusiaid sajisgem asaulyd) Jnoge siule|dwod paAIsoal aAey am Ajusday "eae|d Buipel) 9|os Jiay) Se Jaulaiul ayy Buisn |je ‘Apoadip syonpoud Buiiodwi

ale Jey) $assauIsSnq pue spoob }1|psIuN0d JO SJa|8s ‘Siajeap Jed Jo siaquinu payoadxe uey) Jable| BuiAyiuapl aie am Apealje Jnq ‘8oeuns sy} payojelos AJuo sey sieak Juadal ul Yo\

*AjISE 9J0W SBWEU JUBIBYIP JOPUN PJOS PUB USY0Iq 8 UBD YINq SE Jnolip alow sanuenb abie| jo uondsiep apew
pue ‘spoob J1apia)unod 1o} 18I0 JayuN; e swiLd pasiuebio usalb os|e Sey Jaulsjul Y| "SJUSAS 1o} S1exol pue SGAQ/SAD ‘SH00Q aJe Sa|es Jo S|oAs| Ubly Joj seale JayiQ "SIy Jo ajdwexa
auo jsnl s AoaJip UOIEPOWWOIIE JBYI0 PUB SWOOJ [8)0Y %00q 0} }aUlsul B} JO aSN pasealoul 8y} pue 1axJew Aepijoy abexoed ay) Ul auljosp 8y "WO0IS[es [BNIA 8} Ul JoaW WOp[es

J9||9s pue Jafng se ‘pnelj Joj |enualod ay) sesesloul Ajpaissew os|e Buipe.; o1uon09|3 “uleyo Alddns sy ul Sjuswa|e [Iejel pue 8|essjoyM JO UORHUSAIBIUI 8Y) INOYIM saoue)sip Buo| Buirow
Ajlenuajod spoob yym aoe|d 19xieWw Mau 8y} aWw0daq Sey 1aulsju] 8y Buipely jo skem pue ‘sedinies pue spoob mau )i yim sbulig abueyd [eaibojouyos | :19yJew ay) g Kbojouyoa |



Agenda ltem I

Page 76

€e

"888U)) WoJ) uonoadsul aAnoroid Buirowal Jo uonsabBins ou usaq sey alay) pue seAldaliq N3 U0 Paseq Si Yolym JO JSow ‘uoie;siBa|

JIBy) Ul siemod uo paynsuod aAeY Y430 PUB S Yiog se Jeak jse| Buunp siy) usss saey sp) “pabus|ieyo aq o} Ajgyijun si siy) usy) ‘Aljus aAndwe-aid seinbal seAnoallp pooj sy

Se 4ons uoisinoid N3 pue a1aym Ing uoije|siBa] o1jSaWIOP |[e Ul UOWWOD awoaaq 0} Ajay| si suoisiroid uonoadsul eadws-aid Jo [erowal 8y "esodind Joj Jiy 8Je Ay} Ji 98s 0} uone|site)
siemod Jiay) Jo |je maiAal 0) paolo} Bulaq ale sjuswiieds( JUSWUIBAQS) [|e pue Jiwal SWopsal) Jo uonosloid, sy Japun 8o dWoH ay) Aq usAlp Buiaq si siamod Jo MaIAS BAOGR 8y |

"POIWWOD USa] dABY ABW BOUBYO UB BA8I[8q 0} UoSEa. 0} 90e|d 8ye) UBD JISIA paounouueun

Ue a10jeq palinbai usping sy} Jo Buluasss| e papuawiwodal aAey Asy) pesjsu| Buiyoel) ¥oeq papuswLLIOdal Jou aABY Ay} ‘I9ABMOY ‘suoioun; Jo wnijoads peolq ay) Joj Jemod

sy} Jo Buipus ay} Je suleouoo passaldxa Sey pue anss| Sy} PaJoU Sey sajIWWo) 199]9S S|g 8y, "uone|siba| spiepue)s Buipe; Jayo Jo Aiolew sy Joj Jou Jng ‘pooy Joj Juswiuiodde

UB JNOYMIM Jajus pjnod uonoadsul aAisusyaidwod e Buiyelapun si8dljo ‘@ousH 910U Inoyym si uonoadsul st uondwnsaid ayy alaym ‘pooy punose Auejnanted ‘uone|siba) N3 uleusd
UM SPPO 1 8q [|IM SIYL ‘PajILILIOd Usaq aABY SB0UBY0 10adsns 0} uoseal e Buiaq alay) uo paseq aq o} Ajoy| s uoissiwiad Jnoyym Ajug -10adsul 0} uoissiwiad noyim Aius Jo Jemod
anoeold ou aq [Im a1ay) ey Ajay Aybiy siy| 10edsul o Ajjus Jo siemod 0} abueyd ay 0} aiejau |jIm abueyd Jolew ay] syuow g}, mau ayy Buunp paysiignd uonesiba) siys Jo |je 1o}
slamod Jo 185 a|buls e 9as 0} Aoy 8Je am pue (‘Buipes] Jieq ‘Ajojes 1onpold ‘sainsealy pue sjybiop)) Nwas sy uiyum Buije; seniAioe |[e 1o} siamod Buiepijosuod Uo }Jom Sanuijuod gig

"OSLOV 40} Siy} uo Buipes| si S WOy SoYip UoWIS "8dIAI8S

spiepueys Buipes] lounon Al weybuiwaig 1e paseq ‘wesa | BuipusjAeuo)y [eba)|| papuns gS 1IN aYi 8XI| S82IAIBS JO Ajiie) spJepuels Buipes; 8y o Sjuswale Jayjo pue sajLoyine

[B90] Yum Buijiom 1oy NOIN Ue uo Ss1edlO splepuelg Buipel] Jaiy) Jo uoneioossy sy yim Buiiom ale Aay) pue sebueyd jueas|al ay) JO aleme sassauisng oyew o} ubiedwed Buisiuanpe
Ue payoune| sey Ajlioyiny 1onpuo?) [eloueul4 84 910z [MdY | PUB 710z [dy | usamiaeq pouad [euonisuel) e yim BuioB-uo ale swibal ipal)) Jawnsuo) ay) 0) sabueyo ay |

"UIYSYOIMIBAA J0) SI 11 UBY) ‘[eJaushb ul ioa)\ 1S9\ PUB AJUN0D) SIY) 0} 8NSSI U. JO SS8| SI BWIO-8 Jey) 8ASI[aq 0} JNOIIP SI 3| 'S8NSS! SIY JO SUO SB 8WILID-8 UO SNJo) B Sey 8y

Se 90IAI9S spaepue)s Buipel] Jisy) yim pabebus Sey oym ‘aliysyaimieps Ul 90d 8Yi YIM ISBIU0D Ul SI SIY| "90IAI9S 8U) JO YJOM B} Ul }SaI8)ul 9|3 UMOYS Sey ay Ing ainus) siy ul Ajjes
WIY Y)IM 18U 80IAISS BY “8lIySIS)Sa0I0p) Ul S80IAI8S AlojeinBay uo jorduul ajqelnuap! ou pey sey eioss|y IS8 J0) (D) JAUOISSILWOY BWD) § 80104 Paj98[e 8y} JO UOONPOIUI 8y |
punoJibyoeg eba1 9y

‘asl[elia)euw Jou Aew siy) 0s Juswdoanap pjal usalb 1oy ysnd e aq o) A8y SI SIY) JSASMOH “pue|

PAJBUILIBIUOD PUNOJE }IOM 8Sealoul ABW Yolym ‘pue| JuswdojaAap Jo} pUBWSP Ul 8SBaIoul U asned ‘)i 98s 0] JoA arey am yBnoyyje ‘Aew Buluueld JaAo Sj0u0 JO [eAowWwa) 8y epusbe
SIY) UO SN uey) souanyjul Jajealb aney Ajqeqoud Juswabeueyy oljel| pue Lodsues| UO ¥OM oYM Wes) S JIounod) AJUnos ay) Jng Sanssi asay) asiel UBd am Aies|) “pajejal olyel) aie
Aujenb Jie 0y uoneyas ul AJUN0Y SIY) Ui S8NSSI 8y} JO 1SoW ‘siaulied 0} SUOIEPUSLULLIOIS] 8YeLU PUB JOJIUOW UBD 82IAI8S 8U) IS|IyM ‘Janamoy ‘Y43 Joi Aonud e se aines) saop Aljenb iy

181881 0} pJey ) puy Aew Aay ‘Bunjuiyy Jo Juoue.o) 8y} 1e uoleinbalep

UM INg [9A9] SIU} Je suoionpal 0} 98Bk [IIM 43 eyl Aj@xijun s3] "suoiuaAIalul Jo pury Aue 0} Joslgns aq o) paau pue sainalip Aue asnes Ajuno) ayj ul sasiwaid papiwied
3y} Jo [nypuey e Ajuo Jey; s1sebbns Ajjeao| yJom umo InQ “ainin} djeipauwi ayy ul sebueyd awos obispun 0) Ay SI Bale SIy} 0S SSBUISNG U0 Suaping aonpail 0} Buoo| ale yvy43Q
pue] pajeuwejuo) /Auenp a1y /*9°'d'd'l

*8A1s8)1| pue Aouejoadxa

aJl| U0 Joedwi Ue 8ABY UBD Jey) SIBPJOSIP JAYJ0 PUB SS3JIS 9SNEI UBD 9SI0U SAISSBIXD Jey) Mouy ap) “Saob siy) aJaym aas 0} Buijsalajul aq ||Im }I pue anss| yyeay e se Jejnaied ul

asI0U U1 1sau8jul Ue Buixe} sl YdH aus BIA ‘HOQ au ‘1euys pies Buiney “Apusning Aoewid Jejnanied aaey o} Jeadde jou op Inq Y430 Aq sanssi se pasiuboda. ale 8ouesinu pue asIoN )l 0}
Buijejas sjuleduwiod Jo 9%0G JO SSa0Xa Ul Yym anss! Alewlid ay) sulewsa. asiou ‘pajoadxa aq pjnom se ‘pue sauuad uoneindod uo urew sy} ul pasnaoy si syulejdwod souesinu Jo uisped ay |
S9oueSsIN J3Yl0o pue ASIoN

Page 74



Agenda ltem I

Page 77

ve

"saond Juswulanob [euoneu pue Ajioyine
[B20] 0} yBnouy 82IAIBS B} JO SANIAIOR B yul| 0) pealy) usp|ob e apiroid 0} 0y g Aq paiayo senuold ay) puokaq ¥0o| 0) pasu am 1sebbns pinom jey exep ayj ui Buiyjou s aiay |
uoIsnjauo)

*8IN)N} 9|qea9SAI0} B} IO} SOSSIW Jeau

pue sjuaplooe snolss 0} Buipuodsal pue yiom josfoid uo pasnooy urews. [Im Alojes pue yiesH "A1ojesS poo 1| YIom Jo Seale Jaylo Ul panuijuod ag o) Ajayi| SI pue sJeak Jo Jaquinu e Joj
suonouny pajejal spaepuels Buipes] jo Alolew ayy Joy pajdope usaq sey yoeoidde sy saibajes Jayjo Aq yum Jjeap Buiag SJayo Yim ‘UoUSAIBIUI BUIINOI JO puly Aue 0} Joalqns ale
sessauIsng ysu 1saybiy asouy) Ajuo Jey) ainsus 0} sallioyine [ea0] 0) 8uepinb )i papuswwe sey (JSH) @Anoex3 Alojes pue UiesH ay) ‘pullu Ui susping Buronpal pue uonejnbal-ep YA

"suswnoop Aoljod mau a8y UIy)Im papnjoul 8q 0} 8ARY [[IM 10y 8y Jo suoisicid ay) 0) seBueyo Jo Jaquinu e Se siaquisli pajas|e [eao] Yim sseoo.d
JuawiaBeBus ay) unBag aARY SI8dIYO ‘UOIYSE) AjSLUN B Ul UOP SI SIY) Jey) 8INsSua 0] *MalAal Joj dn aq [jIm sisuled JoLSIp 9 8y} Jo ||e Jo saioljod £00z 10y BuIsusor] ay) ‘S| /7102 Ul

"yoeolidde Jno uo joedwi 0 Aj@xijun si siyy os Aem siys ui sajesado Apeale SYAN “ejeuoniodoid pue pajebie) ‘quaiedsuel)

Buiaq uo snooj sioje|nbal oyew o} SWied sapod Mau ay] “Ajjeuso} auspiAs Jayieb o} Josloid e youne| ued Ay} 81048q $821AI8S AjlIOYINE [BI0| UO UBPING 8y} Buisealoul ‘palsneyxs

U93q 9ABY SOIJOB} A0 JUI0 8I8yM SUOleN)IS 0} 910e} 8y} Jo uonealdde ays sywil syl ('VdIY) 0002 10V Siemod Alojebiseau jo uoneinbay ayy uiyim sassaooid ayy Buimoyo) pastioyine
90 1SNW 810J818Y} pUB 82UB||IBAINS PajdalIp SINYISU0d AyAnoe Buiseyaind 1s8) Ul SIoulW JO SN By} Jey) ‘JBUOISSIWILIOD) SOUE|JIBAINS 8U) JO 8910 B} JO MBIA BU} S8SIOpUS )i Se

Auew Aq Aewsip awos yym pajeaib usaq sey apod siy] "sjonpoud pajolsal abe o} uoneal Ul siouiw Aq Buiseyaind 1s8) jo asn ay uo ao1joeld Jo 9pod Mau e paysiignd osie Ogyg ayl

"UOISIBA PasIAG) 8U} JO Juawiaiinbal e ulewsal ‘9pod snoirald 8y} Jo 8injes) e ‘AjIAoe uo suodey

"SpJepue)s 821AI8s ysiignd 0} pue s|iejap J0BIU09 pajngLisip Ajlapim aaey Aay) ainsus ‘aljgnd ayj 0} op Aay 1eym aulpno o0} sadiles Bulinbai Aq juswaalojus Aioyine [eoo) ul sonoeld
1590 Joddns 0} $}08S 9p02 PasIAGl 8| JUsWILIEP J1WOou09s Juedayiubis Jo ysu e 4o ‘ajdoad Jo Buiag-jjom Jo Apjes ‘Yijeay sy 0} SYSl SNOLIBS ale 81ay) Jo pajie; sey yoeoidde siy} jayye
a1aym siamod [ewoy Buisn Ajuo ‘jesausb ui sassauisng Jo aAiioddns aq 0} paJinbas aie em pue ‘epo?) ay) yum Ajdwoo 1snw Buisusdl] pue yjjesH |ejuswuodiaug ‘spiepue)s buipel] jo
YIom juswiaalojus Alojenbal ayy 0} ajejal Jey} saioljod Juswadiojus Alioyine (B30 || “P/eog UO SIU} 83e) 0} INq 821042 93| 9ABY am ‘Jaramoy ‘ABojouyhw e si iy} mala Jno U] “uoljeinbey
0) sayoeoidde ,xog-yon, snojesz-1aA0 0} UONB[aS Ul anssi paAlediad e apjoe) 0) paubissp Ssi 9po?) sy ‘g0z 10y SUOOUBS pue Juswaalojug Alojeinbay ay) Japun apej ‘Judy s, uo

8010} OJUl BWIOI [|IM ‘BP0 S Jojeinbay auyy Ajdwis pajies ‘UoIsIan mau 8y “apo?) adueldwo)) s Joyejnbay ay) Jo malAal e uo ¢ |0z Buunp paynsuod aoiQ Alanljpq uonenbay Jeyeg ay |

Page 75



Appendix E: Risk Register

Page 78

Page 76

Agenda ltem I

35



Agenda ltem I

Page 79

%01 < %0LZ - %0€ %0€ > Ajlligeqo.d
syjuow 9 > syjuow g| - 9 sypuow g| < ELITENIEET,)
HOIH IWNIA3N MO Aiobajed
GOOHITHT [

‘Awouods |eoo|

0} uondnusip ‘Auadold o) ebewep
Jolew ‘ay1] Jo sso| 0} Buipes)

‘6 8 sanssi A1anljap aoiAas Jole|y

Jamod
1O )oB| ‘y)leay o} ysu [enusjod ‘68
s90IAI8S 0) uondnusip jueoliubig

‘sall}
1O YSII pasealoul ‘speod Bujsw
0} Buipes| jeay pabuojoid ‘mous

JO }|NsSal B Se pa||aoued UoNo9||00

a)sem "6 Aejap 801AI8S JOUI

(syuang
13YJed\\ 919A3S)
abueys ajewn|n

uonejuswa|dwi

92IAISS paJeys Jo }nsal

e se aouewlopad/A)aizonpoid
ur dip Jolepy

uonejuawa|dwii

90IAJ9S paleys Jo jnsal

e se aouewJlopad/Alanonpold
u dip yueoyiubig

uonejuswa|dwil

90IAIBS paleys JO }nsal

e se 9ouewlopad/Alaonpoud
ul dip Jouly

(CEITNETS
paieys ‘113M)
aouew.oiad

suolnejoadxe Jopjoysyels

YlIM JU8)SISUOD 10U S8Wwayos Jolepy
sanss|

ssaulues|o Jo yyeay jousiq Jolep

suolje}oadxe Jap|oysyels yum
JU8}SISU0D JOU SBWaYos Jueoiubig
senss| ssauljues|o

10 yjesy JoLsia Juesyiubis

suonejoadxe Jopjoysyels

YJIM 1U8)SISUOD JOU S8W8aYoS JOUI
senss|

SSsauIjuUes|d 10 yijeay Jouisiq Joully

|ejusWwIUOIIAUS

buiuiem 10 Ajjeuad Jolejy

buiuiem 1o Ajjeuad juesiiubis

Bbuiusem 1o Ajjeuad Jouipy

"9100s Ysll 9|qeydadoe ue sjuswalinbal sjuswalinbal sjuswalinbal
leba
spJemo} ssaib01d pue JUsWUOIIAUD |0J3UOD Aiojnjels Jo uone|siba) Aioynjels Jo uonesiba| Aioynjels Jo uonelsiba|
8y} anoidwi 0} 3|qeIISap a.e jey} Suondy Mo yym aouendwoo-uou Jolepy yum aouendwoo-uou ueoiiubis yym aoueldwoo-uou Jouljy
'2100s Ysll 9|qeydadoe ue

spJemo} ssalbold pue JUSWUOIIAUS |0JjuU0D (-018 ‘sbuipiing ‘uawdinba| (‘018 ‘sBuip|ing ‘yuswdinba ‘yels) (-030 ‘sbBuip|ing ‘yuswdinba

ay} anoidwi o} Jueyrodul aJe ey} SUoNOY wnipap ‘1JB1S) $821n0sal uo 1oedwi Jolepy $994nosal uo joedw JuedyiubiS|  ‘yels) seaunosal uo joedwl Jouly [eatuyosL
"81090S Ysu 9|qejdadoe ue swo|qold walsAs Jolepy swa|qoud weysAs juesyiubls swa|qold walsAs Joul
spJemo} ssaib01d pue JuUsWUOIIAUD |0J3UOD PaJapISUOD JOU SUIBDU0D paJapISUOD SUIBOUOD

8y} anoldwi 0) [EjUBWIEPUNS S1E Jey} SUONIY ybiH pue pa}NSuod JOuU SISP|oYSXEIS|  uoneyNSUOD Japjoyayels pajwi] pue ps}nsuo si1ep|oysyels |e1oos
pajjeoued 99IAIeS papuadsns 89IA18S Aejap 99I1A18S
sbuney uonoy sanss| |dAg Jolepy sanss! | dAg ueoiubis sanss| | dAg JOoulp
e|paw |euoneN

J0 |euoibay ‘|e207 asianpe Jolep elpaw |eo07 8sJaApe Juedubis B|paW |20 9SISAPE JOUI |eanijod
SMaIAS] doueINSSe SMBIASI doueINSSe SMBIABI doueBINSSE
Aq pauizuapi sanssi Jofe|y Aq pauizuapl sanssi Juediiublg Aq paunuapl sanssi Jouljy
pooyiayi salnpadoud |eloueuly salnpadoud [eloueuly |eulajul sainpadoud |ejoueuly

‘ E Jeulajul yym aoueljdwoo-uou Jolep yum aoueldwos-uou juediiubig | jeulajul yym aoueljdwoo-uou Joulj |eloueuly
€ 400€3 < Y00€3 - A0S1L3 0613 >

WNIa3N HOIH INNIA3N MO Aiobaje)

Joedu| LOVdINI I

XIep %Sty

pie39103g ysiy

Page 77



R~

b §p1098) 1N0j0D YSIY (2109g) 1nojo) ysiy| (84098) 41nN0jOD ySIY (21028) 1noj0D NSy sy ASIY| (24028) 41n0jOD ySIY (2109g) 1nojo) ysiy| (24098) unojo) MySIY (84098) 4nojo) ysiy| (21098) anojo) sy (2102g) 4nojo) ysiy
N/ MO YbiH MoT] YbIH MOT|  Wnipay YbiH Mo Mo Mo Mo YbIH wnipaN[  wnipaiy e IR MOT[  WinIpal UBIH] — wnipay MOT|  wnipa YbiH|  wnipsy
11\0:__9__.__ edw| voo:__ax_J_ joedwi| pooyijaqi] yedw|| | pooylayi] 1oedwi| pooyiaxi] 1oedw| pooyixyi yoedw| uoo:__mv__.__ edw| voo:__ax_.__ 1oedw| ﬁoo:__wx_J_ yoedw| uoo:__mv__.__ 1oedwi| pooyiaxi] edw| | pooylayi] yoedw|

a|qejdesay juaung qejdasdy juaiung qejdaddy juaiing a|qejdasoy jusing ajqejdasoy ja1Ing qejdasdy juaiin)

abuey) ajewi|n
[ eoucuwopieg|

|ejuaWIUOIIAUT
[ ebey
[ reowwoay]
[ eowiod

seauy joedw ybiH

abuey) ajew1|n

9OUBWIOLA

ewiopad

|ejuauoIAug

|eba

|eajuysa |

[esruyda ]

1e1905

lod

_m_o.”_m.:_u_

sealy joedw| ybiH

[ ewopeg
oy
ey
[ Teomwey]

bIH

yl

abuey ajewl|n
[ eoucuuopeg|

|ejuaWIUOIIAUT
[ ebey
[ eowiod
[ jeueuyy

sealy joedw) ybiH

abuey) ajew1|y

©9OUBWIOMA]

|EJUaIUOIIAUT

seauy joedw ybiH

abuey) ajewn|n
9oUeBWIONad
|ejusawuolIAug

|eloueuly
sealy joedw)| ybiH

QN

‘01LOU0DD ‘Yjjeay) s

(030
uNWWOD (20| UO Joedw|

20

uy\.. \w A

4e1s Jo Butag-jlom

sysi yyeay olgnd paseasou|

Buiuueld yiom uo joedw|

Seale 92IAI8S Jayj0 Uuo joedu]

abelanod eipaw anebaN

BlEp pue spiodal 8anpoud 0} A

siauped 0} 1500 pasealou|

Page 78

Ayoeded Jo yoe| 0} anp SIaYNSs 92IAISS

llam pajpuey jou 4

abelanod eipaw anebaN

201088 0} uondnisig

UoISIAOI 928G 0} uondnusiqg

Kianep @

DIAJSS JO Y)peaiq paonpay

Kionijop 901A19s paonpay

aInjoa)Iyose waysAs
BJsu| 0} anp uondnisip 991AI8S 'SSO| ejep
oid | 9| Ayenb Jood

(s)oedwy

(s)oedwy

(s)roeduwy

(s)roeduwy

(s)oedwy

(s)roeduwy

Aj@1eIn00E UOHEWIO)UI
ndul 0} yjeys s|qeus o} spasu Buluiel} Jueoyubls

‘pajoaye buleq aouewlopad
90IM8s 8y} Ul Buinsal jJow aq jou Aew palinbal
poddns jo [aAs] pue asealoul Aew Bunsoy Jo 1s0)

sbBop Aexys oy Buljauusy Jo yoe

Buisues|o Jueonubls 1oy
paau 0} spes| uoljelbiw Bjep Woly Swod}no Jood

SOOIAISS BUl| JUOL Ul SIND

poddns ] DJ jo ainje4

JEWIUE JO JUSPIOUI ‘9SEBSIP SNORoauUl Jofejy

3ea1gINo asess|p

suonelsado

95890 SI0J0BLU0D [05jU0D Boq pue jsed

uonejuawsa|dwi [Ny Buinaiyoe ul shkejag

oljews|qod uo alow SNooy 0} sey AIaAlep SIAI8S

1500 yBy a1e yolym seaie

swajqoid AlaAljap 21A19s

poddns @oueul4 /yH Jo ainjie4

ue 0} puodsal 0} 92e(d ul sjuswabuelle }sngqoy

10 JusWwaBUEBLIE JOBUOD JUBIOYS PUE BAJOSYT

waj)sAs aseqe)jep JUSIOLd pue SAJ0BYS BUQ

18Y30 10 AJIAI}O
11 seoInes

nd Jayjo wouj 3509 Jo Bununys

e peo| Jjo 0} 3o9s siouped

0} sesseo0id 8BueyD pue uoljewlojsuel) ssauisng
e sduysjno paiinbai sBuines Jo [ars]

Jleys

Ad' £
(shis1y Aoy pajerdossy (shisry Aoy pajeroossy ﬁahw«. (shis1y Aoy pajerdossy (shis1y Aoy pajerdossy (shisry Aoy pajeroossy
ST
rs :Rnqisuodsay rs ‘Aypqisuodsay rs _m._obww“ {Aypqisuodsay ‘Aypqisuodsay ax {Anqisuodsay
seale JIay} Ul JOA||BP O} |Ie} saolAIas Alojeinbal S9I0UBIDIS JOAIIDP
19)SESIP/JUSpIOUl [EJUSWUOIIAUS |os3u00 Bop sJouped ay} ssoioe uoISIAOId BDIAISS DAIJOBYS INSUd

0} sao1n9s Joddns Ayjenb ybiy sepinoid 3soH

9 "ON ‘Joy :9A29[qQ Aay

¥ "ON “Joy :9A198[qQ Aay

5]

Gl "ON "J9y :9A10alqO Aoy

7L "ON 'JoY :8A103lqO Aoy

0L "ON J9y :9A0alqQ Aey

Jojejnbay| ERIES|




Agenda ltem T

Aojdep 03 siabeueyy Joy aoe|d Ul Juswabuele uy

Buinp sjoeU0d MaU JO uoljerobau aAdaY

pue ueld jo8foid 8y} jo ped si Juswainoold

SL'9 SL'y S S1'GL Syl S0k
J 719 424 423 LGl 14242 71°0L
€19 154 €L €1°GL €Lyl €101
ZL'9 [124 423 4312 4242 441
(1% L'y L LSl Lyl Lok
1’9 oLy oLt 0L'StL [ 4] oL'oL
6'9 67 61 6'GlL 6Vl 601
8'9 8V 8’ 8'GlL 8yl 801
L9 L'y L'l LGl Lyl L0k
9'9 9 9l 9'GlL 9'vL 901
Buiuiesy
. . . .y | UBWBBRUBW S6uBYD pEY . )
59 57 £ sl aney sisuonoeid Joluss id bl sol
«H pue siabeuew |je ainsug
o pieog juswabeuepy O—/u
ﬂb 7’9 vy 143 b 213 0} spodal JenBay wnipay 14a4% 7oL
> s
P’ o)
puE 8ouUBUBURW $3INPadoI uolysey
ELIINES d )
€9 . wnipsy a4 wa)sAs Joj poddns ybiH o €'GL| sbueyd punose yejs ym wnipsy eyl [aWi} B ul senss| yim YbiH €0l
D uap.iem Bop ainjonuysa A b b A b DI
™ P P emonisey 9SNOY-UI JUsIdIYNS aINsug UOIeIUNWILIOD BAI08YT |eap o} Ajuoyine }soH
z9 uojysey Ajpwiy uy ssasoud wnipspy v uoyysey Ajpwiy ur sseooud o zL zsL dlqejowin ybIH Fa N Mm:wrﬂ“m:“o_ﬁ_mm_m wnipay zZoL
juswainoold mojjo4 ’ juswainoold mojjo4 ) ul sabueyo juswa|dw| ’ 0P 4ul pieog :
Juawabeuely ainsujy
Sjuspioul ul uo awi} uo pue AjoaLiod Seale [|B Ui Bunjuiyy Ayoyine ysoy ypm
. . I 6 . . 6 . 1 ! .
a|qeaasaloy Joj sueid wnipajy 1'9|  pue Aposuiod sjoenuod wnipspy 'y Uoneoyads UBISaG ybiH VL 1'SL swajsAs jo uoneoldde ybiH ') BLIoBUO LIEIUIE wnipsyy Lol
Aouabiawa urejuiepy suoneoyvads ubiseqg 10} 9|qejaWI} Jes|)
“Jo 1o Jo “Jo “Jo Jo
sjuawanosduwy / uonoy Buney :o_ﬂuw sjuawanosdwy / uonoy Buney :o_“uw sjuawanosdw / suoloy Buney :o_ﬂuﬂ sjyuawanosdwy / uonoy Buney :o_ﬂuw sjuawanosdw / uonoy Buney :o_”oﬂ sjuawanosdw) / uonay Buney :o_“uﬂ
swea} Jayjo poddns o) Jjejs zL/Loz ‘pJeog juswabeuew Aq peaibe ssjeosaw

sue|d Aouabiawa }sngous ulejule

w8} Hoys Ul siapinoid 10joas ajeud Jayjo Jo asn
ur Anq Jo yeys Atesodwa} asn 0} a|qejiene Jobpng

oads 19|
Jo uBisap ol pay Bupjuly] swaysAg Jo sawodNO

sjonuo) Aay| Juaiing

sjou0) Aay| Juaiingy

[EITiE)

sjouo) Aay| Juaningy

sjonuo) Aay| Juaing

sjouo) Aay| Juangy




[ Wngaw[ @nNawo| [ @nN3gwo] @nN3swo| [ (@nNasws] @nN3awol [ @Naws[ — N33u9) [ ©aw
§@1098) 4nojo) ysiy (2109g) 1nojo) ysiy| (84098) 41N0j0D ySIY (21028) 4nojoD ysiy| (84098) 1n0j0D MySIY (21098) unoj0) Ysiy| (210928) 4N0JOD ySIY (21098) 1noj0) NSy PE Ysi| (s1098) anojo) sy (2102g) 4nojo) ysiy
Mo MO MO WnIpsiy MOT] WnIps|y MOT[ wnipsy MOT[ Wnipay MOT[ wnipsy MOT[ Wnipay MOT]  WnIps|y MOT|  WnIpa|y MOT[ Wnipay Mo UBIH
voo:__ax_J_ 1oedw|| pooylay1 yedw|| | pooylayi] edw| voo:__av__.__ 1oedw| ﬁoo:__wv__.__ yoedw| uoo:__mv__.__ edw| voo:__ax_.__ 1oedw|| pooylax1 yedw| | pooyraxii] edw| Uoo:__g__.__ 1oedw| uoo:__wv__.__ yoedw|
juaiing qejdasay juaung 9|qe}dasay juaiing 9|qejdasay juaiing qejdasay juaiing 9|qejdasoy juaiing
[ abuey) ajew|] abueyy ajew!|n abueyy ajewi|n abuey) ajew1|)
| eouewuopad| @ouBWIOd @ouBWIOad @ouBULIOpad @ouBWIOAd
[EIEIE] [SUETICE] |ejusawuolIAug

|eba

|eaiuyoa] lealuydsa] [CETTEETS

|eros

|leanijod
|eroueul 4 |eldueul 4

seauy joedw ybiH

sealy joedw) y

sealy Joedw)| ybiH

sealy joedw] ybiH

sealy joedw)| ybiH

suonebijqo Aioinels [yiny o} sjqeun

\J\-v-l A\~~~

abewep [euoneindey

$S0| [eoueul

SPUBWSP SOIAISS JoW O} 8|qeun

Page 80

Pane 82

slojoeljuoo/ye)s Aed oy A

90IAI9S BUj} Ul 8OUSPHLUOD JO SSOT

uoisinoid a21A18s 0) uondnusiq

abewep |euoneinday

SSOJ [elouBUlH

abelanod eipaw aalebaN

901AI8s 0) uondnisig

201198 0} uondnisig

slouped |[e 1o} SHM Aq uols!
uo joedwi suoinguuod Jauped o) sebuey)

(s)oedwy

(s)ioedwy

(s)roeduwy

(s)roedwy

(s)oedwy

(s)roeduwy

‘uom jou ale Asy} yi 80IAIBS
MaU 8y} Jo saoueuly ay) uo joedwi juesyiubis aney
pIno9 jey) sased Bulob-uo abie| aq Aew aiay ]

0} ‘SaNLIoYINe JUBN}ISUOD AQ paunbal s Jeym!
Bulop 901AI9S BY} JO SalIA [eB3] By} 8INsud 0} paaN

Jels payiienb Algeyns uiejal 1o jniosi 0} sjqeun

$}S00) [ENPISSY

uoisiroid @o1n18s yum Addeyun

ale A3y} JI JUBWUIBAOS)

AQ uonuaAaUl JO WISIONUD

j013u02 AtejeBpng 9Al0aYS UlBUIEW O} BiNn|ie

asen Hno) Jofe|y jo ssoT

(o1wspued nyy "6:8) ssausals yels Jolepy

SSO00E JBy)} SUOSEa JBYJO 10 SaIn|ie) Jomod Jofep

a|qissod jou s| 8snoH NeAp\ O}

u] suoljelleA o} anp AJeA [Iim saoinleg Aloyeinbay
10} sanuoyine juanysuod wolj Joddns Jo [araT]

awoou

(shis1y Aoy pajerdossy

(shisry Aoy pajeroossy

(shisty Aay pajerdossy

(shis1y Aoy pajerdossy

(shis1y Aoy pajerdossy

(shisry Aoy pajeroossy

rs :Rnqisuodsay rs {Anqisuodsay rs Isuodsay rs :Aynqisuodsay rs 0 :mn«m_w_“
TR
sjuswalinbas sebueyo sssusng
UBWWIBAOS U sendwod uoisiAcid mu_,Ewm Josuoo Aseyabpnq jusiolye pue aAday3|  aAne|sibs| Buuojuow pue aoiape [eba| Buluiejqo| Assalep 8d1nias aAsIyoe 0} Ajoeded ano ulejulepy jusiolye
i : - : 0} uoijejal ul 9oe|d Ul syuswabuele }snqoy pue
aANd9LT
L "ON ‘Joy :9A193[qQ Aay S "ON "}y :9A13[qQ Aoy € "ON 'J3Y :9A1393[qQ Aoy Aoy 6 "ON "Joy :9A193[qQ Aoy

8 "ON 'J9Y :2A1393[qQ Aoy

I



jenda ltem T

A

Pane 83

Sl'8 SlL°L S1L'S SlL'E Sik'e S1'6
\ =) v1'8 viL vL's vi'e (1% vi'6
> €1'8 €1°L €1’ €L'e €1'Z €1°6
N ZL'8 2LL [ [ (%3 [153
11’8 L LS L'e [1%x4 11'6
1’8 V'L 1S oL'e 0L'C 0L'6
6'8 6L 6'G 6'¢ 6'C 66
8'8 8L 8’ 8'¢ 8'C 8'6
L'8 L'L LS L€ LT L'6
9'8 9L 9'G 9'¢ 9'C 9'6
S8 SL S'S S'e ST S'6
D =
v '8 A 'S 14 144 e 7’6
N ()
m. O)
€8 €L €S €'e 4 % €6
pseog yuswabeuepy sioquiaw wies) Ag sdnoi6 aoe(d ul ueid
z8 0} podai Jejnbay i ¢l s fevoibas qns ‘jeuoiba wniPa ce Aynuiuoo ssauisng .m>m: "o ce ze
uonediorued aoy
*palinbai uorewoul
siap|oyanels auy 0} Buipiodoe 1500 Aieyabpng
UBWILIBACD moq '8 syabpnq wnipapy VL slaAme| |eusaixa pue wnipapy e aoe(d ul ueid mo1 Ve Jels |je Joy uswdinbe Mo 1z U0 uewBBIBE (68| 4BIH e
Jo Buuoyuow Alyyuopy leutajul Buisn ssaooud Ajnuiuoo ssauisng aneH Bunpom a|qixal / 91O
yum uosiel| bulobuQo YJIM WIOJU0D Slauped
auua ay} Jnoybnouyy
jybnos aqg 0} saIApe |eba]
2] ] oy ] 2] ]
sjusawanoidwy / uonoy Buney uonoy sjuawanosdwy / uonoy Buney uonoy sjpuawanoadwy / uonoy Buney uonoy sjyuawanosdwy / uonoy Buney uonoy sjuawanosdwy / uonoy Buney uonoy sjuawanosdw) / uonay Buney T
sjuawedap S9OIAI9S| JJe)S JO UOHUSJI PUB JUSW)INIDAI ainsud o) aoeld
|eBaj sjiounoo Jauped yum uosiel] aAijoayg| Ul sessaooid Juswdojeasp pue Buiuies) aAioeyg
sainpaosoud pauinbai Ji seoinosal aleys
sainpaoold |eba| ypm aoueldwod ainsug
|eloueul s,@A0l6swolg ypm aoueldwo) 0} sdnouf [euoibas gns pue [euoibal ulyIm aAioYy
GeRILIOg Juor a0e|d ul Ao1j0d Jo JuswaIojuS Jes 1902 WJd} Joys apiaoid UBd SJUB}NSUO:
pue pseoq yuswabeuew o} buodal Apapeny 1au 03 4 1o } HOUS Sp! el 0
Jes|o s1 uoisioap |efis| axe) 0} seale Ajuoud Aue Jonod suoNneoo|

SUM ulyim Burodau Alyyuopy

Ayioyine ainsus o} uonehsjep Jo swayos Jadoid

0} Ul JyBNoIg 8 UBD SISHIOM JOBIUOD WIS} HOYS

[1oUN02 Jauped Ul d|qejieAR SUOIE)S UMOPYINO |

abeys Alles ue je suleouod Aue ssaippe
pUE UOIJEWLIO)SUEB} SSBUISNg pue suejd SYM
Jo pasieidde siapjoyayels Juswulanob Asy desyy

slobeuew 0} saJjudd }s09 JO uonnjoAsq

suoijebisaAul 93eUapUN 0} Jje)s jusjedwod Jo asn

92IM8s 0} sabueyd Aue Jo pawojul
slouped pue pabeuew aq o} sanoud aoInIeg

Bunppiom swoy/s|iqow Joy paddinbs aie yeis

sjonuo) Aay| Juaingd

sjou0) Aay| Juaingy

sjouo) Aay| Juaiingy

sjouo) Aay| Juaningy

jueIny

sjouo) Aay| Juaiingd




Agenda ltem T

Page 84

(21098) 1noj0) YSIY (21098) unojo) ysiy| (24028) 4N0JOD YSIY (2109g) 1nojo) ysiy| (24098) 4noj0D ySIY (210928g) 1nojo) ysiy| (84098) 1N0j0D MySIY (21098) Un0j0D YSIY
MmoT] MO moT| MO [ MO WNIpaIA MO mo] MO MmoT] MO WNIPaN| MO wnipa | MO
voo:__g__.__ joedu) uooe___e__.__ yoedu| uoo:__mv__.__ 1oedw) voo:__g__.__ oeduw) uooe___ex_.__ eduw) voo:__mv__.__ 1oedw) voo:__g__.__ oeduw) uooe___ax_.__ oedw)
9|qe}dasay juaiing 9|qejdasay juaiing a|qejdasoy juaiing 9|qejdasoy juaiing

abuey) ajewl|n abuey ajewi|n abuey) ajew1|y abuey) ajewn|y

@ouBWIONad @ouBWIONad 9oUBWIONAd 9oUeBWIONad

[EUETIIE] [SUETICE] [EUENEICE] |ejusawuolIAug

1eba |eba leba leba

|es1uysa) [CETTEES |ea1uy2a ] |esluyoa]’

|eloog |eloog |eloog

leantiod |eantjlod |eanijiod

|eloueuly |eloueuly |eloueuly

sealy joedw| ybiH

sealy joedw| ybiH

sealy joedw) yb1H

sealy joedw| ybiH

‘JUBIBYHIP 8] [|IM S8}
Jnq 2oe(d Ul 8q [IIM Wa)sAs Buisseooid plepuels
e se abuajjeyo o} uado aq Aew so9) WO

[©)

"au0 snoinaid sy} se poob se JouhYoInies
juof 8y} yeyy aaasad Aew susazio pue(gRIwaN
[a]

s1509 Jaybiy Joy [enusjod ‘Buoim sa0b Ji §|

90IAI9S BLIES BY) WOJ) Sjuswalnba Jusiayip
908} BAJE BUO UEBY) Si0W Ul Bujelado siawolsnd
SsauIsng ‘seale JuaJayip Ul SUCIIPUOD JNoIId

L= =
uoisiaoud
Pasi|e20] JO SSO| JOAO SUIa2U02 aAey Aew suszni)

sBuiaes Jaypny,
lenuajod Janlop Aew ajeos Jo salwouods Jabieq

"SEAJE JUsJayIp

| A0.d JUBIBYIP 8] ||IM 18U} SE SSIAPE 0}
(anH "o'1) pua Juoy Aue 1oy Jndyyp sbulyy sexew
‘sableyd pue uolsiroid uo A18)30| 8pod S04

Apadoud spom jou [Im sasseooud

9SIMIBY)O }80| Bq Jouueo asay] Buluue|d

‘69 SaIOYINE B} UIYIIM SBOIAISS 0} 3oeq

SYUI| A8 BABY BIAIBS MBU B} JO S)UBWIBIS dWOS

juswabuele
9019 paleys ay) ojul Anq jou Aew siaquis|y

(s)roeduwy

(s)roeduwy

(s)oedwy

(s)roedwy

Rlledo| sisupied [enpiAipul 10} @oUBN|jul paopNal
0} pes| Aew eale 90IAI9S JopIM e JaA0 BulaAiieg

salAloe Buipel
0} uoijejal ul ssoupied 0} ysi [eIoUBUL [jUS}Od

SOOIAISS JUJ0 U}IM SBHS)UI / UOIEDIUNWIWIOD

90|AISS MBU 10} AJ[IGBIUNODOE DBIOOWSP JO
50€| SaAI90.Iad JO SaluSP! USZINY / JOGUIB| [EO0T

(shis1y Aey pajerdossy

(shis1y Aoy pajerdossy

(shisry Aoy pajerdossy

(shis1y Aoy pajerdossy

:Rnqisuodsay

an :Aqisuodsay

rs Appqisuodsay

or/am :Agisuodsay

Buipesy
|eloJaWwWod pue sisuped [euonippe uo Bune|

siauped Aq A1anijep ao1aies o) yoeoidde
pasiuow.ey jo a|qissod alaym juswdojprsq

s1auped [uIS)UI Y)IM UOREDIUNWWOD DAY

J01Jop D1jeIO0WSP (B8l J0 paAiedlad Aue asiwiulpy

91 "ON "J9Y :9A1303lqQ Aay

€1 "ON "J9Y :9A1303lqQO Aoy

ZL "ON 'J9y :9A10alqQO Aoy

LL "ON JoY :9A10alqQ Aey




Agenda ltem I

Page 85

SlL'GlL SlL'el Szl SLLL
LGl vL'EL 1 4x42 vL'LL
€1'SL €L'el €12 LML
4513 4242 [4%42 4322
LSk Ll [1%x42 UL
0L'StL oL€l oLzl oL'LL
6'GlL 6°€l 621 6L
8'GlL g€l 8Ch 8L
LGl L'el L2L Ll
9'GlL 9'€l 9'ZL 9Ll
S'GlL S€l sz SLE
D
v'si el v'zL O i
()
Kianjop w
€St €€l €Cl |euonesado ay) ojul Mo DI €L
Jwisi[eool, Buiuiejureiy
saljloyine [eao]
S90INIBS
rA13 wnipsiy el 2°Z1| jo ainjeu juiof ayy seysnd MO AN
pasipJepue)s ajow e Ayongnd |le aunsug
SpJemo} anow Ajjenpels)
1oUISIp Yyoea
ul suoisinoid Juaseyip (Buiuue|g 69) sjounoo SaIjlIoYINE JUBNIISUOD 8y}
(N1 ay} mous| A3y} yey) os wnipsiy 1'€}| Jouped u sued juensjal wnipspy 1°ZL| 0} ¥oeq SuonEedUNWIWOD wnipspy L
JJe)s 90IAI9S JawoIsn) yym uosiel| Buiobug poob ainsug
1oy Bunduos Jeajo aneH
“J9 “Jo “Jo Jo
sjuawanoadwy / uonoy Buney 0 o_ﬂuﬂ sjyuawanosdwy / uonoy Buney :o_ﬂuw sjuawanosdw / uonoy Buney :o_w oﬂ sjuawanoidwi / uonay Bupey u o_“uﬂ

sj013u0) Aoy Juarind

sjou0) Aoy Juauind

SjoJju0) Aay| Jusin)d

S]0JJu0) Aoy Jusuin)d




Agenda ltem I

Page 86

<H

Mo

¢l-leiN

1eBeueyy ssauisng

g 1ona

ooe(d
ur ued Ajnunuo9 ssauisng aAeH

o0

Mo

L1-9ead

siebeue wes |

siobeuep wes |

Hels jje Joj
juswdinba Buryiom s|qixay} / 9|IqoN

90e|d Ul Sjuswabue. i

Aynunuog ssouisrig)?

JUSIOIYS pUE BAIOS

L

ybiH

cl-enN

Jabeue|y ssauisng

MS

pue adueusjulew Wa)SAs 1oy
poddns asnoy-ul Juaioiyns ainsug

ybiH

Cl-eN

Jabeue|y ssauisng

MS

uolysey Ajlswiy
ul sse204d Juswainoold mojjo4

(43

ybiH

11-10

1abeue|y ssauisng

MS

|3

slouped
9y} SS0JoE Wa)shs
aseqejep Jualolye
pue aAdaye auQ

sjuswwo)

uopisod
IEYY
J0 pu3

Buney

(1ea A /yjuo)
ajeq
uona|dwo)
1obie |

(9]

qor)

192110 d|qisuodsay

(oweN)

192440
a|qisuodsay

198
uopay

ENESY]

oN
‘1Y
nSKy
Aoy

paje|dwo)

1ebie] up

19BIe L puiyeg

:Kay| uonisod juaiing

i434#

ERINES |

ToISIBoY STy




Agenda ltem I

Page 87

wnipapy

Bulobup

siebeuel weas |

siobeuepy wes |

‘paJinbal
uofjewloju ay} o} Buipioooe
siafme| [eUISIXd pUE |euld)ul

Buisn ssao0id aujus ayy noybnoiyy
jybnos aq 0} 8oIApe |ebaT

sabueyd aAle|sIba|
Bunoyuow pue

20IApe |[eba| Bujuieygo
0} uole|as ul aoeld

ul syjuswabuelle jJsnqoy

Paage 85

wnipajy

¢l-leiN

(suonesadQ [esnua))
Jabeue|y wes | /19beue|y ssauisng

4v/g 19na7]

901AI8S UspJem Bop ainjoniisey

wnipajy

L 1-98d

(suonesadQ [esua))
Jabeue|y wes | /19bBeue|y ssauisng

dV/NM

uolysey Ajlswiy
ul ssa004d Juawainoold mojjo4

wnipapy

L |-deg

(suonesadQ |enuan)
Jabeue|y wes | j19beuUe|y SSauishg

dV/ANM

awi} uo pue A}l
SJoeJju0D suoneoloads ubiseq

|0Jju0d bop
10} Juswabueue 10B13U0D
JUBIOIYS pUB BA[}0aYT

wnipajy

Bulobup

siobeue wea |

siobeuep wea |

slaquiaw wea)} Aq sdnolb jeuoibai
qns ‘|euoibas uopedioed aARoy

Mo

Zl-leiN

J1ebeueyy ssauisng

g [9naT]

aoe|d
ur ued Aynuuoo ssauisng aAeH

L'

AJanjop 921AI8Ss aAaIyde
0} Ayoeded uno ulejuie|y

sjuswwod

uonisod
JeaA
j0 pug

Buney

(1ea A /y3uop)
ajeq
uopa|dwo)

jobie|

(ap1L qor)
1321J0 d|qisuodsay

(sweN)

1901440
a|qisuodsay

sjuswanoidw] / SUOHOY

gEY
uonody

ysKy Aoy




Agenda ltem I

Page 88

ubiy

Bulobup

siequiaw pieog juswabeue|y

pJeog
Juswabeuel

1509 Aueyabpng uo juswealbe
|eBa] Yim wiojuod siauped

‘safjoyine
Jauped wouy uolNqUIUOd
1O S[OA3)| B|q.)S BABIYDY

Mo

Bulobup

s90IAI8S Alojeinbay jo pesH

rs

slap|oyaye)s
JUBWIUIBA0S) yym uosiel) buiobuQp

sjuswalinbal
JUBWIUIBAOD)

yum sajdwos
uoisinoid 9o1A18g

Paae 86

Mo

Buiobuo

s90IAI8S Aloje|nBay Jo pesH

rs

pleog
juswiabeuey 0} Wodal Jenbay

wnipapy

Bujobup

Jebeuew wes |

siobeuep wes |

sjabpnq jo Bupoyuow Alyjuopy

|043u09 Aseyebpnq
JUBIOIYS pUB BA[}0aYT

wnipapy

BulobuQ

siebeue\ wes |

19beue| wes )

SJUBPIOUI B|qBe9SaI0)
104 sueld Aousbiawa ulejuiep

1’9

J9)SesIp/juapioul
|elUSIUOIIAUD

ue 0} puodsau o} aoe(d
ul syjuswabuelle 1snqoy

sjuswwod

uonisod
JeaA
j0 pug

Buney

[ECEYNIITI)
ajeq
uopa|dwo)
jobie|

(ap1L qor)
1321J0 d|qisuodsay

(sweN)

1901440
a|qisuodsay

sjuswanoidw] / SUOHOY

gEY
uonody

ysKy Aoy




Agenda ltem I

Page 89

Page 87

SL'6

sjuswwod

uonisod
JeaA
j0 pug

Buney

(1ed A/U3UOIN)
ajeq
uopa|dwo)
jobie|

(ap1L qor)
1321J0 d|qisuodsay

(sweN)

1901440
a|qisuodsay

sjuswanoidw] / SUOHOY

19d
uonody

ysKy Aoy

“oN
39y
AsKy
Aayl




Agenda ltem I

Page 90

1 X413

|4 X4)

€Lrel

el

[A%4%

[ X4)
6¢l

8Cl

L2l

9C1

S¢l

vei

€cl

{442

wnipay

Bulobup

siebeuel wea |

19beue| wes |

(Buluuelq 6a) sjiounoo Jauyed
ul sped jueasjal yym uosiel) buiobuQp

(4%

sieuped [eulsiul yum
UOKEDIUNWWOD dANdRYT| ZL

SL'LL

1422

€L

(4222

(1312

oL'LL

6Ll

8l

L'l

9l

S'Ll

V'L

Mo

Bulobup

‘s1ebeueypy ssauisng
‘sa01AI8S Alojenbay jo pesH

wesa]
Juswabeue
Jolueg

Aianijop |euonesado
8y} ojul ,wsi[eso], Bulurejurey

€L

Mo

Bulobup

siebeuep
wea] ‘siebeuepy ssauisng
‘sa01nI8S Aloyenbay jo pesH

wea]
juswabeuel
Joluss pue
siebeuep wes |

S©2IAISS JO aJnjeu
juiof sy} saysnd Ayoygnd |je ainsug

=

Page 88

wnipapy

Bujobup

siabeuepy
wea | ‘siebeuepy ssauisng
‘s@0InIag Aloyenbay Jo pesH

wea |
juswabeuepy
J0lUSS pue
siobeuep wes |

SOILIOYINE JUBN}ISUOD BY} O}
30BQ SUOIEOIUNWWOD Pooh ainsug

JoJep OljeJooWap [eal Jo
paAeosad Aue ssiwiuipy| LI

SLoL

vi'olL

Lol

cl’ol

Lol

0L'0L

601

80l

L0l

901

S0l

ol

ybiH

Bulobup

anoibswolg ‘e9Annosx3 JaIyd

ax

uolysey Alpwiy e
ul senss! Yym [eap o} Ajuoyine jsoH

€0l

wnipapy

Bulobup

s99I1AI9S Alojeinbay jo pesH

rs

sbuljiey Juedyiubls jJo
pawi.ojul pieog juswabeuely ainsug

col

wnipapy

Bulobup

siebeue
wea ] pue siebeuely ssauisng
‘sa0I1NI8S Alojeinbay Jo pesH

wea]
juswabeuel
Joluss pue
siobeuep wes |

Ajoyine
1s0y yym uostel) Buiobuo urejurepy

1’0k

[SEICICIERINES
BA1}08Jo 8INsSuLd 0}
sa9olAlas poddns Ayjenb
ybiy sepinoud 3soH| 0L

sjuswwod

uonisod
JeaA
j0 pug

Buney

(1ea A /y3uop)
ajeq
uopa|dwo)

jobie|

(ap1L qor)
1321J0 d|qisuodsay

(sweN)

1901440
a|qisuodsay

sjuswanoidw] / SUOHOY

gEY
uonody

ysy Aay| "oN
Joy
Asry
Aayl




Agenda ltem I

Page 91

14 5°1

(121

[V 1)

6°Gl

8'Sl

LGl

9’51

§'Gl

V'St

€6l

(412

212

i434#

Sl

Syl

vi'vl

€'yl

(424

(124

oLyl
6Vl

8yl

L'yl

9vl

Mo

11/60/0€

‘sioBeueyy ssauisng
‘sooInieg Alojeinbay Jo pesH

wea]
Juswabeue
Joluas

buiuies) Juswebeuew
abueyo pey aney siauonoeld
Joluas pue si1ebeuew e ainsug

Syl

wnipajy

Bulobup

‘saoInIeS Alojeinbay Jo pesH

rs

pleog
juswabeuely 0} spodal Jenbay

vyl

wnipay

Bulobup

siebeuep
wea] ‘siebeuepy ssauisng
‘sa01nI8S Alojeinbay Jo pesH

wea]
juswabeue
Joluss pue
siobeuepy wes |

sainpasold abueyo punose
1JB1S UM UOIIEDIUNWIWIOD 8A108YT

4

ubiH

11-9ed

siebeuep
wes] ‘siebeuepy ssauisng
‘sa0IAI8S Alojeinbay Jo pesH

wea]
juswabeue
Joluss pue
siobeuep wes |

a|gejawi} ul sabueyd jusws|dw|

(44’

J

ybiH

}1-dag

s901M8G Joddng Jebeuew wes |

Na

seaJe ||e ul Bupjuiyy swaysAs
10 uopeoydde Joy s|gejawiy Jes|)

L1'vi

Paqge 89

S8I0UBIOIYD JOAIRP 0}
sassao0.d abueyo pue
uoljewlojsuel} ssauisng
jo Aynge sdusino
paiinbai sBuines jo (oA

14

SLEl

vL'el

el

cL'el

L'el

oL’€El

6°¢l

8¢l

Lel

9'€l

S'€l

Vel

el

wnipajy

Bulobup

siebeuey ssauisng
‘sa0InIeg Alojeinbay Jo pesH

wea]
juswabeuel
Jolueg

sanoyne
|e00] [ENPIAIPUI JO SPUBWSP

ay} ulyum yoeoudde pasipiepuels
aJow e spJemo} arow Ajlenpelo

cel

wnipajy

Bulobup

siobeue\ wea |

Jabeuel wea ]

JOLISIP Yoes Ul suoisinoid Jualayip
8y} mouy A8y} Jey) 0s Jje)s 80IAI8S
Jawoisng 1oy Bunduos Jesjo aneH

L€l

sisuped Aq AteAlep
90IAI8s 0} yoeoudde
pasiuow.ey jo ajqissod
asaym Juswdojpraqg

€l

sjuswwod

uonisod
JeaA
j0 pug

Buney

(1ed A/U3UOIN)
ajeq
uopa|dwo)
jobie|

(ap1L qor)
1321J0 d|qisuodsay

(sweN)

1901440
a|qisuodsay

sjuswanoidw] / SUOHOY

19d
uonody

ysKy Aoy

39y
AsKy
Aayl




Agenda ltem I

Page 92

o
(@))
()
(@)]
©
o
i434#|:83ea
i434#[:@n1lL qor
i334#|:Aq paja|dwo)
SL'slL
4513
€161
sjuawwio)| uonisod | Buney (123 A/Yy3UO) (en1L qor) (awenN) sjuawanoidw] / suondy| Joy ysiy Aayi| 'ON
Jea) ajeq 199140 d|qIsuodsay 1991140 uonoy YN
Jo pug uonajdwon a|qisuodsay sy
30bJe ) Aay




Page 93 Agenda ltem &

Worcestershire

Regulatory Services
Supporting and protecting you

Worcestershire Shared Services
Joint Committee

20" February 2014

Worcester City Pilot Update

Recommendation That the Joint Committee notes the report and agree
that the pilot has produced a model for real cashable
savings in respect of the areas of nuisance covered
during the pilot carried out by Worcester City Council
and 17% efficiency savings for Worcester City in
respect of planning application referrals.

That the Joint Committee agrees that Worcester City
Council be provided with in year (2013/14) savings of
£3746 to be funded from a top-slice of the projected end
of year underspend to reflect the changes in the service
provided, and reflecting 6 months of savings during
2013/14.

That the Joint Committee recommends that all partners
consider introducing the pilot methodology to their own
organisations when dealing with planning consultations
and introduce the self help element for certain classes
of nuisance complaints as indications are that useful
reductions in numbers of actionable referrals are
possible.

That the Joint Committee agrees that preparatory work
is undertaken by WRS in consultation with partners, to
consider options for extending the concept of “self-
help” into other areas of work.

; The pilot exercise arose from a request by Worcester City to
Introduction examine ways of delivering £40,000 additional in year
savings during 2013/14. This was endorsed by the Joint
Committee at their meetings on 22 November 2012 and
27 June 2013 as an aspirational saving that WRS should
examine and deliver if possible, but only on the basis that it
did not impact on the other partners.

The original intention was to agree service reductions/
changes, which had the potential to achieve this level of
savings and implement them as a pilot from 1 April. A

1

Page 91



“menul”:)c;af%ﬁygcgsted options ﬁgﬁ;ﬂdanol Egmec&

with Worcester City for their consideration. This “menu” had
options to reduce/change service provision in a number of
areas including;

Air Quality

Food hygiene Interventions

Gull control

Taxi enforcement

Nuisance complaints and planning consultations

Following discussion, it was jointly decided to proceed with a
pilot that involved changing the way the service was
delivered with respect to planning consultations and some
categories of nuisance complaints, with the intention of
delivering savings and assessing the impact of these service
changes. After preparing the necessary processes and
documentation, which required significant input and officer
time from both organisations the pilot commenced on
10 June 2013.

Report Planning Consultations

WRS is consulted on planning applications in relation to
potential issues such as noise, contaminated land and air
quality. Applications are referred for comments around
noise, including traffic noise, air quality issues and any other
environmental issues which could result from the
development.

Officers either provide general advice, which can lead to
applicants submitting further technical reports, or they may
make recommendations for conditions. When additional
reports are produced by applicants, officers will review them,
providing some interpretation and advice to planning
officers.

At the start of the pilot Worcester City were submitting
approximately 150 applications a year with an estimated
cost to WRS of £30-40,000. The intention of the pilot was to
reduce the number of consultations significantly to achieve
potential savings of up to £20,000.

The pilot involved WRS producing detailed advice for
planning officers and an algorithm allowing them to make
their own decisions on applications without the need to refer
to WRS officers. In addition internal management systems
within Worcester City were altered so that mangers had to
approve any referral to WRS and WRS officers checked the
weekly planning list as a failsafe.

Update meetings were regularly held and the number of
consultations received over each 3 month period was
compared with the same period the previous year.

Nuisance Complaints
Having considered the statutory responsibilities and the
professional advice of officers It was decided to include 3

Page 92 2




areas sza r%iesa?u?e complaint «%ﬂgﬁﬂd@ (jft@rl‘i]ot,8

namely:

e Air pollution (mainly garden bonfires)
¢ Rubbish and miscellaneous complaints
e Drainage

The emphasis of the pilot was to encourage complainants to
help themselves, (i.e. try to deal with the problem
themselves initially, only coming back to WRS if
unsuccessful.) If the complaint was from multiple sources,
and/or was obviously a statutory nuisance, or it was from
someone classed as vulnerable, then WRS would take it up
straight away.

To aid with self help, changes were made to the Worcester
City web-site with advice and letter templates being posted
for people to download. Duty officers were given advice and
training on how to deal with complaints at the first point of
contact.

It was accepted by all involved that effective
communications were essential for this pilot to work and for
members of the public to understand what the new process
involved.

Regular update meetings were held to gauge the number of
complaints received and to review comments received from
members and the public.

It is accepted that initially the messages put out were not as
clear as they could have been and more work was required
to identify potentially vulnerable persons.

This resulted in changes to the training of WRS “Duty
Officers” to reinforce the correct message, and information
on the web site was amended as a result of feedback
received.

These areas of work were estimated to cost WWRS around
£25-40,000 with approximately150-200 complaints per year.

Planning Consultations:

Outcomes For the pilot period 10th June to 17th December the number
of planning applications referred for consultation was
compared with the number referred over the same time
period during the previous year.

Consultations in 2012 numbered 74
Consultations in 2013 numbered 67

There has been a very small reduction in referrals but
Worcester City development control section indicates that
there has been a 17% increase in the total number of

Page 93



applicellatioar%eregcgved by Wor&GQQd@n’n@Q@or&

over the same period.

So, the number of referrals to WWRS has remained about the
same, at a time where the City Council has experienced a
17% increase in workload. There is therefore a significant
improvement in efficiency; however, any cashable savings
are taken up by the large increase in demand in the overall
number of applications received by Worcester City.

Time recording has also been initiated with respect to these
consultations so that we can compare actual time needed to
deliver what the planning officers require.

It is also accepted that the time period for the pilot has been
limited and the longer the pilot continues for the more
accurate will be the outcome and indications of potential
savings. Also if this method of working is extended to
include other partners there may be real cash savings
accruing if other partners have not experienced such a
large increase in applications.

Nuisance Complaints
The figures for the relevant categories are compared with
the same time period last year: (to end November 2013)

Complaints in 2012 numbered 59
Complaints in 2013 numbered 64

Of the 64 complaints 30 were referred for self help. Of that
30, 15 complainants returned for WRS to deal with their
problem. Overall therefore, WRS dealt with 49 complaints
compared with 59 the previous year, with 23% of this year
complaints successfully diverted to self help.

Of those 15 complaints which were referred for self help
which did not return there is no feedback either from local
members or from staff to indicate that the complaint has not
been satisfactorily resolved without involving WRS.

The numbers coming in each year are roughly similar and
so the self help route seems to be delivering real benefits
and WRS and Worcester City report that both the public and
members appear happy with this new approach following
initial concerns.

With respect to planning consultations, the numbers referred
is much the same as the previous year so there are no
discernible cash savings for the time period of the pilot to
date. However a 17% increase in applications to Worcester
City would indicate that referrals would potentially have been
much higher without the pilot thus providing real benefits to
Worcester City Planning. We can see an increase in
efficiency, but unfortunately not a cashable saving during
this current time period, although introducing the
methodology to other partners may deliver cash savings if
they have not had similar increases in demand.

Page 94 4



Page 97 Agenda Item &

For nuisance complaints a potential 23% reduction in the
number of referrals has been achieved for the second 3-
months of the pilot and there is no reason to believe that this
will not continue for the next 3 months.

Financial Implications Care must also be taken not to draw a direct correlation
between number of complaints and cost. In circumstances
such as this, it is the less complicated complaints, which
require less input that are most easily diverted to the self
help route. Time recording is to be introduced across WRS
to better enable the assessment of potential savings.

However it is accepted that a 23% drop in referrals would
equate to approximately 15% savings in time and resources
and that Worcester City would have saved over 6 months of
the 2013/14 year and that this would equate to £3746.

Conclusion The Worcester City pilot has indicated that the methodology
chosen to address certain forms of demand has the
potential to reduce the number of planning referral’'s and
some nuisance complaints dealt with by WRS, with
associated potential financial savings. Further development
of the concept of “self help” to other areas is recommended.

No cashable savings have been realised by WRS during the
initial period of the pilot in the area of planning referrals due
to the reasons stated previously although a potential
channel shift of up to 23% of nuisance referrals has been
identified with potential savings of around 15%

The proportion of planning applications referred to WRS has
also significantly reduced with the vast majority of the benefit
derived by the Worcester City planning section.

It is recommended that the pilot methodology is formally
adopted by Worcester City and all partners look to adopting
this self help methodology for non-noise related nuisances.

It needs to be remembered that the pilot was intended to
realise £40,000 savings in 2013/14 and that no cashable
savings have accrued in planning referrals but significant
efficiency savings of up to 17% have been realised.

In the area of nuisance complaints real cashable savings of
15% have been achieved and the saving could be returned
to Worcester City as a top slice of the projected underspend
for 2013/14 ahead of its re-distribution to partners.

Mark Kay / Simon Wilkes
Business Managers
01527548276/ 01527548314

Contact Point

Page 95



Page 98 Agenda Item 1

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



Page 99 Agenda ltem @

Worcestershire

Regulatory Services
Supporting and protecting you

Worcestershire Shared Serviced Joint Committee

20" February 2014
Activity Data Q2 and 3 2013/14

Recommendation That Joint Committee notes the report

. . The report covers both district and county functionality so
C()_nt'_"_bUt'on to covers the wide range of local authority corporate priorities
Priorities to which regulatory services contribute

Joint Committee members have asked the service to
provide data on activity levels to help reassure local
members that WRS activity continues to tackle issues
broadly across the county.

Introduction & Report

The attached report follows the new format first introduced
to members at their Away Day on 20" January but contains
2 quarters of data so members can compare the relevant
quarter with the previous 3 months. Because of the way we
have structured the report to take data from the system,
members also have a glimpse of quarter 4 information so
far, but our focus is going to be on Q3.

The information shows that Trading Standards complaints
from the Citizens Advice Consumer Service (CACS) have
remained down so far this year compared with our historical
figures from Consumer Direct. We have asked our officers
to raise this with colleagues within the region to see if this is
a common trend, suggesting a failing in the promotion of the
CACS number. The highest areas of demand remain home
improvements, second hand cars and furniture supply.
Members will see that a significant proportion of complaints
are not linked to a district in Worcestershire. This is partly a
data issue, which we are looking at, but also a significant
proportion of complaints arise from people not resident in
Worcestershire or they relate to goods/ services purchased
out of county by Worcestershire residents. This reflects the

Page 97



Page 100 Agenda ltem @

nature of modern economic transactions with people being
less focused on purchases being made locally.

The nuisance data shows the summer spike in complaints
quite clearly, with a total of 1475 complaints being recorded
between July and September. Complaints peaked at 650
per month in July and August then fell over the Autumn to
208 in December. The total for Quarter 3 at 714 was similar
but slightly lower than the 750 received in Quarter 3 of 2012.
Service requests for planning, mainly requests from the
partner planning teams, ran at around 90 per month during
the summer, peaking at 115 for Octobers, then dropping off
towards Christmas with only 57 in December.

The data also shows that noise increases as a proportion of
nuisance complaints during the summer. Noise complaints
made up 53% of nuisance issues during Quarter 3 but the
summer months in Quarter 2 in represented 64.5% of
nuisance complaints.

Previous reports have included maps showing the location
of noise issues in each district. Following some discussion at
the Joint Committee Away Day, rather than continuing with
this, we have presented members with a table of wards with
the highest levels of complaint. We felt that this may enable
Joint Committee members to engage more with other
members in their authorities on particular problems. During
the six months period all 6 districts have wards featuring in
the top 10. The data also contains an overall breakdown by
district for all nuisance complaints in each quarter,
presented in a way that members can see across the 6
districts where the demand is arising.

Last time we reported progress on our food inspection
programme. Some 1300 premises were included in the
programme and, by the end of December, 1074 had been
inspected, so we are on target to complete all of these by
the end of March. Details by district will be provided as part
of the Annual Report. All of this data is used to support the
Food Standards Agency’s Food Hygiene Rating Scheme
(formerly referred to as Scores on the Doors,) which rates
the level of hygiene at our local catering establishments and
contributes to the performance indicators agreed for the
service.

The data continues to highlight the large volumes of demand
coming into the service for Licensing. We have identified
some issues with the data transfer, which will need to be
rectified before the service can report more fully on licensing
activity from Uniform. A full update on Licensing will be
provided to Joint Committee with the next set of activity
data.

The final data pages contain improved end to end time

Page 98



Page 101 Agenda ltem @

reporting, with a breakdown by various categories of
complaint, each one identifying:

e Average days to allocate a case
e Average days to close from allocation
e Endto Endtime

Certain areas of noise nuisance are similarly broken down
due to the very varied nature of this category. Staff in the
Intelligence team who extract this data have noted that we
need to ensure we continue to encourage staff to record
data accurately to make these figures as meaningful as
possible.

It was noted at the end of the last report that a significant
volume of casework went through legal process during
Quarter 3 and we had promised to make members aware of
these. They included the following:

1. Two Redditch households causing misery to their
neighbours by playing loud music had audio
equipment seized after they failed to comply with the
terms of a noise abatement notice. Prosecutions may
follow.

2. Redditch Magistrates imposed the maximum fine
available to them of £5000 on the Liverpool-based
company TJ Morris, which trades as Home Bargains
Store nationally. In addition they were ordered to pay
£1685 costs with a victim surcharge of £120 for
selling unsafe pens as part of a stationery offer.

3. Magistrates imposed a 28-day order curfew on a 44-
year-old man after counterfeit goods including Jacks
Wills T-shirts and Oakley sunglasses, were
recovered from an Evesham shop. A total of 631
items of clothing and accessories all of which were
believed to be counterfeit. Among the haul were
Barbour jackets, Nike trainers and Pandora
bracelets. A further order was made for a contribution
to the prosecution costs of £750 and a victim
surcharge of £60 and a Forfeiture Order was made
for all of the 631 items recovered.

4. At Worcester Crown Court Michael Grice of
Molesworth Drive, Bristol was given an immediate 12
months prison sentence. Carol Grice, aged 57 of
Strode Road, Clevedon, was given nine months
imprisonment suspended for 18 months. Mr Grice,
aged 67, was disqualified from being a director/co-
director of a company for 5 years and Mrs Grice for 3
years. At the trial it was heard that the pair had
initially set up a business called Transnational

Page 99
J




Financial Implications

Sustainability

Contact Points

Background Papers

Page 102 Agenda ltem @

Services GB Limited and then a second company
HealthCare Training Academy. The companies
purported to offer qualifications and work placements
to overseas students primarily from the Philippines.
They were each convicted of three offences of
fraudulent trading as the jury found that they had
defrauded students and their sponsors by accepting
payment for the courses which they could not fulfil.
Over the four years period that the companies, were
in business, the final of which saw it based in Church
Street, Kidderminster, more than £700,000 had been
received from students or their sponsor who had
hoped to gain vocational qualifications and training.

Full details of these and other cases can be found on the
WRS website at:

http://www.worcsregservices.gov.uk/latest-news-press-
releases.aspx

None

None

Simon Wilkes
Business Manager
01527-548314

Activity Data Report

Page 100



Page 103 Agenda ltem @

Quarterly Activity Report

Report WRS activity report

Version V1.0

Date 20/01/14

Year 2013/2014

By Intelligence Team

7 worcestershire

NI Iy A LU RN #d Worcester wYY YCHAVON Migm Wyre Forest
¥ District Council Y . NP CiTY COUNEIL | oo iene e Distnet, District Council

Page 101



County-wiee Envirenmental Health Quearter 2

Page 104

Agenda ltem @

1 2 3
Type of request Jul Aug Sep Q2 total Q2 % public s\ﬁ/;;i:, Dogs, 2.2%
Dogs 39 39 28 106 2.2% Planning, _ Burial, 0.2% ,0.4%
Environmental 651 651 324 1626 33.5% 5.7% \ \/
Food 131 131 87 349 7.2% Environmen
Health & Safety 44 44 40 128 2.6% Pest_—_ 1§ tal, 33.5%
Information Requests 61 61 70 192 4.0% Cj”éjf"
Licensing 674 674 604 1952 40.2%
Pest Control 80 80 33 193 4.0% Food, 7.2%
Planning 90 90 95 275 5.7% T\ Health &
Public Burial 4 4 4 12 0.2% “if)";{;g' Safety, 2.6%
Water Supply 7 7 3 17 0.4% - formation
Total 1781 1781 1288 4850 100.0% Requests,
4.0%
Environmental health by type Q2 Notes:
b JUl hd AU hdSep —— Expon. (Jul)

600

Type of request Jul Aug Sep Q2 total Q2%
Bromsgrove 191 191 117 499 10.3% 500
Malvern Hills 179 179 117 475 9.8% 400
Redditch 190 190 112 492 10.1% 300
Worcester City 177 177 161 515 10.6% 200
Wychavon 257 257 191 705 14.5% 100
Wyre Forest 216 216 121 553 11.4% 0
Unknown area 571 571 469 1611 33.2%
Total 1781 1781 1288 4850 100.0% o
Environmental health by district Q2 Notes:
Type of request Jul Aug Sep Q2 total Q2 %
Accumulations - Commercial 18 18 4 40 2.5%
Accumulations - Domestic 46 46 29 121 7.6%
Drainage 13 13 8 34 2.1%
Drainage - Surcharge 2 0.1%
Light Nuisance 5 5 10 0.6%
Odour 36 36 27 99 6.2% 46.5%
Smoke, Fumes and Gases 58 58 32 148 9.3%
Noise - Alarm 6 6 3 15 0.9%
Noise - Commercial Premises 119 119 50 288 18.1%
Noise - Domestic 297 297 144 738 46.5%
Noise - Industrial or Agricultural 12 12 16 40 2.5%
Noise - Street 23 23 7 53 3.3% 18.1%
Total 634 634 320 1588 100.0%
BR MH
wy % 0%
Ward No. District District  of the 10  District WR 10% (/
Greenlands 41 RE BR 0%
Winyates 38 RE MH [ SZE/
Bengeworth 37 WY RE 5 50%
Church Hill 37 RE WF 2 20% i
Greenhill 33 WF WR 2 20% /
Headless Cross and Oakenshaw 28 RE WY 1 10% 3 .
Lodge Park 25 RE
Sutton Park 23 WF
Rainbow Hill 22 WR WE
Arboretum 22 WR 20%
Notes

Page 102



Page 105 Agenda Item @
[ tops

1 2 3
L ropusreauess |
No. quantity Code  Discription %
1 246 EE  Second Hand Cars 26.9% 5.4%
2 211 AB Home Maintenance And Improvements  23.1%
3 131 AD Furniture 14.3%
4 103 AA House Construction 11.3%
5 98 GA Industrial/Commercial Goods And Servi ~ 10.7%
6 90 DE Ancillary Credit Business 9.8%
7 88 BM Telecommunications 9.6%
8 68 BA Food And Drink 7.4%
9 63 DY Professional Services 6.9%
10 59 EF Car Repairs And Servicing 6.5%
11 57 cz Other Personal Goods And Services 6.2%
12 51 DG Insurance 5.6%
13 50 DY Professional Services 5.5% 10.7%
14 50 AN Large Domestic Appliances 5.5%
15 49 CA Clothing And Clothing Fabric 5.4%
No Ward Unknown BR MH RE wE o wr owy o %
Total
1 1242 1242 69%
2 Abbey 79 79 4%
3 Lovett and North Claines 51 51 3%
4 Alvechurch 49 49 3%
5 Greenhill 38 38 2%
6 Stoke Prior 35 35 2%
7 Aggborough and Spennells 32 32 2%
8 Matchborough 31 31 2%
9 Droitwich West 29 29 2%
10 Bedwardine 27 27 2%
11 Evesham South 21 21 1%
12 Dodderhill 19 19 1%
13 Evesham North 19 19 1%
14 Church Hill 18 18 1%
15 Oldington and Foley Park 18 18 1%
16 Cathederal 17 17 1%
17 Charford 17 17 1%
18 Link 17 17 1%
19 Mitton 17 17 1%
20 Tardebigge 17 17 1%
Total of Top 20 1242 118 17 128 105 44 139 1793
Percentage split 69% 7% 1% 7% 6% 2% 8% 100%

Notes:

Page 103



County-wicle Envirenmental Healih Quarier S

Page 106

Agenda Item @

1 2 3
By type Public  Water Dogs,
Type of request Oct Nov Dec Q3 total Q3 % Burial, Supply, 3.1%
Dogs 64 32 20 116 3.1% Planning, 0.3% 0.3% Environm
Environmental 275 24 208 727 19.4% 6.8% \\I ental,
Food 93 72 54 219 5.8% 19.4%
Health & Safety 66 35 23 124 3.3% Pest_— Food,
Information Requests 109 80 39 228 6.1% C‘;”;'/‘" 58% 1 &
Licensing 848 696 423 1967 52.5%
Pest Control 42 28 16 86 2.3%
Planning 115 83 57 255 6.8%
Public Burial 2 4 4 10 0.3%
Water Supply 4 2 7 13 0.3% 559 n Requests,
Total 1618 1276 851 3745 100.0% 27 6-1%
Environmental health by type Q3 Notes:
B OCt s NOV i DeeC. Expon. (Oct)

Type of request Oct Nov Dec Q3 total Q3 %
Bromsgrove 143 93 89 325 8.7%
Malvern Hills 157 153 85 395 10.5%
Redditch 99 87 68 254 6.8%
Worcester City 137 129 87 353 9.4%
Wychavon 232 171 100 503 13.4%
Wyre Forest 134 120 89 343 9.2%
Unknown area 716 523 333 1572 42.0%
Total 1618 1276 851 3745 100.0%

800 -

600

Environmental health by district Q3 Notes:

Type of request Oct Nov Dec Q3 total Q3 %
Accumulations - Commercial 12 8 11 31 4.3%
Accumulations - Domestic 27 22 21 70 9.8%
Drainage 18 8 17 43 6.0%
Drainage - Surcharge 1 2 0.3%
Light Nuisance 2 4 3 9 1.3%
Odour 20 19 11 50 7.0%
Smoke, Fumes and Gases 29 34 28 91 12.7%
Noise - Alarm 4 6 10 1.4%
Noise - Commercial Premises 34 23 35 92 12.9%
Noise - Domestic 108 109 80 297 41.6%
Noise - Industrial or Agricultural 8 4 12 1.7%
Noise - Street 4 2 1 7 1.0%

Total 267 240 207 714 100.0%

Nuisance by Ward (Top 10)

Top 10% (split by district)

41.6%

Ward No. District District of the 10  District
Priory 17 MH BR 2 20%
Warndon 15 WR MH 3 30%
Greenlands 15 RE RE 2 20%
Pickersleigh 15 MH WF 2 20%
Alvechurch 15 BR WR 1 10%
Charford 14 BR WY
Greenhill 13 WF
Abbey 13 RE
Link 13 MH
Broadwaters 11 WF

30%
Notes

Page 104



Page 107 Agenda Item @
[ Tops

Top 15 requests

No. quantity Code  Discription %
1 199 EE Second Hand Cars 16.6%
2 192 AB Home Maintenance And Improvements  16.0%
3 134 DE Ancillary Credit Business 11.1%
4 124 AD Furniture 10.3%
5 87 BM Telecommunications 7.2%
6 75 GA Industrial/Commercial Goods And Servi 6.2%
7 63 BA Food And Drink 5.2%
8 54 AM Personal Computers, Accessories, Softv 4.5%
9 47 cz Other Personal Goods And Services 3.9%
10 43 DY Professional Services 3.6%
11 39 AN Large Domestic Appliances 3.2%
12 38 DG Insurance 3.2% 10.3%
13 37 cz Other Personal Goods And Services 3.1%
14 36 EF Car Repairs And Servicing 3.0%
15 34 AL Audio - Visual 2.8%
No Ward Unknown BR MH RE wE o owr o owy  orend %
Total
1 1138 1138 72%
2 Abbey 73 73 5%
] 3 Greenhill 39 39 2%
! 4 Stoke Prior 34 34 2%
5 Lovett and North Claines 33 33 2%
‘ 6 Droitwich West 27 27 2%
I 7 Alvechurch 23 23 1%
: 8 Bretforton and Offenham 23 23 1%
9 Mitton 20 20 1%
10 Greenlands 18 18 1%
‘ 11 Bedwardine 18 18 1%
‘ 12 Franche 18 18 1%
13 Warndon 16 16 1%
14 Evesham North 15 15 1%
‘ 15 Link 15 15 1%
I 16 Tardebigge 14 14 1%
! 17 Charford 13 13 1%
18 Dodderhill 13 13 1%
: 19 Droitwich East 13 13 1%
T 20 Ombersley 13 13 1%
: Total of Top 20 1138 84 15 91 77 34 137 1576
Percentage split 72% 5% 1% 6% 5% 2% 9% 100%

Notes:

Page 105



Page 108 Agenda ltem @

1 2 3
Water i
Type of request Jan Feb Mar Q4 total Q4 % Supply, Burial, Dogs, 2.1% Environme
Dogs 20 20 2.1% Planning, - 0.4% 0.3% al, 19.3%
Environmental 184 184 19.3% \\\
Food 79 79 8.3%
Health & Safety 18 18 1.9% ‘ Food, 8.3%
Information Requests 95 95 9.9%
Licensing 454 454 47.5% Health &
Pest Control 22 22 2.3% Safety, 1.9%
Planning 76 76 8.0%
Public Burial 3 3 0.3% Information
Water Supply 4 4 0.4% Requests,
Total 955 955 100.0% Licensing, 9.9%

47.5%

Environmental health by type Q4 Notes:

By district bdJan  eedFeb  ewdMar ——Expon. (Jan)

Type of request Jan Feb Mar Q4 total Q4 % ﬁg
Bromsgrove 100 100 10.5% 350
Malvern Hills 79 79 8.3% ;‘;g
Redditch 74 74 7.7% 200
Worcester City 110 110 11.5% 150
Wychavon 113 113 11.8% 123
Woyre Forest 87 87 9.1% 0
Unknown area 392 392 41.0% éo& & & (Od 5 o&e‘ &
Total 955 955 100.0% N A O
%Q @’b \so@ $ \3(:{_(\
Environmental health by district Q4 Notes:
Type of request Jan Feb Mar Q4 total Q4 %
Accumulations - Commercial 6 6 3.4%
Accumulations - Domestic 25 25 14.0% L7%
Drainage 10 10 5.6%
Drainage - Surcharge 1 1 0.6% 43.6%
Light Nuisance 5 5 2.8%
Odour 22 22 12.3%
Smoke, Fumes and Gases 14 14 7.8%
Noise - Alarm ‘
Noise - Commercial Premises 15 15 8.4%
Noise - Domestic 78 78 43.6%
Noise - Industrial or Agricultural 3 3 1.7%
Noise - Street
Total 179 179 100.0% 8.4%
wi  BR
Ward No. District District _ of the 10 District 3"‘5 0% 10% RE
Arboretum 7 WR BR 1 10% ) 10%
Bengeworth 6 WY MH
Headless Cross and Oakenshaw 6 RE RE 1 10%
Droitwich South West 5 WY WF 3 30%
Alvechurch 5 BR WR 2 20% ’
Oldington and Foley Park 4 WF WY 3 30% ‘
Lickhill 4 WF
Broadwaters 4 WF _-
Droitwich West 4 wy J > WE
Cathedral 4 WR ;’g’; 30%
Notes

Page 106



Page 109 Agenda Item @
[ tops

1 2 3
L ropmsrequess |
No. quantity Code  Discription %
1 153 EE Second Hand Cars 13.6% 3.1% 13.6% 12.7%
2 143 AB Home Maintenance And Improvements  12.7%
3 112 AD Furniture 10.0%
4 89 DY Professional Services 7.9%
5 86 cz Other Personal Goods And Services 7.7%
6 75 DE Ancillary Credit Business 6.7%
7 75 BM Telecommunications 6.7%
8 73 AM Personal Computers, Accessories, Softv 6.5%
9 58 GA Industrial/Commercial Goods And Servi 5.2%
10 47 AN Large Domestic Appliances 4.2%
11 46 CA Clothing And Clothing Fabric 4.1%
12 45 CE Toiletries, Perfumes, Beauty Treatment 4.0%
13 44 GA Industrial/Commercial Goods And Servi 3.9%
14 42 BA Food And Drink 3.7%
15 35 DG Insurance 3.1%
Top 20 by Ward
No Ward Unknown BR MH RE wE o owr  wy e %
Total
1 1209 1209 84%
2 Abbey 29 29 2%
3 Greenhill 20 20 1%
4 Lovett and North Claines 19 19 1%
5 Stoke Prior 18 18 1%
6 Hartlebury 16 16 1%
7 Alvechurch 15 15 1%
8 Bretforton and Offenham 14 14 1%
9 Warndon 12 12 1%
10 Evesham North 11 11 1%
11 Droitwich West 11 11 1%
12 Link 7 7 0%
13 Aggborough and Spennells 7 7 0%
14 Broadway and Wickhamford 7 7 0%
15 Cathederal 7 7 0%
16 Franche 7 7 0%
17 Bedwardine 6 6 0%
18 Matchborough 6 6 0%
19 Droitwich East 6 6 0%
20 Lodge Park 6 6 0%
Total of Top 20 1209 33 7 41 34 25 84 1433
Percentage split 84% 2% 0% 3% 2% 2% 6% 100%

Notes:

Page 107



Page 110 Agenda ltem @

Environmental Health 1 2 3
By type
Public Water Dogns,
Dogs 106 116 20 242 2.5% _ Burial, Supply, ~%5%
. Planning 0.3%_ 0.4%
Environmental 1626 727 184 2537 13.5% 1 5.9% Environ
Food 349 219 79 647 4.0% mental,
Health & Safety 128 124 18 270 1.7% /_ 13.5%
Information Requests 192 228 95 515 3.3% Pest Food
Licensing 1952 1967 454 4373 29.4% Control, 2.0%
Pest Control 193 86 2 301 2.9% 2.9%
Planning 275 255 76 606 5.9% Hseaf"h &
Public Burial 12 10 3 25 0.3% Informati 3 vgr
@ Water Supply 17 13 4 34 0.4% g, 29.4% Req‘;’;sts
E Total 4850 3745 955 9550 91.2% 33%
@ Environmental health by type YTD Notes:
)
5
@) By distri Q1 Q4 emeQ2 Q3
E y district 1800
1600
C— Bromsgrove 499 325 100 924 9.7% 1400
S Malvern Hills 475 395 79 949 9.9% oo
o) Redditch 492 254 74 820 8.6% 800
@ Worcester City 515 353 110 978 10.2% igg
V) Wychavon 705 503 113 1321 13.8% 200
Woyre Forest 553 343 87 983 10.3% [ |
E Unknown area 1611 1572 392 3575 37.4% f“ & éod & @e"‘ 5
S Total 4850 3745 955 9550 100.0% o« @«“‘ < & W@ &
@ Environmental health by district YTD Notes:
S
S
% Nuisance
E Accumulations - Commercial 40 31 6 77 3.1%
0= Accumulations - Domestic 121 70 25 216 8.7%
§ Drainage 34 43 10 87 3.5%
0 Drainage - Surcharge 2 2 1 5 0.2%
> Light Nuisance 10 9 5 24 1.0%
o) Odour 99 50 22 171 6.9%
@ Smoke, Fumes and Gases 148 91 14 253 10.2%
S Noise - Alarm 15 10 25 1.0%
@ Noise - Commercial Premises 288 92 15 395 15.9%
@ Noise - Domestic 738 297 78 1113 44.9%
Noise - Industrial or Agricultural 40 12 3 55 2.2%
Noise - Street 53 7 60 2.4% 15.9%
Total 1588 714 179 2481 100.0%
Nuisance by Ward (Top 10) wy MH  WR BR
10% 0% 0%
Greenlands 59 RE BR 1 10% WE ~|
Winyates 53 RE MH 30%
Bengeworth 49 WY RE 5 50%
Greenbhill 48 WF WF 3 30%
Church Hill 44 RE WR
Lodge Park 38 RE WY 1 10%
Headless Cross and Oakenshaw 37 RE
Broadwaters 35 WF
Alvechurch 35 BR
Sutton Park 34 WF 50%

Notes

Page 108



[l

WiilcleNmrciel

©] Si@m@f/@f@ﬂs @UlGIRtEMYAND;

Page 111

Trading Standards

Top 15 requests

1 Second Hand Cars

2 733 AB Home Maintenance And Improvemer

3 479 AD Furniture

4 388 DE Ancillary Credit Business

5 306 BM Telecommunications

6 259 GA Industrial/Commercial Goods And Sel

7 248 DY Professional Services

8 244 BA Food And Drink

9 240 Ccz Other Personal Goods And Services

10 211 AM Personal Computers, Accessories, Sol ~ 4.5%
11 173 CA Clothing And Clothing Fabric 3.7%
12 172 AN Large Domestic Appliances 3.7%
13 159 EF Car Repairs And Servicing 3.4%
14 155 DG Insurance 3.3%
15 131 AL Audio - Visual 2.8%

Top 20 by Ward

Agenda Item @

1 2 3
0.0332103
0.0285977
0.0378228 86 0. 0285977
78, 0.0332878 0.1974169
0. 03 1328 2 74

1725092
5

0. 0378 28
78

0.1033210
33

0.0821033

00654981 2!

0.0516605 55
17

1
2 Abbey 199 199 4%
3 Lovett and North Claines 116 116 2%
4 Greenhill 109 109 2%
5 Stoke Prior 100 100 2%
6 Alvechurch 99 99 2%
7 Droitwich West 79 79 1%
8 Bedwardine 56 56 1%
9 Warndon 55 55 1%
10 Bretforton and Offenham 55 55 1%
11 Aggborough and Spennells 54 54 1%
12 Franche 54 54 1%
13 Evesham North 52 52 1%
14 Matchborough 47 47 1%
15 Link 46 46 1%
16 Mitton 44 44 1%
17 Evesham South 44 44 1%
18 Hartlebury 42 42 1%
19 Dodderhill 40 40 1%
20 Tardebigge 39 39 1%
Total of Top 20 4028 238 46 246 261 111 428 5358
Percentage split 75% 4% 1% 5% 5% 2% 8% 100%

Notes:

Page 109



Page 112

Agenda Item @

End to end times per Environmental Health category

1 2 3

Not categorised
Dogs 1.1 21.0 22.0 14.2%
Environmental 11 26.2 27.3 17.6% Public Water NOF

. categorised,
Food 1.4 13.0 14.4 9.2% Burial, Supply, o 6%
Health & Safety 1.0 15.3 16.3 10.5% 10.3% 9.1%
Information Requests .2 12.2 13.5 8.7% Pest
Licensing 11 7.1 8.2 5.3% Control,
Other 1.0 46 5.6 3.6% 5.9% _——Does142%
Pest Control 1.0 8.2 9.2 5.9% \
Public Burial 1.1 14.9 16.1 10.3%
Water Supply 9.1% Other, 3.6%
Average Environmen

Number of days taken End to End for Noise N tal, 17.6%
Licensing,
Noise - Alarm 1.0 9.7 10.7 9.7% 5.3%
Noise - Commercial Prem 1.0 27.7 28.7 26.0% .
Noise - Domestic 12 307 319 28.9% nformation - weatth & Food. 8.2%
olse : : : : Requests,  safety, 10.5%
Noise - Industrial or Agric 1.0 20.3 21.3 19.3% 8.7%
Noise - Street 1.0 16.8 17.8 16.1%
Avg No of days taken end to end by request type
30
25
2 20
©
o
‘é” 15
<
o
2 10
5
0 N Inf i
ot . Environm Health & nformati . . Pest Public Water
categoris Dogs ental Food Safet on Licensing Other Control Burial Suppl
ed Y Requests pRly
«=p=End to end time in days | 8.66666667|22.0310559 | 27.3027414 | 14.3647343 | 16.3401015| 13.4623514| 8.198692 5.6 9.24778761|16.0666667 14.15

35

30

25

20

15

Working Days

10

Avg No of days taken end to end by Noise request type

Noise - Alarm

Noise - Commercial
Premises

Noise - Domestic

Noise - Industrial or
Agricultural

Noise - Street

@sp=End to end time in days

10.71428571

28.728223

31.86730506

21.34285714

17.75609756

Notes

Page 110




Page 113

(Overall) Number of days taken End to End for Trading Standards

Agenda Item @

0.3 1.3 2.1 3.3%
0.3 1.5 5.1 7.9%
0.1 0.4 2.2 3.3%
0.6 1.2 2.1 3.1% 9.3% 36% 7.7%
BM 0.2 0.7 1.0 1.5%
0.5 1.3 11.2 17.2%
0.5 1.3 8.6 13.3%
0.4 2.2 1.2 1.9%
0.2 1.0 1.9 2.9%
AM 0.2 0.6 0.9 1.4%
0.2 0.6 1.2 1.8%
0.1 0.7 2.1 3.3%
0.1 0.4 1.4 2.1%
0.2 0.4 2.6 4.0%
DG 0.2 0.6 2.2 3.4%
@D 0.2 2.1 2.4 3.7%
@D 0.1 0.6 3.4 5.2%
0.2 1.4 6.0 9.3%
E BQ 03 0.6 24 3.6%
O 0,
@ 0.4 0.9 5.0 7.7%
S Avg No of days taken end to end by Area
ﬁ 12.0
® 100
)
‘@ « 80
>
S B
@ g 6.0
(=]
‘@ 2 40
%
V) 0.0
‘@ EE AB AD DE BM BA GA DY cz AM EF CA AN AA DG AL FL AR BQ FO
% Trend of Top 10 trading standard requests by Code
BE AB EE DE EE EE AB EE AB EE
EE AB EE AB AB EE AB EE AB
AD AD AB AA AD AD AD DE DE
BA DE BA AD DE BM DE AD AD
BM DY EL GA GA DE GA GA BA
DE cz BM BM AA GA BM BM BM
AN BA AD EF DG cz BA BA cz
cz FO FG DY BA DY AM cz AM
DY EF DG DE BM CA DG AN CA
CA BM BQ EZ BQ BA EF DY DY
Top 10 YTD Type % o515 10, 4.6%
1 659 EE 21.9% & 5.39% ’ 1,21.9%
2 590 AB 19.6% o
3 367 AD 12.2%
4 313 DE 10.4%
5 231 BM 7.7%
6 202 BA 6.7%
7 201 GA 6.7%
8 159 DY 5.3%
9 154 Ccz 5.1%
10 138 AM 4.6% 4,10.4%
3014 100.0%
Notes:

Page 111



Page 114 Agenda Item 1

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



	Agenda
	1 Agenda

